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Corporate Directory& Background

IPDC FINANCE LIMITED
leps'-z'

Hosm Car er (4th Floo0,10€ Gulshan Avonue
Gulshan, Ohaka - 1212, Banglad€sh

RIGHTS ISSUE OF SHARES

Dale: June 26. 2019

Dear Shareholde(s)

Wo ero happy to oGr you an opportunity to parlicipate in Rights lssue of Shares of IPDC FinancE Limited. Tho
honorabla sharaholders of IPDC in tie 13ti Extra Ordinary Ci€n6ral Me€ting held on 25 Ma,rh 2018 approwd ss
issuance of One Rights Shals against T\,vo etsting shar6 held on lhe reco.d date (1R:2) at an issue pric€ of
Tk.13.@ Bach including a Eemium ofTk.3.00 p€r sher6.

Subs€quanuy, th€ Board of Directors in its 177s mooting held on '10 Fobruary 2019 r€commgnded revision of tha
tefm and amount of lhe popossd Rights Offer that it will issue 1'17,806,840 number of shares at a price of BDT 12.00

each including premium of BDT 2.00 per share totaling BDT 1,,113,682,080.00 at a ralio of 01[RI:02, i.e. one rights
shere for evsry luro shares h6ld on the record date of €ntitbrlent consid€ring 8% stoc* dMdend for lhe yeer 2018 as
approvod in the 37h AGM held on 31 March 2019. lt is mentionable here that the premium of 0le issue has been
reduced from BDT 3.00 to BDT 2.00 per shar€ considering lhe greater inlerest of the shareholdeB of th€ Company.
Lat€r, the racommendalbfl of lhe Board has been approv€d in lh6 15th Ext a Ordinary Genaral Meoling (EGM) held
on March 31, 2019. The purpose of issuance of Rights Shares b to mpe with the businees growth, and strength€n
th6 capital bas€ of the Company with eapital adsquacy comdiancgs. lt is hereby staied that ater the completion of
th6 proposad rights issue, he paid up capital of the compsny will stand at BDT. 3,534,205,210.

Wth tha passage of time IPDC has cqnpleted anolhor accou. ing year 20'18, and today the company is one of th€
country's leading NBFIS in the p.ivate seclor, contribuling significanty to lhe national Economy. The Board of
Dir€clors recommended 7.0of cash divilend and 8% sbck dividend for tha year 2018. Due to satisfactory grotvth of
business aclivities and servhes, the Company has eam€d an Opsrating Incomo of 8DT.1,874.53 million for the year

6nded on 31d Docember 2018. This enra-ordinary success has been achieved tirough eftcient conduct of inv$lible
funds by th6 managemenl, under the direclion of the Board of Directors as \,vell as patonization and aqtiv€
participation of all our valued sharehoHers and customors.

To maintain turther gronth and increas€ $e cspital bes6 ot your IPDC, w6 hope, you would come furward with your

full supporl and assistance to make the ofier a su@ess.

A sslf-splanatory Rights Share Offer Document preparod in the light lf the Securities and E)change Commi$sion
(Rights lssuo) Rules, 2006 of the Bangladesh securitiry ffifO,HSe Commission b enclosed for your kind

information and ovaluation. \J r''

On behalf of the Board of Direc,tors,

sd/-

Momlnul Llam
Managing Direclor& CEO
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THE RlGHTS OFFER

The Company

IPDC Finance Limited (Previously named lndustrial Promotion and Development Company of Bangladesh Limited) is

the first private sector Financial Institution in Bangladesh inc!rporated on 28 November 1981 and started commercial

operation in the year '1983. The Company is publicly listed financial lnstitution and established under the ambit of the

Financial lnstitutions Act '1993 from Bangladesh Bank on 07 February 1995. Since its inception in '1981 to 2018, IPDC

has played a pivotal role in reshaping lhe private sector industraalization of the country through innovative financial

products and services. Today IPDC is a diversified financial institution with a wide range of products and services

covering corporate finance and advisory services, S[rE finance, supply chain financ€, rehilwealth management and

retail finances. During the span of time 1981 to 2018, the Company has been widely acclaimed by the business

community, from small entrepreneurs to large traders and industrial conglomerates, including the top rated corporate

bonowers for forward-looking business outlook and innovative financing solutions.

Mission

To enable our customers and communities to live unbound and to live to their fullest potential by extending innovative

financial solutions in a Iriendly, tamely, transparent and cost-effective manner.

Vision

To become the most passionate financial brand in the country with specialfocus on youth, women and under- seNed

areas.

Corporate Philosophy and Business Model

The corporate philosophy of IPDC centers on their corporate missions, business domain and management goals.

The Company devotes talent and technology to the c.eation of value for their stakeholders. Every day, the team of

the Company brings this philosophy to life and to their work and their philosophy cannot be bound by a few words or

issues. Yet some of these are nanated in the following way:

Customers

IPDC is customer-friendly and fully responsive to customer needs and expectations. They carry out required

research, analysis and survey to find out what the customers expect. They leverage technology and epedse to

provide best servic€s and convenience to the customers. IPDC spends money on things that matter to them and add

value to the IPDC in terms of image and profit. That is why the customer-base has been steadily expanding over the

years.

Human Resource

Employees of the company are smart, professional, wellqualified, energetic and sincere. They are passionate about

what they do. Since they enjoy their work, it becomes easy for them to work hard. They not only follow set models,

but also create models. They completely own what they plan and do.

Communication

The philosophy of IPDC is to reduce lines and layers of communrcatron. They believe in free flow of ideas within the

Management Team. The Senior Management Team rs ","\"rplteGtuggested by the lower level executives

and offlcers. At the same time, decision making process is shdrt Dtt quick here.

control Mechanism

ln IPDC, control mechanism is practiced at all levels. They strive to control the behavior of the employees. Their

control mechanism is closely linked to efficiency, quality, innovation and responsiveness to customers.
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Quality and Productivity

IPDC believes in the process of delivery of service, co-ordination is lhe essence of business. Their philosophy is to

achieve goals through a combination of budgetary control, pay for performance, incentive system, unique corporate

culture lhat continuously stresses key values.

Building Future

The philosophy of IPDC is to make decisions today to improve performance lomonow. They know a company which

is successful has to continue to be successful. They do not fear their future; they shape it by thear corporate conduct.

SUBSIDIARIES OF IPDC

IPDC has no subsidiary or associate company.

The Rights lssue

The Board of Directors of IPDC Finance Limited in ils 1776 meeting held on February 10, 2019 recommended Rights

Offer of '117,806,840 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each at an issue price of Tk.12.00 each including a premium of Tk.

2.00 per share, totaling Taka '1,413,682,080 offered on the basis of 01(One)[R]:02(Two) i.e. One Rights Share

against Two existing shares held on the record date. The recommendation of the Board was approved an the '15th

Extra Ordanary General Meeting (EGM) held on March 3'1, 2019. The purpose of issuance of Rights Shares is to cope

with the business groMh and strengthen the capital base of the Company with capital adequacy compliances. lt is

hereby stated thal after the completion of the proposed rights issue, the paid-up capital of the Company will stand at

BDT.3,534,205,210.

lssue Price

The lssue Price per share has been fixed in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on March 3'!,

2019 at Tk.12.00 each including a premium of Tk. 2.00 per share, totaling Taka '1,413,682,080 otrered on the basis of

01(One) [R]:o2(Two) i.e. one Rights Share against two existing shares held on the record date subject to approval of

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PLAN FOR REDUCTION OF SUCH RISKS

For IPDC, risk is the potential of creating loss for the Company as well as for the stakeholders. The risk arises from

the occurrence of some expected or unexpected events in the economy or the financial markets. Risk can also arise

from staff oversight or a malaflde intention which causes erosion in asset value and, consequently, reduces the

Company's intrinsic value. As a financial instatution, the malor risks inherent in IPDC are as underl

credit Risk *ad
credit risk is stated as a borrower may fail to ."", Ll&Irto** in accordance with agreed terms, which will

ultimately lead to the reduction of IPDC'S profitability and shareholders' retum. There are three components in credit

risk, namely default risk, rec.very risk and concentration risk. Derault risk is the likelihood that the counterparty will

default on its obligation to make timely principal and/o. interest payments whereas recovery risk is uncertainty as to

l
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the fraction of the exposure, in the event of default, that can be recovered through bankruptcy proceedings or some

other form of settlement. Concentration risk accrues from lending heavily to a singly counterparty or sector.

Management Perception

IPDC has established different levels of approval authority for each loan application, depending on the size of

business and length of credit line. The Company approves each loan considering the purpose of loan application, the

repayment ability of the applicant, business feasibility, management capacity and collateral. IPDC carries out risk

assessment at both pre-sanction and post-sanction stages. lt uses Credit Risk Grading system and lntemal Risk

Rating systems as pre-sanction assessment tools. ln the posFsanction stage, IPDC performs several analyses both

in micro and macro]evel. lts credit risk management system is designed to identify and analyze risks at early stage

and to set and monitor prude;t limits, to learn and evolve continuously to face a rapidly changing risk environment.

Besides, the Board of Directors periodically reviews and approves the credit risk strategy and credit risk policy

considering the risk appetite and the level of profitability it expects to achieve over the periods and defioe and review

the delegation of credit approvals.

Market Risk

Market risk can be defined as the risk of losses in balance sheet positions arising from adverse movements in market

rates or prices such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and general spreads.

Net interest income is the difference between the interest IPDC receives from loans and investments and the interest

IPDC pays on deposit liabilities and borrowings. The extent of profitability of the Company depends largely on net

interest income. Changes in interest rates may adversely affect IPDC's profitability by narrowing or eliminating

spread. lnterest rates are sensitive to many factors, jncluding general economic conditions and the policies oF

government and regulatory authorities.

Management Perception

Although IPDC cannot avoid all adverse impacts of changes in interest rate that arises due to change in economac

conditions or government regulation, but IPDC takes all available measures to insulate its profitability. IPDC has an

Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) for monitoring and maintaining interest rate risk at a minimum level with

minimum fluctuation through interest rate sensitivity analysis. Market fluctuations may occasionally exceed predicted

levels. To ensure IPDC'S ability to manage and respond to these fluctuations, the company regularly conducts

simulations of radical market movements (stress tests). Such stress tests ensure that the company is prepared to

respond should similar situations occur in future. IPDC also monitors interest rate movements in its portfolio on a

daily basis as well as monthly basis through management reports.

Liquidity Risk tra_C
tn financiat industry, the impact of liquidity m"n"g"r"nlidGfi\ ificant. Liquidity risk arises when liquid assets are

not enough to meet maturing obligations or organization's inability to defray its liability. The Company may lose

liquidity if iG credit rating falls, it experiences sudden unexpected cash outflows, or some olher event causes

counterparties to avoid trading with or lending to the institution.

)
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Management Perception

The objective of IPDC'S liquidity risk management framework is to ensure that IPDC can always fulflll its payment

obligations and can manage Uquidity and funding risks within its risk appetite. Liquidity risk management is the main

responsibility of the ALCO. The ALCO consists of treasury, business units, financ€, credit risk departments. At IPDC,

a top-down and bottom-up approach for liquidity risk management as used. IPDC manages its liquidity mainly through

domestic money and capital markets including repurchase markets. The Company seeks to minimize its liquidity

costs in line with the market situation by closely managing the liquidity position on a daily basis and restricting the

holding of cash held above an appropriate level at any given time. As part of liquidity management, IPDC adheres to

its funding plan, and exercises due care in using medium-term borrowings.

lndustry Risk

lndustry risk refers to refers to the impact hat the country's industriai policy as well as the level of intra-sector

competition can have on the performance of a specific company. For IPDC, this risk is pa culady caused by facing

increasing level of competition from foreign and domestic financial institutions, leading to negative impact on the

financaal health of the company. There are 34 NBFIs currendy operating in our country

Management Perception

To manage industry risk, the management of IPDC Finance Ltd. is concentrating heavily on diversifying its product

lines while introducing new ones. By properly addressing customers' need and developing new products, IPDC as

trying to increase its market share. Moreover, it prioritizes capacity building to address key issues by enhancing

professional capabilities of the employees and introducing modern infrastructural facility.

Capitel Adequacy Risk

Capital Adequacy Risk is such a risk factor where a financial instatution does not have sufficient capital reserves to do

the business or to absorb unereected losses arising from credit, market and operational risks.

Management Perception

IPDC'S capital management policy is crafted to ensure that the Company maintains an adequate level of capital to

supporl groMh strategies and meets regulatory requirements and market expectations. Financial lnstitutions in

Bangladesh will be required to comply with Basel lll (lntemational Setilements) Accord by 2019 in line with phase

wise arrangement of Bangladesh Bank starting ftom 2015, which will result in changes to capital adequacy

requirements. The new accord has introduced 3 different ratios to thrust liquidity risk and leverage risk. The ratios are

liquidity coverage ratio (LCR), Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) and Leverage Ratio. This in turn will have a direct

effect on IPDC'S capital adequacy ratio. IPDC has crafted its process to suit with the new capital adequacy accord.

Operational Risk .l
Operational risk is the risk of financial losses related torpgf,&FHi"t"rnal control and corporate governance

processes. Such breakdown can be the result of human e#or, inadequate or failed internal processes and technical

systems, fraud, or any other adverse internal events. Operational Risk has the most devastating impact on ihe

organization and rs ditfrcult to anticipate.

s"k
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Management Perception

IPDC has an operataonal risk management framework to ensure that the Company has in place appropriate policies,

work processes and procedures. This requires gathering information pertaining to operational risks so as to avoid

operational failures and minimize relevant losses; while enabling IPDC to quickly respond to and pursue new

business opportunities with appropriate risk controls and monitoring. The Company's operational risk management

policy embraces the concepts of risk identification, risk assessmenl, risk monitoring, and risk mitigation and control.

The primary responsibility for managing this risk rests with each operating unit, through the adoption of proper

internalcontrol measures in the operating environment-

History of NonOperation

This risk arises when a NBFI;ases to carry out its commercial operation

Management Perception:

IPDC has Finance commences its business in 1983 and it has no history of non-operation till now. The Company has

an independent body that is operated by its Memorandum & Articles of Association and other applicable laws

implemented by the Government. Besides, the company's financial strength as satisfactory. lt has very elperienced

Board of Directors and Management team to make the company mo.e efficient and stronger for commercaal

operations.

Management Perception

While it's widely acc€pted that damage to a financial institution's reputation is financially harmful, there are no proven

measures to monitor reputational risk that has a measurable impact on flnancial stability. However, IPDC takes a

proactive approach in this regard and ensures that its policies are strictly maintained in its operations which in tum

helps to ensure that the company is not subject to any reputational risks. Besides, it has adopted practices like quality

pubic reporting, effective communication and brand building, customer feedback incorporation into business policy for

effective reputation management.

Strategic Risk

It is the possible losses that might arise from adverse business decisions, substandard execution of business

strategies and failure to respond properly to changes in the external environment. Strategic risks can arise from

inadequate assessment of strategic plans, ineffective implementation of strategic plans and unexpected changes to

assumptions underlying strategic plans. -t

Vette'-'
Management Perception

IPDC measures its strategic risks on three broad sections:

. Positioning Risks: Measuring financial performance against strategic plan

Page '10
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Reputation Risk

For IPDC, reputational risks entail the risk of possible damage to its brand and reputation, and the associated risk to

earnings, capital or liquidity, arising from any association, action or inaction which could be perceived by stakeholders

to be inappropriate, unethical or inconsistent with IPDC's values and beliefs.
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Execution Risks: Monitoring key strategic positions as well as the pipelane of resources to fill up those positions.

Reviewing IT systems and processes to ensure sufficient capacity to grow the business.

Consequence Risks: Conducting market research to gauge the performance of IPDC relative to the market.

Regular Management Committee meetings, IT Steering Committee meetings, Business Transformation Governance

meetings take place where the members review business performance and progress towards strategic plans and

revisits plans when necessary in response to the changing environment.

Compliance Risk

Compliance Risk is defined as the current or prospective risk of legal sanction and material flnancial loss due to the

company's failure to comply \ivith laws, its own regulations, code of conduct, and standards.

i,llanagement Perception

IPDC fosters a compliance-oriented culture throughout the organization. This has been armored through strong

communications, proper training, signing and declaration of the IPDC'S code of conduct, repeated communication

from senior management and continuous monitoring. ln general, compliance culture is embedded in the day to day

business processes and practices of the Company.

Management Perception

IPDC follows robust KYC procedure and organizes lraining sessions for all employees to create awareness about the

risks and mitigation practices.

Social and Environmental Risk

Environmental risk is a facilitating element of credit risk arising from environmental issues. These increase risks as

they bring an element of uncertainty or possibility of loss in the context of a financial t.ansaction.

Management Perception

Environmental and Social Risk Management Guidelines have been incorporated in IPDC's credit manual in Iine with

the ESRM Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank. IPDC always considers the environmental issues while financing.

Through its effective environmental risk management, IPDC tries to address the environmental and social issues

more effectively in credit risk appraisal process.
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Managing Director & CEO
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Mohamnad llbrydur Ratnan, FCS
Malaging Director

AAA Finarce & Iweshnent Ltd.

:ilJ#*ffi*

Money Laundering Risk

Money laundering risk is associated with the money laundering and terrorist financing and the failure to meet the

regulatory obligations. Financial institutions are required to report large cash transactaons and other suspicious

activities that might be signs of money laundering



OA E.,OT OPENII{G AND CLOSI 6 OF SUBSGRIPTTON LIS?S ][RUtE.8{d}I

Subscription opens for the rights shares offer on July 10, 2019 and subscription closes for the raghts shares offer on

July 31, 2019.

PURPOSE OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

IPDC Finance Limited was established in '198'1. ln last few years, the Loans and Advances of the company has

grown signiricantly from BDI6,?15.7S million in 2015 lo BDT 44,325.28 million in 2018 (CAGR of 90.46% over the

past 3 years) with the risk-weighted asset increasing every year and CAR (Capital Adequacy Ratio) diminishing

sharply from 49.15% in 2015 to 14.01% in 2018 against regulatory requirement of minimum '10.0%. IPDC intends to

exploit future market opportunities which will require additjonal capital. Therefore, to meet the capital adequacy

requirement while growing the Balance Sheet and strengthen the financial strength of the company, the Board ot

Directors and the Shareholders of IPDC Finance Limited have decided to raise paid up capital of the Company

through issuance of 117,806,840 Rights Shares of BDT. 12.00 each totaling BDT 1,4'13,682,080.00 including

premium BDT. 2.00 per share at the ratio of 1:2 i.e, '1 (one) Right Share for 2 (two) existing shares held.
I
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Mominul lslam
Managing Director & CEO
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Momlnu1 Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Fiaance Limited

Financial
Year

Oate of Dividend
Declaration

Rate (%) Declared Dividend

Cash Stock Total Amount (TK.) Total Paid (Tk.)

2018 31 March 2019 7% 8% 327,241,224 327,241,224

2017 25 llarch 2018 20% 363,601,360 363,601,360

2016 2 May 2017 200/0 303,001,130 303,001,130

30 lrarch 2016 20% 252,500,940 252,500,940

2014 4 May 2015 u\le )tto*) 172,159,737 172,159,737

Mohaooal Uhaydru Rahnan, FC$
Ma-naging Director

AAA Finance & lnveshr€ot Ltd,

##*$*:::.
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NAMES OF SERVICES RE}IDERED BY THE COMPANY TRULE.S(OI

As a strategic orientation of the company, IPDC has organized its business activities into three broad strategic

business units: Corporate, SME and Retail. Details of Products and services offered by the business units are given

below:

Loan Products

To fulfill the long-cherished dreams and to meet the essentials of life, IPDC Finance is offering the following loan

products:

Retail Finance

Its retail finance division offers a substantive and thoughtful variety of personal financial services to fulfill the

needs of individuals.

. Home Loans: With a wade choice of home loan options, the home and mortgage division aim to meet

the need that is on top of every individual aspiration: creating own home. With that aim in mind, IPDC

has launched a new and easy to afford home loan product for people outside Dhaka named

'Affordable Home Loan'.

. Auto Loans: The auto loan division specializes in providing car financing products and solutions Ior both

individuals and institutions.

. Personal Loans: The personal loan unit offers loans for fulfllling a wide range of personal needs and

requirements. Now, IPDC is also offering a personal loan named 'Consumer White Goods Finance' for

purchasing home appliance, furniture and even trips.

Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs)

IPDC offers loan products to Small and Medium Enterprises (SMES) with a competitive interest rate and flexible

repayment options. lt has also iailored designed SME loan producls for women entrepreneurs to support them:

Term Loans: Small and medium enterprises requiring flnancing for capital and operating expenditures

such as balancing of production lines, modernization of manufacturing processes and expansion of

production capacity or space, etc.

Short-term Financing; IPDC offers working capital finance to enable companies to meet their

day-to-day running of business operations, helping them meet short-term cash requirements.

Work Order Finance: To execute a work order in a timely manner and to overcome the liquidity

shortage, IPDC offers work order financing.

Factorinq: IPDC offers businesses factoring flnance to receive cash quickly on their receivables for

relieving the first party of a debt for less than the lotal.lmount providing them with wo*ing capital to

continue iradins. VetteCt
Joyee: Loan for female entrepreneurs at 8% interest rate throughout the year.

J
frJ^

Mohamnad Ubaydur Rahnaa, FCS

Malaging Director
AAA Finance & Iwestmcnt Ltd.

Moalnul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited##*ffiffi
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Lease Finance: IPDC provides lease financang to small and medium enterprises against large industrial

engines, industrial machineries and equipment, commercial equipment, generators, vehicles, and

vessels among others-

Corporate Finance and Advisory

IPDC'S c!rporate finance and advisory division provides the full spectrum of @rporate financial services

Products under corporate finance include the followang:

Lease Finance: lt provides lease flnancang against industrial machineries and equipment, commercial

equipment, generators, vehicles, vessels and large industrial engines, among others.

Term Loans: Term loans are specially crafted for meeting long{erm business purposes- These are

normally provided to meet capital and operating expenditures requirements of our customers such as

balancing of production lines, modernization of manufacturing processes and expansion of production

capacity or space, etc.

Proiect and Sy|ldication Financing: For projects requiring Iarge-scale investrnents, IPDC provides

syndication services under which it forms conso(iums with banks / financial institutions to raise funds.

Under this arrangement, IPDC acts as the lead financing arranger. Project flnancing can be applicable

to both greenfield as well as brownfield expansions.

Short-term Financing: IPDC offers working capital finance to enable companies to meet their

day{oday running of business operations, helping them meet short-term cash requirements.

lnvestments in Preference and Common Shares: IPDC subscribes to client preference shares or acquires

common stock if clients are raising funds, thereby helping them meet their funds requirements.

Deposit Products

LJnder liability schemes, IPDC offers its depositors the flexibility to either invest in deposit schemes or savings

schemes. A brief narration of its various products under retaal deposit finance is given below:

Savings Schemes

IPDC offers the clients the most secured and prolitable investment that they are looking for through the savings

schemes-

. Deposit Premium Scheme: A fixed amount is deposited every month which is capitalized annually. Total

amount can be withdrawn after then end of the term.

. Millionaire Deposit Scheme: A monthly scheme with flexible long-term lenure that gives maturity value

of BDT 1 million.

. Ultiflex Deposit Scheme: The most flexible deposit.scheme in the market in which customers can

deposit any amount ot money anytime they 
\lUt@Sr",". 

The minimum tenure is 2 years.

Deposit Schemes

The hard-earned small savings of the customers are given the best value through the deposit schemes of IPDC

Finance.

)
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Morn inul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Fiaance Limited

Motammad Ubsydu Ratnan, FCS
Managing Director

AAA Finance & Ilvest[eat Ltd.
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Annual Protit Scheme: A llxed amount no less than BDT 10,000 must be deposited in which mode of

interest payment is annual.

Cumulative Profit Scheme: A fixed amount no less than BDT 10,000 must be deposited in which interest

is paid at maturity.

Fixed Deposit General: A flxed amount no less than BDT 10,000 must be deposiled in which minimum

tenure is 3 months and interest is paid at maturity.

Monthly Profit Scheme: A fxed amount no less than BDT 50,000 must be deposited in which minimum

tenure is 3 months and interest is paid on monthly basis.

Double money Deposit Scheme: A fixed amount no less than BDT 50,000 must be deposited in which the

deposited amount is doubled after a certain period.

Quarterly Profit Schemes: A flxed amount no less than BDT 50,000 must be deposited in which minimum

tenure is 1 year and interest is paid on quarterly basis.

Club Royal

Through Club Royal, IPDC provides privileged and priority services, including personal financaal advice to their high-

value customers. lt is one of the few in the country's non-banking financial services industry to provide this exclusive

convenience and engagement platform to theit top customers.
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M ul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Firance Limited

Mohannad Uhydru Ratrna4 FCS
Maraging Director

AAA Finalce & hvestoelt Ltd.
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The issue price at BDT 12.00 each including a premium of BDT 2.00 each is justified as per guidelines set by the

BSEC. Details are as below:

Net Assets Value per Share

The Rights Offer of the ordinary shares of BDT 12.00 has been determined by assessing the Net Assets Value. The
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share based on audited accounts as on December 3'1, 2018 stands at BDT. '17.20. The
detailed calculations are as follows:

Eaming Based Value per Share

Earnings per share of IPDC Finance Limited stands at BDT 2.06 and net profit after tax is BDT 450.00 million as per
audited accounts for the year ended December 31, 2018. ln calculating the historical earnings based value, previous
five years' net profit after tax, no. of shares outstanding and EPS as per audited accounts of respective years are as
follows:

*Calculation of relevant P/E multiple: (Source: DSE Monthly Review)

Page 16
J

M I Islam
Managilg Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

Paid up capital 2,181,608,160

Share premium 167,014,000

Statutory reserve 550,461,309

Assets revaluation reserve 3'10,864,292

Retained earnings 541,979,610

Total sha reholdeF' eq uity 3,75,1,927,371

Outstanding no. of ordinary shares as on December 31, 2018 218,160,816

NetAsset Value per share considering asset revaluation rese.ve ,17.20

Net Asset Value per sha.e without considering asset revaluation reservs 15.77

No, of outstanding shares weight (%) Net Profit After
Tax

Weighted Net Profit
After Tax

2014 114,773,158 14.480/r 16s,506,13'1 23,969,721.43

2015 126,250,473 15.93% 240,190,349 38,264,596.32

151,500,567 19.12% 303,086,561 57 ,941 ,469.72

2017 181,800,680 22.94% 335,425,303 76,948,453.00

2018 218,160,816 27.530/0 450.003,237 '123,879,931.37

Total 792,485,694 100.00% ,l 
,494,2'11,581

a. Weiqhted Net Profit After Tax from 2014 lo 2018 321,004,172

b. Number of shares as on 31 December 20'18 218,160,816

c. Weighted average earninqs per share (a/b) ..",.4 1.47

d. Ave sector PE for the last 6 months '18- Feb'
e 13.98

e. Averaqe market PE for the last 6 months (Auq'18- Feb'19) 15.43
f. Earnings based value pershare (Tk.) (c*d) [ Lower of sector PE and Market PE

consideredl 20.56

:il:ffiffiffi

ff",,t

Financialyear

llrMohanmad Ubaydur Rainaa, FCS
Managing Director

AAA Finafte & Investnent Ltd.



September 2018 15.17 13.63

October 20'18 15.06 13.68

November 20'18 14.61 '12.88

December 2018 13.98

January 2019 15.25

February 20'19 16.19 14.43

Average 15.43 13.98

Average Market Price

Market price of the share of IPDC Finance Limited at the last trading day of preceding six months (October 2018 to

March 2019) has been presented in the following table. The price of the shares remained much higher during the

period under review than the issue price of BDT 12.00 per share (including premium of BDT 2.00 per share).

(Source: DSE Monthly Review, Closing pice)

The average price of preceding six months (October 2018 to March 2019) stands at BDT 38.83

Justilication of offering price under different Methods

{
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Mohaomad Ubaydur Rermaa, FCS

Malaging Director
AAA Finatrc€ & Iweshetrt Ltd.

Mo u1 Islam
Ma ging Director & CEO

October 2018 39.50

November 2018 37.70

December 2018 38.10

January 2019 42.90

February 2019 38.90

March 2019 35.90

Average 38.83

Net Assets Value per Share with Assets Revaluation Reserve 17.20

15.77Net Assets Value per Share without Assets Revaluation Reserve

Earninq Based Value per Share 20.56

38.83Averaqe Market Price ^A

ffi".f#*ffis
IPDC Fieance Limited

16.38



Gash flows statement, profit and loss account, balance sh€et, changes
in equity and notes to the accounts of the assuer, together with

certificate from the auditors as in Form.G IRULE-8(h)I

Vetted
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Managing Director
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lndependent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of IPDC Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Iinancial statements of IPDC Finance Limited (the "Company"), lvtich comprise the balance
sheel as at 31 December20l8 and the profitand loss account, statement ofchanges in equityand cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the linancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory inlormation.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view ofthe financial position ofthe Company
as at 31 December 2018 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended in accordance wilh
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as explained in note 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordanc€ with lntemational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities underthose
standards are further desffibed in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of lhe Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the lntemalional Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accounlants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Sec,urities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have tulfilled our other ethical responsibililies in accordance with
the IESBA Code and the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit
evidence u/e have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our oprnion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the c-urrent period. These matlers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans, advances and leases

We tested the design and operating effecliveness of key controls
focusing on the following:
. Credit appraisal, loan disbursement procedures, monitoring

and provisioning process;
. ldentification of loss events, including early waming and

delault warning indicators;
. Reviewed quarterly Classiflcation of Loans (CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to lhe provision for loans
and advances portfolio comprised the following:
. Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific provisions

in line with related Bangladesh Bank guidelines;
. Assessed the methodologies on which the provision amounts

based, recalculated lhe provlsions and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the underlying information;

. Finally assessed lhe appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting slandards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

)tted

The process for estimating the provision for
loans, advances and leases portfolio associated
with credit risk is significant and complex.

For the individual analysis for large exposure,
provisions calculalion consider the estimates of
future business performance and the market
value of collateral provided for credat
transactions.

For the collective analysis of exposure on
portfolio basis, provision calculation and
reporting are manually processed lhat deals with
voluminous databases, assumptions and
estimates.

Al year end the Company reported total gross
loans, advances and leases of BDT
44,325,273,003 (2017 : BDT 34,466,955,374)
and provision for loans and advances of BDT
648.174,156 (2017 | BDT 384,780.931).

\ra
See note no 8 and '14 to the financial
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Mo n Islam
Man iag Director & CEO

Motannad Uhydur Ra[nan. its
Managing Director

AIA Fiaance & Inveatacrt IId.
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lmpairment assessment of unquoted investments

ln the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares and
bonds, especially any impairment is calculated
using valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and hence require an elevated level
ofjudgment.

We have assessed the processes and controls put in place by the
Company to ensure all major investment decisions are undertaken
through a proper due diligence process

We tested a sample of investments valuation as at 31 December
2018 and compared our results to the recorded value.

Finally we assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounling standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines.

See note no 7 to the financial slatements

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
company has undertaken revaluation of its land
and building. As a result of this revalualion
exercise, the fair value of'lend and building have
increased by Tk 150,195,033 and Tk 75,145,543
respectively. Determination of fair value in
absence of any quoted price and active market
require significant judgment

We assessed the process of revaluation taken by the company.

We reviewed revaluation report of the independent valuer along
with relevant documents.

We checked related accounting treatments of fair value gain and
associated deferred tax as recognized by the Company.

See note no I and 18 to the financial statements

lT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on lT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity ofthe lT environment, the
large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and lT dependent manual controls.

We lested the design and operating effectiveness of lhe
Company's lT access controls over the information systems that
are critical to fi nancial reporting.

We tested lT general controls (logical access, changes
management and aspects of lT operational controls). This included
testing that requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Company's periodic review of access rights and
reviewed requests of changes to systems for appropriate approval
and authorization.

We considered the control environment relating to various
interfaces, configuration and other application layer controls
identifled as key to our audit.

$"t

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to
be made available to us after the date ofthis auditols report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion lhereon.

ln connection with our audil of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether lhe other information is malerially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in ths audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

tf, based on the work we have perrormed, 
"" 

ftdAtlr@#rtion obtained prior to the date of this audit report, we

conclude that there is a material misstatement oi this other information, we are required to report thal fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

J

M inul Islam
trrfohanmad l.baydur Rainaa. 0CS

Managing Director
AAA FiEalc€ & Ltrvestncnt Ltd- ffi&##ffiffi: Kt';il,"*iffi,t*'
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Firancial Statements
and lntemal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the ,inancial statements of the Company in
accordance with IFRSS as explained in note 2, and forsuch internal controlas management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation ofconsolidated and separate financial statements thatare free from materialmisstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing these financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged wilh governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditois report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and a.e
considered material it individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As pa( of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of inlernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unce(ainly exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up lo the date of our audito/s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial stalements represent the underlying transactions and eventrs in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We also provide those charged with governance with t that we have complied wath relevant elhical
requirements regarding independence, and to them all relationships and other matte.s that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independen where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the flnancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mattershould not be communicated in our report because
the adverse con
communacation.

sequences of doing so would reasonably be exp to outwe the public inlerest benefits of such

)
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Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited
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Malagilg Director
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with lhe Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Financial lnstitutions Act,
'1993 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, !\€ also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereot

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as ii
appeared from our examinalion of those books;

(ii0 the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed notes
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums,

(iv) the expenditures incurred were forthe purpose ofthe Company's business forthe year;

(v) the financial statements ofthe Company have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial lnstitutions Act,
1993 and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank to
the extent applicable lo the Company;

adequate provisions have been made for loans, advances, leases, investment and other assets which are, in
our opinion, doubtful of recovery and Bangladesh Bank's instructions in this regard have been followed
properly;

the financial slatements ofthe Company conform to the prescribed slandards set in the accounting regulations
which were issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of
Bangladesh;

the records and statements which were submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
recorded in the financial slatements:

stalements sent lo Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and no inaccuracy has come to
our attenlion;

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

taxes and other duties were collect to be and deposited in the Government treasury by the Company as per
Government instructions found satisfactory based on test checking;

nothing has come to our attention that the Company has adopted any unelhical means i.e. 'window dressing'
to inffate the profit and mismatch between lhe maturity of assets and liabilities,

proper measures have been taken lo eliminate the irregularities mentioned in the inspection report of
Bangladesh Bank and the instruclions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory
authorities have been complied properly as disdosed to us by management;

based on our wo* as mentioned above under the audito/s responsibility seclion, the intemal control and the
compliance of the Company is satisfactory, and effective measures have been taken to prevent possible
malerial fraud, forgery and inlernal policies are being follo'.led appropriately;

the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital, reserve and net worth, cash and liquid
assets and procedure for sanc{ioning and disbursing loans/leases found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Company and we have spent around 950
person hours for the audit ofthe books and accounts of the Company;

the Company has complied with relevanl iryilF\tions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank relevant to
classifi cation, provisioning and calcuF$[tl6lErest suspense:

\,
the Company has complied with the 'First Schedule' of Bank Companies Act, 199'l in preparing these financial
statementsi and

allother issues which in our opinion are importanl forthe stakeholders ofthe Company have been adequately
disclosed in the audit report

sd/-
si Chowdhury & Co.

S.t
Dhaka, 10 February 20'19 d Accountan 'b

Mo i Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

Mohamnad llbaydur Ralna4 fCS
Maoagiog Director

AAA Finance & Investmetrt Ltd. ##i;ffi:

Hoda Va
Chartere

]Tn1



Property snd assels

Cesh
h ha[d (including foreign curr€ncies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank aDd its agent Bank(s)
(including foreigD qEencies)

Balrnce with othcr Banks snd Fitrrncial Institutions
Inside Bangladesh

Outside Barrgladesh

Money at call and short notice

IPDC Finarce Limited
Balance Shect

as et 3l December 2018

e$ed

370,000

316,472,851

48'7 473,154 316,842,8s7

3,271,928,101 2,903,301,362

3.2',7 t,928,101 2,903,30t,362

868.808,367 662,732,580
868,808,367 662,732.580

44,325.273,003 34,466,955,374

44,325,213,003 34,466.955,374

395,000

487,078,154

545,053,212

r,008,892,664

3,752,405

267,048,1a3

608,309,59s

3,1s2,40s

)

1

9

l0
ll

12

r3

15

16

l7
18

19

2018

Taka

2017

Taka

Investm€nts

Government securities

Other inv€stments

Oth.r Iiabilities
Totrl lirbilities

Lorns, advances and leases

Loans, cash credits, overdrafu, etc

Bills purchased and discount€d

Fix.d asscts iocluding lend, building, furuiture and fitture
Other essets

Non banking ssscts

Totrl ,ssets

Liabilities and cepital

Liabilitics
Borrowings from other Banks, Financial hstitutions and agents

Daposits and other accounts

Curent accoults and other accounts

Bills payable

SaviaSs deposits

Term deposits

Besrer certifi cate of deposits

Other deposits

8

50,511,180,906 39,288,942,356

5.916.890.78? 4.214.082.142

37,066,078,306

t4 3,716,284,442

46,7 59,253,535

29 ,7 46,862,004

2,2t7,459,284

37,066,078,306 29,7 46,862,008

Sh.rcholders' equity
Paid up capital

Share premium

Statutory reserve

Assets rcvaluation r€serve

Retained eamings

Totel shareholders' €quity
Total liabilitics.nd shareholders' cquity

d 2, r8 r,608,160

167,014,000

550,461,309
310,864,292

54t,979,610

1,818,006,800

r67,014,000

460,460,662

120,483,652

544,573,808

3,751,927,371 3,110,538.922

S.t
50,51I,180,906

M0 I Islam

?

Mohamnad UhYdur Rabnaq ICS

Managing Director
AAA Finatrce & hvestoetrt Ltd. "sffiffi"il #;T?;-"3JTi;1,1*'

36,t'.t 8,403 ,434

Notes

6

_:2283p!2;:6



Dhala, l0 February 2019

Mohanrnad Uhaydur Rabna4 KS
Maraging Director

AAA Fhatrce & Inveshent Ltd.

Notes

Sd./-

Managing Director & CEO

As per our report of same date.

,-lLr

sd,/-

Compafly Secretary

sd-/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chanerc-d AccouDtatrts

?

Mo ul Islam

20t 7

Taka

Off-balance she€t items

Contirgcnt liabilities
Acceptances and €ndo$ements

Letters ofguamntee

Irr€vocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingert liabilities
Total contingent liabilities

105,148,614 76,890,865

t05,148,614 76,890,865

Other commitm.nts
Documentary credits and shofl term trade-related hansactions

Forward assets purchased aiil forward deposits placed

Undmwn note issuance and revolving ulderwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit liDes and other conunitrnents

Totll other commitmenls
Totel ofi-b.l.nce sheet itcms itrcluding coDting.nt liabiliti.s 76,890,865

Net Assets Value (NAV) per shere 43 1',7.20

The annexed notes fron I to 48 and Annexwes A,B and C are a, integral Frt of these Jirunctal stakments

20

t4.26

sd/-
Chairman

sd/-
Director

r!a\te

ffi:',ffiffi:. i$;tilx."*Tl;1,1*.

2018

Taka

105,148,614

frd"



IPDC Fin&nce Limited
Profit.nd l-o3s Account

for the year ended 3l Dcc€mber 2018

Parliculers

Interest incom€

Less: Int€rest paid on deposits and bofiowings,etc.
Nat itrterest itrcome
InvestrEnt income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating income

Totel operating itrcomc

Salary ard allov/ancas

Rent, taxes, insuanc€, electricity, etc.

l€gal expenses

Postage, stamp, tel€conxnunicalions, elc.

Stationery, printidg, advertisements, etc-

Managing Directofs salary and allowances
Dircctors' fees

Auditors fecs

Charyes on loan loss

Dcprcciation and repair ofassets

Other expenses

Totsl opcrsting erp€nscs

Prorit beforc provisioo

1.698,329,681

63,347,080

89,224,663

I ,072,s9 t ,9s3
65,463,41I

82,161,056

25,29t,tt4

Notes

22

23

2018

Taka

20)'7

Taka

2,991 ,122,s84s,080,019,093

3 ,38r,689 ,4t2 t,9t8,530 ,6t1

24

25

26 23,632,007
1,874,533,431 t.245,50',t,534

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

35

382,732,193

43,444,674

4r,936,136
9,160,192

10124t,181
13,679,676

2,409,361

540,s00

284,838,827

32,636,022

19,400,067

7,274,963

I I1,81E,455

1t,ss4,496
2,',t85,591

678,500

36

37

t'7

68,212,2ts
88,2s2,460

49,842,359

51,981,149

Provision for loans and advances
Provision for diminution in value ofi vestments
other provisions
Totrl provisiotr
Prolit bcforc trx
hovision for taxation

Current tax
Defen€d tax

'75t,616,194 572.8t0,429
1,t22,917237 672,691,10s

38
39

'7.4

860,569,787

14.4
40

410,566,550 t78,3t7,942
4s0,003,231 335,425303Net profif after tax

Appropriations
Statutory reserve

G€neral r€serve

Proposed divid€nd

90,000,647 67,085,061

90,000,647 67,085,061
360,002,590 268,340,242RGtained surplus

Eeroings per share (EPS)

Dhaka, 10 February 2019

41 2.06

The amered notes fiot t 1 to t8 and Annefltes A,B and C are an integral pa of these frnancial statenents.

dvete
sd/-

Chairman
sd/-

Director
sd./-

Managing Director & CEO

Sd,/-

Company Secretary

1.54

fi*l"."

sd,/-

Hoda Vasi Choudhury & a?

r\1 iIs
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

Mohanoad Ubaydur Rahma4 FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finance & lnvestnent ttd ffi'ffi#ffi

a- Chartered

I

I

I

l

--lsElEs:6461
665.214 

]'l

I 263.393.225

I rr.o+s.rsr

t 406JE?J6s
I n,:ze, r as

a 116.WW
I r,ero,r r s



IPDC Fin.trce Limit€d
Cash Flow Stetement

for the year ended 3l December 2018

Note 20 t8
Taka

20t7
Taka

A) Cash flows from opcretirg rctiviti.s
Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received

Fee and commission received

Recoveries of loan previously *aitten off
Payrrcrt to €rnployees

Payment to suppliers
Income taxes paid

Receipt from othfl opemting activities
Palment for other opemting activities

Cosh generatedfron/A6ed in) opetating a.liviaies t$orc chdnges
in ope.ating drsea add lialililies

Cheogcs in operatitrg asscts rl|d liabilities
Statutory deposits

Sale of oiding securities

Loans and advances to other banks

Lans and advances to customeE
Other assels

Deposits from oth€r banks and financial institutions

Deposits fiom customers

Oher liability accounts of customers

Trading liabilities
Other liabililies
Coth received/(paid) Irom operdting ossets drrd liabilities
Net cqsh ftom operuting actirrities

B) Cesh flows from inv.sting rctivitics
Proceeds from salo ofse€udties
Pa).rnents for purchase of securities

N6t increase in purchase of property, plant and equipment

Sale prcceeds ofprop€rty, plant and equipment

Ncl cash (used in)ryrom bveslirrg qclivilies

C) Crsh flows from fiDrtrcing ectivities
Receipts from issue of loan and debt securities

Payments for red€mption of loan and debt securities

Receipts ftom issue of ordinary share

Receipty(payments) of Iong term loan

Dividends relumed(paid) in cash

Net cosh (ased in)/frot tfuarrcing aclivilies

D) Net itrcreese in cash (A+B+C)
E) EfT€ct ofchenges itr exchenge rrtc over cesh and cash cquivalcnts
F) CAsh end cAsh €quiviletrt rt I Janorry
G) Crsh and cesh equivrletrts es at 31 D€cember (D+E+F)

Net operating cash flow per share

5,t26,'.l80,043
(2,825,424,E63)

35,914,r I r

89,224,663

20,689,E36
(400,1't7,E34)

(275,195,890)

(281 ,7 45,290)

954,511

2,993,769,049
(t ,64s,056246)

27,6E6,72t
82,161,056

24,135,000
(292,62't,35E)

(268,63 | ,227\
(r35,257,0r0)

t,r28,929

t ,490,8t9 ,287 787,308,914

106,649,072

(15,093,009,356)

(4294,343',,

3,940,000,000

8.62't ,671 ,s92

85,774,406

t66,t78,999
(2,329 9t6,7Es)

4'79,25',7.036

3.2E0,144,2r9

| ,421 ,376,153

1.858,768.066

t7,997,600
(9,816,3ts,228)

(41,868,860)

2,410,38't,500

4,90E,E2E,798

(206,07 5;7 87)
(t00 220,972)

6,706,067

(97,000,000)
(67,344,490)

292O0

1,896,583,218

r4E 738,581

(317,66r,234)
(838,197,498) 409,647,680

(299,590.692) (164,315,290)

s35,062,759 4',t2,239 ,248

1,617,04s,226 1,176,M3,163

1 ,08t,97 | ,476
10,991

703,8r0,735
(9229

-l
LT

___iJl2lglutI- 3 ,280,t 44,219

14

Mo ul Islam

ve$e

)
8J*

Mohamad tlbaydur Ralnan, FC$

Managilg Dtector
AAA Fhatrce & Ilvestlllent Ltd. "#*iHffiffi Managing Dtector & CEO

IPDC Finance Limited

T
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IPDC Finance Limited
Stat€ment of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 3l December 2018

Paid up capital
Taka

Statutory

reserve

Taka

Share

premium

Taka

Assets revaluation

I98ry9
Taka

Retained

earnings

Taka

Total
Taka

Particulars

I,818.006,800

363,601,360

460.460,662

90,000,647

167.0t4.000 120,483,652
225,340,57 6

(t,004,572)
(33,955,364)

Balance as at I January 2018

Surplus(deficit) on account of revaluation of assets

Surplus/(deficit) on account of revaluation of investments

Transfer ofrevaluation reserve due to excess depreciation on building
Del'efied tax liability
Curency translation differgnces

Net gain/(loss) not recognised in the profit and loss account

Net profil for the lrar 20

liIl'#",,"",.il
k;::::::::m#:

l8

yeaf

544.573,808

|,004,572

450,003,237

(363,601,360)

(ro.roo,uor)

3.110,538,922

225,140,57 6

(33,955,364)

450,003,237

167,014.0002,181,608,160 550.461,309 310,864,292 5 4 t,9'.19,610 3.',7 5 t.92',t ,37 t

r,8 r8,006,800 460,460,662 167,014,000 t20,483,652 544,573,808 3 ,t t0,538,922

salance as at 3l Dec&i6er zots

Balance as at 3l December 2017

PaEe 27
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IPDC Finance Limited
Liquidity Statement

tAss€ts and liabilities malurily analysis)
as at 3l December 2018

I
$
$

t
z,oa-os-d
%o.t3.9 1

...r 
".B"u'g,

qB

o
(J ID

xr E.Ep
600
E9
F3
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Particulars Up to I month 1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 v€ars Above 5 vears 'l otal

Assets

Cash in hand (including balance with Bangladesh Bank)

Balance with oth€r banks and financial institutioos

Money at call and short notice

lnvestments

Loans and advances

Fixed assets including land, building, fumiture and fixture
Other assets

Non banking assets

Taka 'I aka Taka Taka '[aka

487,473.154

|,279.326.431

4,771.858.184

979,520,000

7,228,368,699

r,013,081,670

125,631,250

8,089,257,054

3,752,405

478.517.7 t',l

18,525 ,5 t3 ,952

264,659,400
5,7 10,27 5 ,t t 4

545,053,212
1,008,892,664

48',/,4't3,154

3 .27 1 ,928,t01

868,808,367

44,325 ,213,003
545,053,212

1,008,892,664

Total arsets 6,53E,657,769 8,207,88E,699 9.23 I .122,37 9 19,004,031,669 7,528,880,390 50.511.180.906

Liabilitics
Borrowings from Bangladesh Baak, other banks, finarrcial institutions and agents

Deposits

Other accounts

Provision and other liabilities

I ,022,910,194
4,129.7t0,310

519,31 1,440

535,7 56,523
7.307.861.406

27 4,936,816

2,208,634,030

5 ,817 ,1 t3,133

655,289,901

2,109,530,040

6,828,699,635

304,628,434

40,000,000

t2,322,093,821

2,022,057,190

5 ,9 t6,890,181
37.066,078,307

3 .7 7 6.284 ,441
'fot.l liabilities 6,27 2.05 | ,944 8,118,554,805 8,74t,631,064 9,242,858,109 14,384,l5 t,6l3 46.1 59,253 ,535
Net liquidity gap 266,605,825 89,333,894 490,085,3 t5 9.1 6t,113.560 (6,855,27 I ,223) 3,7 5 I ,921 ,37 1

Page 28
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IPDC Finance Limited
Notes to the firla[cial statements

.s at and for the year ended 3l December 2018

l. Reporting entity

l.l Company profile

With a mandate to promote economic growth in the country, IPDC Finance Limited (Formerly narned as Industdal
Promotion and Development Company of Bargladesh Limited) hereinaft also refered as "IPDC" or the
"Company" was incorporated in Bangladesh in l98l as the premier private sector long t€rm lending institution with
the Registmr of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka. The Compaly also regislered itself as a financial
institution under the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 on 7 February 1995. The registered office ofthe Company is
situated at Hosna Center (4th Floor), 106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhak4 Bangladesh. The Company b€came a listed
company on 3 December 2006 with both the Dhaka Stock Exchange and the Chittagong Stock Exchange in
Bangladesh. The Company has twelve branch offices located at GulsharL Dhanmondi, Motijheel, Uttar4 Chiftagong,
Narayangonj, Bogr4 Gazipur, Sylh€t, Comilla, Mlrnensingh and Jessore.

1.2 Nature of business

The Company specialises in providing long term and shon term financing, project financing, leas€ financing, supply
chain finance, work order finance, mortgage finance, equity flnancing, syndication finance and Small & Medium
Enterprises (SME), ass€t backed secudtisation and related consultancies. The Company also started retail business to
increase its activities in retail segment including consumer white goods financing.

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

The Financial Reporting Act, 2015 (FRA) has been enacted during th€ year 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial

Reporting Council (FRC) is to be formed and it is empowered to issue financial reporting standards for public interest

entities such as Financial Institutions (Fls). The Financial Institutions Act 1993 has been amended as requircd to

comply for the pr€paration of their financial statements under such financial reportiDg standards. The FRC has been

formed but yet to issue any financial reporting standards as per the provisions of the FRA and hence Intemational

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh are still applicable.

Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company continue to be Fepared in accordance with International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS) ard the requirements of the Financial Institutions Act, 1993, the rules and

rcgulations issued by Bangladesh Baik, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules !987. In case

of any requircment of the Financial Institutions Act, 1993, and circulars issued by Bangladesh Banlq which differ
with those of IFRSS, the requircments of the Financial lnstitutions Ac! 1993, and circula$ issucd by Bangladesh

Bank shall prevail. The financial statements have been prepared orl historical cost basis except for lard and building
which are presented/stated at rcvalued amount. The Board of Directors has authorised these financial statoments on

I 0 February 20 I 9.

{e$ed

llohanmad lJbrydur Rabnaq FCS

Managilg Director
AAA Finance & Investnert Ltd.

Mominul Islam'##*ffiffi Managing Dir€ctor & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

)
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2.2 Disclosure ofdeparture from few requirements oflASS/IFRSS due to mandatory compliance ofBangladesh Bank's requirements:

Bangladesh Bank is the prime regulatory body for Non-Banking Financial Institutions (NBFI) in Bangladesh. Some requirements ofBangladesh Bank's rules and

regulations differ with the requirements oflASs/lFRSs. As such the Company has departed from those contradictory requirements oflASs/IFRSs in order to comply
with the rules and regulations ofBangladesh Bank lvhich are disclosed below; along with financial impact where applicable.
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s.t, Nature of Departure Title of IFRS Treatment of IFRS
Financial or

Presentation Effect of
the Departure

IAS I
"Prosentation of
Financial
Statements"

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a

component of frnancial statements or the

elements of OCI are to be included in a

single Other Comprehensive Income

statement.

I

r

Presentation and

disclosure of Financial
Statements and
Financial Instruments

L
%

Bangladesh Bank has issued te*rplates for
financial statements vide DFIM Circular#
ll dated December 23, 2009 which will
strictly be followed by all banks and NBFIS.

The templates of financial statements issued

by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) nor are the

elements of Other Comprehensive lncome
allowed to include in a Single
Comprehensive Income Statement.

Presentation of financial
statements is not fully
aligned with all
requirements oflAS.

IAS 1

"Presentation of
Financial
Statement"

As per Para 60 of IAS-I "Presentation of
Financial statement" An entity shall present

current and non-current assets and current
and non-current liabilities as separate

classification in its statement of financial
position.

\

2

Current/ Non-cufient
distinction

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23

December 2009, Bangladesh Bank has

issued templates for financial statements
which is applicable for all the Financial
Institutions. In this templates there is no

current and non current segmentation of
assets and liabilities.

Presentation of fi nancial

statements is not fully
aligned with all
requirements of the IAS.
Moreover, the liquidity
statement shows the
curent/non-cllffent
portion of assets and

liabilities in this regards.

Page 30

Treatment Adopted as per Bangladesh
Bank
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s.L Title of IFRS
Treatmetrt Adopted as per Bangladesh

Balrk

Financial or
Presentation Effect of

the Departure
IAS I
'Presentation of
Financial
Statements"

There is no concept of off-balance sheet
items in any [FRS: hence there is no

requirement for disclosure of off-balance
sheet items on the face ofthe balance sheet.

sheetOff-balance
items

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23

December 2009, ofI balance sheet items
(e.g. letter of credit, letter of guarantee etc.)
must be disclosed separately on the face of
the balance sheet,

Presentation of financial
statements is not aligned
with requirements of the
IAS l. There is no

finanoial impact for this
departure in the financial
statements.

IAS I
"Presentation of
Financial
Statements"

There is no concept of non financial
institutional assels items in any IFRS; hence

there is no requirement for disclosure ofnon
financial institutional assets items on the

face ofthe balance sheet.

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23

December 2009, non financial institutional
assets must be disclosed separately on the
face ofthe balance sheet.

4

Off-balance
items

sheet

I

Presentation of financial
statements is not aligned
with requirements of the

IAS l. There is no
financial impact for this
departure in the financial
statements.

As per IAS l"Presentation of Financial
Statements" complete set of financial
statements are i) statement of financial
position, ii)statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income, iii) statement

of changes in equity, iv) statemont of cash

flows, v) notes, comprising significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information and vi) statement of financial
position at the beginning of preceding
period for retrospective restatement.

Complete set$ oIl
financial statemerifr

*l

IAS 1

"Presentation of
Financial
,Statements"

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23
December 2009, complete set of financial
statements are i) balance sheet, ii) profit and
loss account, iii) statement ofcash flows, iv)
statement of changes in equity, v) statement
of liquidity, vi) notes, comprising significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Presentation of financial
statements is not aligned
with requirements of the
IAS l. There is no

financial impact for this
departure in the financial
statements.

U

Page 3l
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Treatment of IFRS
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Nature of Departure Title of IFRS Treatment of IFRS
Treatmert Adopted as per Bangladesh

Bank

Finarlcial or
Presentation Effect of

the Departure

6

Intangible asset IAS I
"Presentation of
Financial
Statements"

As per IAS l"Presentation of Financial
Statements" paru 54 the statement of
financial position shall include separate line
item for intangible assets.

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23

December 2009, there is no option for
separate line item for intangible asset in the

balance sheet. We pr€sent intangible asset in
the balance sheet as part of fixed assets and
provide details in annexure- A as separate
line item-

Prcsentation of financial
statements is not aligned
with requirements of the

IAS l. There is no

financial impact for this
departure in the financial
statements.

IAS 7
"Statement of
Cash Flows"

Cash equivalent are short term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and only include
those investments which are for a short
tenure like:3 months or less period. In the

light of above, balance with Bangladesh

Bank and fixed term deposits should be

treated as investment asset rather than cash
equivalent as it is illiquid asset and not
available for use in day to day operations.

7

a

Presentation of cash

and cash equivalent

1
ofo

Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for
financial statements vide DFIM Circular#
ll dated December 23, 2009 which will
strictly be followed by all banks and NBFIs.
The templates of financial statements
provided detail of presentation of statement

cash flows.

Presentation of financial
statements is not fully
aligned with the

requirements of IAS.
Thus items which should
be presented as

"investment activities-
Balance with Bangladesh

Bank (BB)" as per IAS is
shown as cash & cash

equivalent.

IAS 12 "Income
Tax"

A deferred tax asset shall be recognized for
all deductible temporary differences to the

extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the

deductible temporary difference can be

utilized.

As per DFIM circular No. 7 dated 3l July
201l, no defered tax asset can be

recognized for any deductible temporary
difference against lease, loans and advances.

E

Measurement

ofdeferred tax
asset

During this year net
provision charged for
loan and advances was
BDT 262.34 million and
deferred tax assets of
BDT 98.37 not
recognised on this
temporary difference as

per BB circular.

J
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s.L Nature of Departure Title of IFRS Treatment of IFRS
Treatment Adopted as per BaIlgladesh

Bank

Financial or
Presentation Effect of

the Departure
Preparation

"Statement
Flows"

of
of Cash

The Cash flow statement can be prepared

using either the direct method or the indirect
method. The presentation is selected to
prescnt these cash flows in a manner that is
most appropriate for the business or
industry. The method selected is applied
consistently.

9

As per DFIM Circular-l l, Date-23

December 2009, Cash flow statement has

been guided by the Bangladesh Bank which
is the mixture ofdirect and indirect method.

Presentation of financial
statements is not fully
aligned with all
requirements of the IAS.

IFRS 9

"Financial
Instruments"

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall
recognise an impairment allowance on loans

and advances based on expected credit
losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall
measure the impairement allowance for
loans and advances at an amount equal to
the lifetime expected credit losses if the

credit risk on these loans and advances has

increased significantly since initial
recognition whether assessed on an

individual or collective basis considering all
reasonabe information, including that which
is forward-looking. For those loans and

advances for which the credit risk has not
incresed significantly since initial
recognition, at each reporting date, an entity
shall measure the impairment allowance at
an amount equal to 12 month expected

credit losses.

Also provision for sub-standard
investments, doubtful investments and bad
losses has to be provided at zoyo, 50yo and
100% respectivcly for investments

depending on the duration ofoverdue.

As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August
2002, FID circular No. 03, dated 03 May
2006 and FID circular No. 03, dated 29
April 2013, a general provision at 0.25yo to
5o/. under different categories of
unclassified loan (good/standard loans) has

to be maintained irrespeotive of objective
evidence of impairment on lease, loans and

advances.

Measurement
provisiod for leases,

loans and advances
(financial assets

measured at amortized
cost) 1

o
6
b

o ln Financial Statements,
provision has been kept
for 2018 equivalent to
BDT 263.39 million as

per Bangladesh Bank
guidelines among which
BDT 102.85 million is

general provision on
good loan. Also, as at 31

December 2018,

accumulated provision
for lease, loan and

advances stand at BDT
664.64 million.
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Title of IFRS Treatment of IFRS
Treatment Adopted as per Bangladesh

Rsnks.L Nature of Deprrture
Financial or

Presentation Effect of
the Departure

As per requirements of IFRS 9:

classificalion and measurement ofl
investment in shares and securities will
depend on how lhese are managed {the
entity's business model) and their
contractual cash flow characteristics. Based

on these factors it would generally fall either
under "at fair value through profit and loss

account" or under ''at fair value through
other comprehensive income' where any

change in the fair value (as measuted in
accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is
taken to profit and loss account or other
comprehensive income respectively.

Valuation ofl

Investments in quoted

and unquoted shares

o

IFRS 9
"Financial
Instruments"

As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August
2002 investments in quoted shares and

unquoted shares are revalued at the year end

at market price and as per book value of last

audited balance sheet respectively.
Provision should be made for any loss

arising from diminution in value of
investment; however in case of any

unrealized gain, no such gain can be

recognized and investments are recognized
at cost only.

During this year there is
no impact in the financial
statements due to this
departurc as the net

assets value is higher
than cost fot all unlisted
equity investment and

full provision was kept
for the listed equity
investment.

12.

Recognition of intf,st
income for SMA Xd
classified lease, Iotf,!
and advances

IFRS 9
"Financial
Instruments"

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are

generally classified at amortised cost as per

IFRS 9 and interest income is recognised by
using the effective interest rate method to
the gross carrying amount over the term of
the loan. Once a loan subsequently become

credit-impaired, the entity shall apply the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost

ofthese loans and advances.

As per FID circular No. 03, dat€d 03 May
2006 , once an investment on leases, loans

and advances is termed as "Special Mention
Account (SMA)", interest income fiom such
investments are not allowed to be

recognized as income, rather the respective

amount needs to be credited as a liability
account like; interest suspense account.

At year end, interest
suspense account has

increased to BDT 135.06
million from 37 .26
million resulting increase

of BDT 97.8 million of
interest suspense. This
amount has been sho$,n

as other liabilities in note
14.2.

l3

)

Presentation and

disclosure of Financial
Statements and

Financial lnstruments

IFRS 9 require specific presentation and

disclosure relating to all financial
instruments.

As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines,
financial instruments are categorized,
recognized and measured differently from
those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such some
disclosure and presentation requirements of
IFRS t have not been made in the accounts.

Presentation of financial
statements is not fully
aligned with all
requir€ments oflAS,
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2.3 Functional and presentation curr€rcy

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT/Taka,tIk.) currency which is the Company's
functional currency.

2.4 Use ofestimates rnd judgments

The prcpaiation of these financial siatements in conformity with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs)
requircs management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts ofassets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoiDg basis. Revisions to accounting estimates arc
recognised in the period in which the estimates are .evised and in any future p€riods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect in the year ending 3l December 2018 is included in the following notes:

a)

b)
c)

d)
e)

0
c)
h)

t

Note 10.1.2

Note l4.l
Note I4.3
Note 14.4

Note 14.8

Note 14.9

Note l8
Note 20

Note 36.1

Defened tax assets

Cumulative provision for loans, advances and investDents

Measurement of defined beoefit obligation (provision for gratuity)

Provision for corporate tax
Provision for expenses

Defened tax liabilities
Assets revaluation rcserve

Letters of guarantee (contingent liabilities)
Depreciation and amortisation

The Compaly has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future. For this rcasol, the directors
continue to adopt going concem basis in preparing the financial statements. The current credit facilities and resources

ofthe Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements ofits existing businesses and operations.

2.6 Materialify and aggregation

Each material item considered by management as significaot has been presented s€parately in the fitrancial statements.

No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends to settle on net
basis. Income and expeDses are presented on a net basis only whell permitted by the relevant acc.ouoting standards.

2.7 Branch accounting

The Company has tq€lve branches, having no ove.seas branch as at 3l December 2018. Accounts ofthe branches are

maintained at the head office ftom which these financial statements are drawn up.

2.8 Reporting period

The financial period of the Company
consistently.

e6ffi$ from I January to 3l Dec.ember each year and is followed\,

2.9 Dircctors'responsibilitystatement

The Board of Directors is .esponsible for the prepamtion and presentation of the financial statemenls under section 183

of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of 'The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements'

?
G,"/l-

Mohrnrad Ubaydur Rabnan, fCS
Maaaging Director

AAA Fitrance & lnveshelt IId,

Mo u1 Is1

Managing D irector & CBO"#',H*ffiffi IPDC FiDaoce Limited

2.5 Going concern
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2.10 Consist€ncy

ln accordance with the IFRS fmmework for the presentation of the financial statements together *ith IAS l:
Presenlalion of Financial Statements and IAS 8t Accouhting Polictes, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Eftors,
the Company applies the disclosure principles consistently from one peiiod to the rext. Where selecting and applying
new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applie4 conection of errors, the amoults involved are

accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirement of IAS 8. The Company has applied the same

accou[ting and valuation principles for the year 20 I 8 as in financial statements for 20 I 7.

3 Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all periods presented in
these fi nancial statements.

3.1 Lease finance

As pe,r IAS 17: Leases, the transactions for leashg opemtion have been rccorded under finance lease method of
accounting since all the risks arld rewards associated wilh ownership ofthe assets leased to lessee under agreements are

transferred substantially other than the legal title and all leases are full pay-out leases.

The aggregat€ lease receivables including un-guaranteed rcsidual value throughout the p.imary lease term are recorded
as gross lease receivables while the excess ofgross lease receivables over the total acquisition costs including interest
during the period of acquiring the lease asset, constitutes the uneamed lease income. Initial direct costs, if any, in
respect of lease are charged in the period in \a,hich such costs are incurred.

The uneamed lease income is usually amortised to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding a constant
rate of retum over the period. Unrealised income is suspended \afiere necessary in complianc-e with the requirements of
relevant circular issued by the Department ofFinancial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) ofBangladesh Bank.

3.2 Direct finance

Direct finance operation consists of short-term finance and long-term finance, accounts for which are maintained based

on accrual method of accounting. Outstanding loans for short-tem finance and unrealised principal for long-term

finance, auto loan, home loan and other finances are accounted for as direct finairce assets of the Company. Interest

eamings are recognised as operational revenue periodically.

3.3 Investments

Investment comprises of investment in equity, corporate bond and govemment secudties. Investrnent in equity is

classified broadly in three categories and investment in govemment securities is classified into held for t'ading and held

to maturity.

Investments in cumulative marketable ordinary shares held for trading or held for dividend income are shown under

oth€r assets. These are reported at cost and adequate provision is made for excess of cost over market value of the

shares. Unrealised gains are not recognised in the profit and loss account.

)

I

t

)

)

3.3,1 Investment in equity

3.3-l.l tlnlistedshrr€s

Equity finance consists of equity participation in the form of unlisred ordinary shares recognised at cost. Adequate

provision is maintained, if required, for diminution in value of sharcs as per $e latest available audited financial
statements as on the closils of the period on an individuat in$ete0

3.3.1.2 Lisled shares

S"t^
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As per IFRS 15: Revenue jiom Contracls with Customers, an enlity will recognise revenue to depict the hansfer of
prcmised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to \ tich lhe entity exp€cts to b€

entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

3.4,2 Lease income

The excess of aggregate rentals receivable over the cost ofthe leased asset constitutes the total uneamed leas€ income.

The uneamed lease income is recognised as revenue on accmal basis over the terms of the lease. Hou,ever, lease

income against classified and Special Mention Account (SMA) is not rccoguis€d as reveoue but transfered to interest

suspense account as per Ba[gladesh Bank circulars and dircctives.

3.3-l-3 Pref€renreshar€s

Investm€nt in Government securities

Held to maturity

Investments classified as 'held to maturity' are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities that the maaagement has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. Where the Company want to sell
other than an insignificant amount ofsuch assets, the entirc category would be reclassified as held for trading.

3.3.2.2 Held for trading

Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repuchasing in short term
trading or if designated as such by the management. After initial recognition, investments are measued at fair value
and any changes in fair value is recognised in the p.ofit and loss account for the period ia *,hich it arises.

3.4 Revenuerecognition

1.4.1 General

33.2

3.3.2.1

3.4.3

3.4.3.1

Dividend income

Listed and unlisted shares

Capital gain on sale of shares listed in the slock exchanges is recognise(only
shares sening in the marker. 

VgtteO

S"l^

Dividend income against listed and urlisted equity inveshnent is recognised when the shareholders' legal .ight to
receive payments has been established i.e. during the pe od in \+,hich dividend is declared in the Annual General

Meeting.

3.4.3.2 Preference shares

Dividend ilcome on curnulative preference shares is recogdsed on accrual basis

3.4J.3 Gain on sale ofshares

$fien such gain is realised through the

3.4.4 Irterest on lorlg term finance and short term finence

Interest on long term finance and short term finance is recognised as revenue on accrual basis. However, interest

income on Special Mention Account (SMA) and classified finance is not recognised as income but credited to interest

)
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Investment in cumulative preference shares has been reported at cost and dividend income is recognised in the profit
and loss account on accrual basis and considered as opemtional revenue.

suspense account as per Bangladesh Bank circulars and directives.



3.4.5 lnterest on secur€d lending

Interest on secured lending is recognised as revenue on accrual basis

3.4.6 Fe€ based revenue

Fee based revenue is recognised as income on cash basis

3.4.7 Grant income

As pr IAS 20: Accountingfor Governmenl Glants and Disclosure ofcoyernment Assistance ,grant is recognised ooly
when there is reasonable assurance that (a) the company will comply with any conditions attached to the grant and (b)

the grant will be received. A gant receivable as compensation for costs already incu[ed or for immediate financial
support, with no future related costs, is recognised as income in the period in \ahich it is receivable. Any grant rec€ived

agaist any capital expense is recognised as deferred income ald is subsequently adjusted with depreciation expense

over the period ofthe 6ssets.

3.5 Interest suspens€

Lease income as well as interest income on long term finance, short term finance, lease finance, channel finance, auto
loan etc. under category ofclassified and Special Mention Account (SMA) are not iecognised as revenue but credited to
interest suspense account.

3.6 Fixcd assets including land, building, Iurniture and fixture

3.6.1 own ass€ts

Fixed ass€ts except land and building are stated at cost less accumulated depreciatio[ and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. On the other hand, land and buildiflg are stakd under revaluation model. The cost ofan asset comprises
its purchase price and any directly atributable costs ofbringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use

inclusive ofinward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes as per IAS l6: Property, plant and equipment.

3.6.2 Subsequent expenditure on fixed .ssets including land, building, furniture and firture

Subsequent expenditue is capitalised only \r,hen it increases ihe future economic benefit frcm the assets. All other
expenditures are recognised as expense as and when they are incurred.

3.6.3 Depreciation/amortisation on fixed assets including land, building,Iurniture and fixture

Depreciation is provided to allocate the cost of the assets after commissioding over the period of their expected useful
life, in accordance with the pmvisions oflAs 16]. Propery, planl and equiprnent . Flull r]onth's depreciation is charged

on additions irrespective ofdate when the related ass€ts aie put into use and no depreciation is charged on the month of
disposal. Depreciation is calculated on the cost of assets in order to'write off such cost over the estimated useful Iife of
such asset. Depreciatior/amortisation has been provided at the following rates on straight line basis for current and

comparativ€ p€riod:

Building
Motor vehicles

Fumiture and fixture
Equipment and appliances

Software

Useful life (vears)

34*

5

Ve$e{
5

SJ"

*The remaining useful life ofbuilding after revaluation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are revie\ €d at each reporting date
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3.6.4 lmpairm€nt

The carrying amount ofthe entity's non financial assets, other than deferred lax assets, arc reviewed at each reporting
date to determine \ trether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable

amount is estimated. However, no such conditions that might be sugEestive of a heightened risk of impairment existed

at the reporting date.

3.6.5 Disposal offixed assets i[cluding land, building, furniture .nd lixture

On disposal of item of fixed assets including land, builditrg, fumiture and lxture, gain or loss on such disposal is
reflected in the profit and loss account as non-operating income or loss.

Non-curent assets that are expected to be recovered primadly through sale rather than through continuing use are

classified as held for sale. Such assets aie measured at tle lower oftheir carryirg amount and fair value less cost to sell,
as per IFRS: 5 Non-cunent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

3.1 Intangible ass€ts

Tie intangible assets comprise the value ofaccounting software licensed for the Compaly, other than software applied
to the opemting systems of computers. An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that futur€ economic b€nefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company over a period of time and the cost of the asset can be

measured reliably as per IAS 38: Intangible Assets. Intangible ass€ts acquired separately are recorded on initial
recognition at costs and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.

3.7.1 Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets

Subsequent expendihue on intangible asset is capitalised only *fien it inc.eases the future €conomic benefit from the

assets. All other expendifures are recognised as expeaNe as and when they are incurred.

3.7.2 Amortisationofintangibl€assets

3.8 Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incuired in accordance with the IAS 23

Borrowing Costs.

3.9 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign cunencies are fianslated to BDT at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the hansactions.

Monetary assets afld liabilities denominated in foreign cr.rrencies are tanslated at rates ofexchalge ruling at the end of
the period. Resulting exchange differcnces are recognised in the profit and loss accorutt.

Ve$ecl
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Managing Director & CEO
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Managing Director
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3.6.6 Non-current assets h€ld for sale

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis to the profit and loss account frofi the date u{ren the asset is

available for use over its estimated useful life. Intangible ass€ts i.e. acquisitiotr cost of softwarcs are amonised within
five years of acquisition.
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3.10 Income tax expens€s

Income lax exp€nse comprise cu[ent and deferred tax.

J,l0.l Current tax

Provision for curreot t,lx has treen made on the basis of the profit of the year as adjusted for taxation purposes in
accordance with the provisions of lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984 and amendments made thereto from lime to time. The
Company's current tax liability is calculated using tax rate (current tax rate is 37.570) that is applicable on the reporting
date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect ofprevious years.

J.l0.2 Deferred t.x

Deferred tax is recognised in respect oftemporary differences between the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Defened tax is not recognised for:

a) Temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

b) Temporary differences related to investnents in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not
reverse in the forcseeable future; and

c) Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition ofgoodwill.

Defered ta\ assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differcnces to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Defered tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is rlo longer probable that the relat€d tax benefit
will be realised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recoglised to tle extent that it has become
probable that futurc taxable profits will be available against which they ca, be used.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences lhat would follow the manner in *{rich the Compaly
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount ofits assets and liabilities. For this purpose, tlre
carD/ing amount of investnent property measured at faia value is presumed to be recavered through sale, and the
Company has not rebutted this presumption.

3.11 Provision for loans, advances and investments

Provision for loans, advances and iovestments is an estimate of the losses that may be sustained in the investment
portfolio. The provision is based on two principles (t) IFF.S 9 : Financial lnstnlr\ents and (2) Bangladesh Bank
guidelines. The methodology for measuring the appropriate level ofthe proyision relies on several key elements, which
include both quantitative and qualitative factors as set forth in the Bangladesh Bank guidelines. FID circular no. 08

dated 3 August 2002 and FID circular no. 03 dated 3 May 2006 as the bases for calculating the provision for loans,
advances and investments-

d
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Defened tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences \}llen they reverse,

using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.



3.1l.l W.ite offofloans, advances and investm€nts

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank DFIM circula, no. 3 dated 8 April 2015, loans, advances alld investment are

w tten offto the extent that (i) there is 100% provision is maintained (ii) against which legal cases are pendirg and (iii)
prior approval of board is requked for write off. The item's potential retum is thus cancelled and removed ("wfiften
off') from Orc Company's balance sheet. Ho\rever, these write offwill not uldermine or affect the claim aflount against
the borrower. Recovery agairNt the written off is credited to other operational rncome. Income is recoguised *trere
amorhts are either recovered and./or adjusted against securitievproperties or advances there against or are considered
recoverable.

3.12

3.12.1

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company opemtes a co[tributory provident fund scheme for its permanent employees. Provident Fund is
administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions equally from the permanent employees and from
the Company @ l07o ofbasic salary of the employees. The cont butions are invested to ensure optimum rctum to the
employees.

The Company opentes an funded gatuity scheme for its permanent employees. Employees are entitled to gratuity
benefit after completion of six month co[tinuous service with the Company from the date ofjoiniDg. The gratuity is
calculated on the last basic pay and is payable at the rate ofone month's basic pay for every completed year ofs€rvice
up to ten year and one & halfmonth basic pay for more than ten years. The Company has provided for the same in the
fi nancial statements accordingly.

3.12.3

3.t2.4

3.13

l.l4

Short-term bcnefit

Short-term employee benefit (salary, bonus etc.) obligations are measured on afl undiscounted basis and are expensed as

the related service is provided.

Other employee bencfit obligation

The Company operates a group life insuance and hospitalisation insurance schemes for its pearnanent employees.

Accrued expenses, provisions and payables

Liabilities are recognis€d for goods and services received, *tether paid or not, for those goods and servic€s. Payables

are not interest bearing and are stated at their actual value.

Provisions and accrued expenses are recognised in the fiiancial statements \4hen the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a rcsult of past event alld it is probable that an outflow of economic b€nefit will be probable

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation.

3.15 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the IAS 7: Statement oJ Cash Flovs under direct method as

recommended in the DFIM circular no. I I dated 23 December 2009 issued by the Department ofFinancial Institutions
and Markets (Dl lV) ofBangladesh Bank.

Clsh atrd cash equivaletrts

[TL*:*.'iJi:i',ilf#,T'fi,"#i.1H#t?$:#fJ:r.tli,'"1'that 
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3.16 Earnings per share (EPS)

The Company presents basic and diluted EPS data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit
or loss that is athibutable to ordinary shar€holders of the Company by the weighted average numb€r of ordinary shares

outstanding during the pe od. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss that is athibutable to ordinary
shareholders and lhe weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential

ordinary shares, if any.

4. General

4,1 Related parfy disclosure

As p€r IAS 24: Related ParO Disclosres, parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to
contlol the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial ard opeiating decisions.
The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates

with related parties. '

4.2 Litigation

The Company is not a party to any material law suits except those arisiry in the normal course of business. The
Company has filed necessa.ry law suits against some of the default clients for non-performance in loans and advances

repayment. The Company, however, has made adequate provision against such doubtful finances.

4.3 Guerantees,commitmentsandcontingencies

Finalcial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to reimbuEe the holder for a
loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make paymeot when it is due in accordance with the terms ofa debt
insfument. Loan commitments are commitnents to provide credit under pre-specified terms ald conditions.

Liabiliries arising from financial gxarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below-market intercst rate are

initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life ofthe guaiantee or the commitment.

The liability is subsequently canied at the higher of tlris amortised amount and the present value of any expected
paymeot to seftle the liability when a payment under the contract has become probable. Financial guarantees and

commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate are included within other liabilities.

4.4 Statutory res€rve

As per Finaflcial Institution Regulations, 1994, Non-Bank Financial Institutions (NBFIS) arc required to transfer 20yo of
its post tax profit to statutory reserve before declamtion ofdividend. This requirement has been properly compli€d with.

4.5 Borrowilgs from other brnks, financial institutions end sgents

4.6

Bonowings include short telm and long term bonowings from banks and non-bank financial institutions. These arc

stated at amounts outsta[ding on the reporting date. Inte.est expense on these borrowings is charged to the profit alld
loss accounr on accrual basis. 

Ve$ed
Divideld payment3

Proposed dividends are not recognised as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance wilh IAS l0: Erenrs A.fter the

Repofting Period.
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4.1 Risk managem€nt

Risk is defined as uncertainties resulting in adverse variation of profitability or in losses, finaocial or otherwise. The
risk management of the Company cove$ core risk areas of credit rislq liquidity risk, market risk that includes foreign
exchange sk, inlerest rate risk, equity dsh operational dsk and reputation risk. The objective ofthe risk management
is that the Company evaluates and takes well calculative business risks and thereby safeguarding the Company's capital,
its financial resources and profitability ftom various sks.

4.1.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the default of any counterpart, to repay in accordance with agreod

terms and conditions and/or deterioration of creditworthiness. Boad ofDirectors is the apex body for credit approval of
the company. Ho\aevet they delegate authority to the Managing Director & CEO or other officers. The Board also sets

credit policies to the- management for sefting procedures, ufiich rogether has stmctued the CRM framework in the

company. The Credit Manual contains the core principles for identirying, measuring, approving and managing credit

dsk in the company. The policy covers corporate, retail, Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) exposurcs. Policies and

procedues together have st uctured and standardised CRM process both in obligor and portfolio level. There is a

comprehensive credit appraisal procedure that covers industry/business risk, management rish Iinancial risk, facility

structue rish security risk, environmental risk, reputational risk, and accou[t p€fomance risk.

4.1,2 0perational risk

Operational risk addresses the risk associated with frau4 forgery, unauthorised activities, enor, omission, system
failure and extemal events alnong others. The Company is managing these sk through \rritten procedures, regular
training, awar€ness programs and mo.litoring of the implementation of these procedues.

Opeiational risks are analyzed through review of various control tools like Departrnental Contol Function Check List
(DCFCL), Quarterly OperatioDs Repon (QOR), toan Documentation Check List (LDCL), and Self Assessment Anti
Fraud Intemal Confol Check list. This is a self-assessment process for detecting high risk arcas and finding mitigates
of those risk. The effectiveness of the company's Intemal control are monitored on an ongoirlg basis, Key,ftigh risk
items are ideotified and monitored as part ofdaily activities.

4.7.3 lnterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk to eamings or capital of the company arising from movement of interest rates. The

movement ofinterest mtes affects companies' reported eamings ard capital by changing:

- Net interest income
- The market value oftrading accounts (and other instruments accounted for by market value), and

- Other intercst sensitive income and expenses.

To manage interest rate rislq ALCO regularly monitors various ratios and parameters. The company deploys several

analysis techniques (e.g. rate sensitive gap analysis, duation gap analysis) to measure interest rate rislq its impact on

net interest income and takes insight about course of actions.

dVe$e
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4.7.1 Liquidity risk

The objective of liquidity risk management is to ensure that all foreseeable funding commitments and deposit
withdrawals can be met when due. To this end, the Company is maintaining a diveEified and stable funding base

comprising ofcore retail and corporate deposits and institutional balance- Responsibility ofmanaging and conholling
liquidity of the company lies with Asset Liability Corninittee (ALCO) that meets at least once in a month. Asset

Liability Management (ALM) desk bei.g primaiily responsible lor management of liquidity risk closely monitors and
controls liquidity requirements on a daily basis by approp ate coordination offunding activities. A monthly projection
of fund flows is reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly. On monthly basis, ALCO monitors liquidity management by
examining key ratios, maximum cumulative outflow, upcoming funding requirement from all business units, asset-

liability mismatch etc.

ALCO also monitors concentration ofdeposits on large institutional depositors which is volatile in nature. In addition to
these ratios, the company preparcs stmctural liquidity profile, maturity profile ofterm deposit, cash flow modelling and

contingency funding plan on monthly basis, which are analysed in ALCO meeting to ensure liquidity at the level
acc€ptable 10 the compatry and regulators.

4.1.5 Market risk

Risk Management Unit (RMU) is responsibl€ for ovemll monitoring, control and reporting ofmarket risk while treasury

mid oflice is an integral part of market risk management *4rich independently evaluates and monitors treasury
departrnent's transaction from risk p€rspective. Overall risk parameters and exposures ofthe company are monitored by
RMU and periodically reported to company's Risk Management Committee (RMC). Market sk can be subdivided into
three categories depending on risk factors: interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, and equity price risk.

4.1.6 Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk oflosses caused by changes in equity prices. These losses could arise because of changes in
the value oflisted shaEs held directly by the company; changes in the value oflisted shares used as collateral for loans

whether the loan was made for the purpose of buying tie shares; and changes in the value of unlisted shares. Mark to
Market is the tool the company applies for making full provision against losses arisen fiom changes in market price of
securities.

As of3l December 2018, the company sets aside Tk. 7.00 million charging its profit and loss account over the periods

to cover uffealised loss against quoted securities.

4.1.7 lnformation and communication technology risk

IPDC adheres to the IT Security policies and procedures in line with ICT Secu ty guideline ofBangladesh Bank. To
prevent attack ftom Cyber criminalyfraudsters, IPDC IT has established standad physical and logical security

measurcs for all sensitive IT infi.ashuctues (e.g. Data Centre, Disaster Recovery Site, etc.). Besides, IPDC has

standard logical [T security measures like access control system, intusion detectiorL access log and periodic security

assessment for all systems. Vulnerability assessment exercises, both intemally and externally, are conducted regulatly
to identiry security weakness and implementing coohol for mitigation.

IPDC has Business continuity Committee (Bld€fiIEJ*, .-made or natural incident/disast€r. IT Security team

has also taken initiatives to create awareness atrout cybersecurity among all IPDC employees and customers tkough
retail aid corporate channels. We have separate information system audit to identiry control gaps and improve

continually.

)
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4.8 Contingent liabiliti€s end cootingent assets

Any possible obligation that adses fiom past events and the existence of *fiich will be confirmed only by the

occturence or non-occurrence ofone or more unceftain future events not wholly within the control ofthe Company; or

Any present obligation that a ses from past events but is not recognised because:

a) it is not probable that an outflow of rcsourc€s embodying economic benefis will be required to settle the

obligatioq or

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility ofan outflow of
resources embodying economic benefils can reliably be estimated.

Contingent assets are not r€cognised in the financial statements as this may result in the recognition of income which
may never be realised.

4.9 Liquidityststement

The Liquid8 Statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term in
accordance with DFIM Circular no. 06 dated 26 July 2011, as per following bases:

a) Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call aod short notice etc. are on the basis of their
term.

b) Inveshnents are on the basis oftheir residual matudty term.

c) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

d) Fixed assets are on the basis ofBangladesh Bank instnrction

e) Other assets are on the basis of Bangladesh Bank instruction

f) Borrowings fiom olher bar*s ard financial institutions as per their maturity/repayment term.

g) Deposits and other accouflts are on tle basis of their residual maturity period

h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term.

i) Provisions and other liabilities arc on the basis oftheir payment/adjustments schedule.

All material events occuring alier the balance sheet date have been considered and \.vhere necessary, adjusted for or
disclosed in note no. 45 ofthese fi.ancial statements.

4.ll Comparatiy€sandreclassification

Compa&tive information have been disclosed irr respect of 201? for all nume cal information in the financial
statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current

p€dod's fi nancial statements.

4.12
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i) Balance sheet as at 3l December 20lS
ii) Profit and loss account for the year ended 3l December 2018

iii) Cash flow statement for the year ended 3l Dec€mber 2018

iv) Statement ofchanges in equity for the year ended 3l December 2018

v) Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended I I Decem 2018
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b) the amount ofth€ obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

1.10 Events after the b.lanc€ sheet date

To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the comparatives have been

rcarranged/rcstated/reclassified lvhenever considered necessary to conform to current period's paesentation.
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4.13 BASEL lI and its implementation

To cope with the intemational best practices and to make the capital more risk sensitive as v/ell as more shock
resilient, guidelines on 'Basel Accord for Financial Institutions (BAIr)' have been inboduced from January 01, 201I on
test basis by the Bangladesh Bank. At tie end oftest run perio4 Basel Accord regime will be started and the guidelines

on BAFI will have come fully into force from Jaruary 01, 2012 with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructions
regarding Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital, and Disclosure requirement as stated in ihese
guidelines have to be followed by all finaacial institutions for the purpose of statutory compliance. In line with
Bangladesh Bank requirement, the Company has already formed BASEL Implementation Unit (Bru) to ensure timely
implementatioo ofBASEL II accord.

4,14 lmpact of infletion and changing prices

Financial Institutions are affected differeltly by inflation than those of industrial ventures. While industrial and

manufacturing companies generally have siglificaot investments in inventories arrd fixed assets, financial institutions

ordinarily do not hale such investment. As a rcsult, financial institutions are generally in a better position than

industrial ventures to respond to inflationary trends by monitoring the spread between interest cost and interest income

yields through adjustrnents ofmaturities aad interest mtes ofassets and liabilities.

Financial statements presented herein have been prepared in accordance with lntematiotral Accounting Standards and

Intemational Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh

(ICAB), which required the measurement of the financial position and operating results in tems of historical costs.

However, in some cases, particular IASIFRS specifically suggests to measure some assels/liabilities at fair value. Such

as, IAS 39 suggests to measure investment in tradable securities at its fair value by crediting shareholders' equity.

4.15 Others

(a) The Company publishes its quarterly accounts as per IAS 34 "lnterim Financial Reporting" and the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated

20 June 2018.

(b) Figures h these notes and the accompanying financial statemeots have been rounded offto the nearest Taka

(c) Previous year's figures have been rearanged. where necessary, to conform to current year's presentation

Mohamnad Ubaydur Rabnaq trCS

Managing Director
AAA Finaoce & IDve8tment l,td.

VettetJ
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F?sidfp xuma' ea=ax Mominul Islam
Managr ,rg Director & cEo

Director
E Bsb{6} S€onies d Bdrge C$ruJon IPDC Fiqance Llmlted

(d) Company Balances sho*n in the accounts are duly reconciled.
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4.16 Compliance of lnternrtional Financirl R€porting Standerd (IFRS)

Mohamnad lltaYdu Ralmaq FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finatrce & INe-stnent Ltd' Mo I u1 Islam

Managilg Director & CEO

Name ofthe slandards Rel Stetus

First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Surdards

Share Based Payment

R"siness Comhinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Exploration for and Evaluation of Vineral Resources

Financial Instmments: Disclosures

Operating Segments

Financial Instruments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joiot Arrangements

Disclosurc of lnterests in Olher Entities

Fair Value Measuremenl

Regulatory Deferml Accounts

Revenue form Contracts with Customen

kases
Insumnce Contracts

Presentation of Financial Statements

lnventories
Statement of Cash Flows

Accoundng Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Evenb Aner the Reporting Period

Consuuction Conracts
lncome Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Govemment Grants and Disclosure

of Govemment Assistance

The EIIecls ofcharges in Foreign Exchange Rates

Borrowing Cost

Related Pafiy Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retiement Benefit Plans

Separate Financial Statements

Investnents in Associates

Financial Reporting in Hyperinfl alionary Economies

Financial lostnrments: Presentation

Eamings per Share

Interim FiDancial Reporting

Impaiments of Assets

ProvisioDs, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Intangible Assets

Finalcial lnstrumentsi Recognition and Measuement
Inveshnent Property

Ag cultue

IAS.2O

IAS.2I
IAS-23
tAS-24
IAS-26
tAS-27
IAS.28
IAS-29
IAS.32
rAs-33
IAS-34
IAS.36
IAS-37
IAS-38
IAS-39
IAS-40
IAS-41

IFRS.I
IFRS-2

IFRS-3

IFRS.5

IFRS.6
IFRS.7
IFRS-8

IFRS.9
IFRS.lO
IFRS-I I
IFRS-I2
IIRS-I3
IIRS-I4
IFRS.I5
IFRS.I6
IFRS.IT
tAs- I
tAs-2
IAS-7
IAS.8
IAS-10
IAS.I I
IAS-I2
IAS.I6
IAS-19

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Nol applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Not applicable

Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Not applicable

Not applicable

Applied with some departurcs (note 2.2)

Not applicable

Applied with some depafirres (note 2.2)

Applied
Applied
Not applicable

Applied
Applied
Applied

Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Applied with some deparhrres (note 2.2)

Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied with some departures (note 2.2)

Not applicable

Not applicable

ffi'#f;fffi IPDC Fiaauce LiEited

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out in Note 3 to all periods presented in these financial

statements. The various amendments to standards, including any consequential aflendments to other standards, with the date of
initial application of 1 January 2018 have bee[ considercd. However, these amendments have no material impact on the

financial statements of the Company.
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201'l

Taka

Cash in hand

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
(including foreign currencies)

__Jng:.J:!_ ___:J5i4.,8:1_

5.1 Cash in hand

In local curency
ln foreign curency

395,000 370,000

395,000 370,000

5.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank end its egent Bank(s) (including for€ign currencies)

Bangladesh Bank

In local curency
In foreign currency

487,018,154 316,472,851

481,078,154 316,472,851

Sonali Baflk Limited (as an agent ofBangladesh Bank)

____481 p13]:4 ____i1j,472$11_

5.3 Cash Res€rve Requir€ment (CRR) atrd Strtutory Liquidity Reserv€ (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Resefle (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in
accordance with the section l9 of the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and of iflstuctions contained in DFIM circular
no. 0l dated 12 January 2017, FID circular no. 02 dated l0 November 2004 and FID circular no. 06 dated 06
November 2003 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) required on the term deposits at the rate of 2.57o has been calculated and

maintained with Bangladesh Bank in the form of curent account and 57o Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)
including Cash Reserve Requiremetrt has been maintained against total liabilities excluding sharEholders' equity,
bonowings from Bangladesh Bank and othe, Banks and NBFIs in the form of cash in hand (notes and coin in BDT),
balance with Bangladesh Bank and other Banks and financial institutior! investment at call, unencumbered treasury
bills, prize bond, saviog certificate and any other assets approved by Bangladesh Bank. Both the rcserves as

maintained by the Company are shown below:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CR-R)

The Company requires to maintain cash with Bangladesh Bank cunent account equivalent to 2.5070 of Term Deposits
other than deposit taken from Banks and finaacial institutions.

5. Cash

Required reserve (2.57o)

Actual reserve maintained (2018].2 .59yo, 2011 : 2.73yo)

Surplus/(deficit)

Required resene (57o)

Actual reserve maintained (2018:12.E37o, 2017: l0.57yA
Surplus

Total surplus

2018

Taka

5.1

5.2

395,000

48't,078,ts4
370,000

376,472,857

5.3.1

20,593,433 37,511,887

1,338,295,804

3,433,806,838

2,095,s11,034 1.037,683,798

___!]_qJ_q&.6 ___1,!zt4Lfqi-

Mo Islam

4t3,082,t21
450,624,008

930,532,593

r,968,216,391

581,945,357

602,538,790

Statutory Liquidity R.s.rve (SLR)

The Company requires to maintain SLR equivalenl ro 5olo oftot4 liability including 2.50% ofCRR and excluding
loans and deposits uken from Banks and Finan$g$g*t

)
fiJ"

Mohannad tltaydur Ralnaa, FCS

Managing Director
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5.3.1 Actual reserv€ maintained -including CRR

lnside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

6.t Ioside Bstrgladcsh
In current deposit accounts with
United Commercial Bank Limited
AB Bank Limited
Standard ChaderEd Bank
Prime Baik Limited
Eastem Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limit€d
Basic Bank Limited

Short term deposit accounts with
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
AB Bank Lirnited
Standard Chartercd Bank
Mercentile Bank I-imited
BRAC Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Eastem Bank Limited

Note

6.t

2018

Taka

395,000

426,975,149

104,253,730

4,093,493

376,636
7,069,695

t,574,055
469,1I 1,001

I,690,546
30,454

296,000

501,737,908

30,610,960

480,278

4,690.t52
877,583

648,264

|,542,832
334,752,305

554,832

30,876

150,000,000

220,000,000

15,087,250

341,834,847

2017

Taka

___!r.qq!.q$_

*Cash il hand balance is th€ balance ofthe day ofCRR maintained for the month ofDecember.

6. Brlerce with other Banks and Financial lnstitutions

235,000,000

14,500,000

391,020,000

500,000,000

110,500,000

350,000,000

350,000,000

467,211,436 365,011,102

1,968,2r 6,391

3,271,928,t01 2,903,301,362

3,271,928,101 2,903,301,362

762,559

12,855

962
184

14,682

I1,448
802,690

20,022,255

3,141,109
! 764 A?q

30,876
6,649,97 4

4,913,r83
37,230,944

6,313,37 |
610,901

4t4,2r3
14,350

1,218,548

te, si,;40

21,104,951

Vetteul

3,112,970

2,699,413

1,733,024

30,876

t 1,144,009

71E,834

3,t72,185
786,t93
224,705

80,802,542 24,222,209

Short term Dlacement
Meghna Bank Limited
Peoples Leasing and Financial Service Limited
Intemational Leasing and Financial Services Limited

000,000

28,500,000

16,500,000 290,000,000

fl',[.^
245,000,000 2

Mohammad Ubaydur Rainan, FCS

Maraging Ditector

Page 49

ppdip Kumar Basak

Director
Mo Isl
M ing Dtector & CEOAAA Finaice & Investsert Ltd.

su&bhslditiitr
rndlrdrd\le

Cdlltlls$or
IPDC Fiaance Limited

Cash in hand*

AB Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limired
BRAC Bar* Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Eastem Bank Limited
Dutch Baryla Bank Limited
AB Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Uoited Commercial Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
NRB- Global Ba* Limited
EXIM Bank Limired
National Bank of Pakist;
Standard Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank l-imired

Moilhumoti Bank Limited
One Bank Ltd.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Balance with Bangladesh Bank



Note 2018

Taka

20t'l
Tala

Shon term deposit accounts (in foreipn currency) with

AB Bank Limited

Fixed deposit accounts with
Prime Bank Limited
Dhaka BaJ* Limited
AB Bank Limited
NRB Global Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited
Social [slami Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Natiooal Bank of Pakistan

Modhumoti Bank Limited
One Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

6,2 Mlturity grouping of balance with other Banks
end fi trancial Institutions

Repayable:

On demand

Within one month

Within on€ to three mo[ths
Within tlree months to olle yeai

Within one to five years

More than five years

?. Investments

t,36'l I,367
1,367 1,367

101,430,636

466,073,238

426,791,628

235,000,000

350,000,000

500,000,000

14,500,000

110,500,000

350,000,000

39t,020,000 341,834 847

2,945,321,502 2,561,972,835

__t?.21,e2!J_9.t_ __2.t!ll!.!_ql_

21,767,106

312,307,847

501,563,035

150,000,000

220,000,000

500,000,000

500,000,000

14,500,000

__!z,e2.qJ_9.1_ -_2.9!.!.q.8!2

Government secu ties

Other investments

'1.1

'1.2 868,808,367

____qqq,gqqSl

662,732,s80

662,732,580

7.1 Governmentsecurities

Treasury bill
National investmentbond

Bangladesh bank bill
Govemment notes,/hond

Others

7.2 Other investments

In ordinary shares:

Quoted
Unquoted

Ve$er'1 7,000,000

4,500,000

7,000,000

4,500,000

Redeemable preference shares

Investment in shares

lnvestment in corporate bonds

521,262,500

I1,500,000

509,762,500

364,76s,346

291,967,234

__9621j4;n_

fui^

47,545,867

Momi slarn
Page 50

1

Mohammad llbaydu Rahman, FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finarce & lnvestment Ltd. ProdiP Kumar Basak

Director
Enddesh S.$flirs i4d Erdranle C0fii6$0r

Managing Director & C
IPDC Binance Lioited

EO

,,rrr,rru,n,
919,520,000

1,013,081,670

, ,rr:,,rr, ,roo
I,561,668,996

218,07 4,4_22

I1,500,000

353,265,346

I

I

I

I



Details of other investmenls are as follolrs:
2018 2017

Cost

Taka

Market value

Taka

Market value

Taka

Cost

Itr orditrary shar€s - quoted
Bangladesh Electric Meter Limited

ln ordinrry sharcs - unquoted

Quality Feeds Limited
Alliance Bags Limited

In redeemable preferetrce shares

Premium Seed Limited
Confidence Salt Limited
Sumrnit Barisal Pow€r Limited

Summit Narayanganj Po*er Unit II Limited
Star Ceramics Limited
Ace Alliance Power Limited

In corporate bonds

Impress Newtex Composite Textiles Limited
Golden Harvest Agro [ndust es Limited
Paramount Textile Limited

Repayable:

On demand

Withio one month

Within one to three months

Within three months to one year

Within one to five yeals

More than five years

8. Loans, advances ,nd leases

Loals, cash crcdits, overdmfts, etc.

Bills puchased and discounted

7,000,000 4,305 ,000 4,305,000

7,000,000 4,305,000 7,000,000 ______!.41,0!.0

Taka

7,000,000

1,500,000

3,000,000

1,500,000

3,000,000

1,500,000

3,000,000

1,500,000

3,000,000

4,500,000 4,500,0 ______-1l99Igg_

4,000,000 4,000,000

r28,000,000

144,000,000

33,762,500

200,000,000

128,000,000

1,14,000,000

33,7 62,500
200,000,000

4,000,000

2,265,346
128,000,000

144,000,000

75,000,000

4,000,000

2,265,346
r28,000,000

144,000,000

75,000,000

509,762,500 509,762,500 353,265,346 353,265,346

163,879,092

94,200,000

89,466,77 5

t63,879,092

94,200,000

t97,961,234
100,000,000

197,967,234

r00,000,000

___221267_23!_
660,037,580

89 466,775

347,545,867 34',7,545,867 297,967,234

868,808,367 866,1r3,367 662 732,580

UDquoted shares are primarily .ecognised at cost. Adequate provision has been maintained against the unquoted
shares whose book value is lower than the cost.

7.3 Maturity grouping of investments Notes 2018

Taka

20\7
Taka

Mohanoad Ubsydur Raina!, FCS

Maraging Director
AAA Fina.qce & Itrvestment Ltd,

Vetted

125.631,250 48,515,346

478,5t7,717 386,741,809

659,400 227,415,425

868,808,367 :::Jst2;v:

44,325,273,003 34,466,955,314

44,32s ,273,003 _:11!!pt:;J!-

Mo tnuI lslam
Manag ing Dtector & CEO

8.1

Pro&ifffrtmar Basak
Director

BaEhdsI SeoJi[6 d E'ddqe cdrNflt
IPDC Finance Limited

SJ"



8.1 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, €tc.

In Bangladesh:

Long term loan

Lease finance

Short term loan

Channel finance

Mortgage financ€

Auto loan

Secured retail loan

Personal loan

Staff loan

Consumer finance

Outside Bangladesh

8.1.1 Lease finance

Notes

8.t.1

8

8.e(b)

14.2

648,t74,156
131,957,855

384,780,931

34,154,548

2018

Taka

2017

Taka

15,090,512,048

5,876,561,033

t I ,685,397 ,424
2,262,239 ,101
6,4s8,022,927

2,4t9,38t ,624
249,979,685

2t0,860,735
71,999,919

318,501

44,325,273,003 34,466,955,314

44,325,2',t3,003 34,466,955,374

7 ,2s8,963,87 4 6,065 ,2t6,928
1,124,131,5081,5t7 013 970

10,095,779,669

s,002,202,609

I r,403,845,203

1,300,084,291

4.202,937 ,705
1,892,708,160

250,440,321

214,448,951

44,508,453

Gross lease receivables

Less: Uneamed lease interest income

Net lease receivables

Add: Overdue lease rentals

5,',t41,949,904

134,6t1,129

4,94 t,085,420
6t,t t7,189

8.2 a) Net loans aud advances including bills
purchased and discounted

b) Rate of n€t classified loans end advences

Gross loals and advances

Classified loaas and advances

Unclassified loans and advances

Total provision

[nterest suspense

Total provision and itrterest suspense

Net classified loans ar1d advances

Rate ofclassified loans and advances

Rate ofnet classified loans and advances

8.3 Residual msturity grouping ofloans and advances

including bills purchased and discounted

__l,!ZgJ.{.L9lL _l!qaz.a{oe_

44,325,273,003 34,466,955,374

34.466,955,37 4

213,869,730

43,377,623,680 34.2s3 ,08s ,644

44,325,213,003

947,649,323

648,t74,156
131,957,8ss

780,132,011

384,780,931

34,154,548

4t8,935,419
t67 5t1 312 (205,065,7 49)

2.14% 0.620/0

0.38% -0.590

Vetted
More than one month but less than three months

More than three months but less than one year

More than one year but less ihan five years

More than five years

4,77 I ,858,184
7 ,228,368,699
8,089,257,054

18.525.513,9s2

5,7 10.27 s,t l4

5,122,7 44,036

s,06s,072,856
6,996,7 t5,457

13,s61,809,739

3,120,6t3,286

SJ"
ProdP{€lmar Basak

Mo inul Islam

003 34,466,955,314

Maaaging Dtector & CEO
I?DC Finaoce Limited

Mohetnnad llbqduj Ralman, FCS

Managing Director
AAA Fharce & INestment Ltd.

Dllector
E std$ Sef,nili6 4d Eldrags t'nrs300

25 73

Total loans and advances receivables

Less: Provision against loans and advances

(specific and general)

Less: Cumulative balance of interest suspense

Repayable:

On demand

Up to one month

_-liJlr.J.4J2L __1,q1qJ.p.!2L



8.4 Loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted
are classified into th€ following broad categories

Loans and advances

Insite Baogladesh

Loans and advances

Cash credit
Secured overdraft

Outside Bangladesh

Bills purchased and discounted
Payable in Bangladesh

Payable outside Bangladesh

8,5 Loans and advances includidg bills purchased and
discounted on the basis ofsignificant concentration

Advances to ChiefExecutive and other Senior Executives

Managing Director & CEO

Senior Executives (Senior Manager & above)

Other staffs

Advances to custome$' group

Agricultural loan

Large corporate

Small and medium enterpise
Retail loan

Others

Number of client to \atom loans and advances sanctioned with more

than 15% of the Company's total capital each

Amount of outstardiDg loans and advances

[to the client as mentioned above]

44,325,273,003 34,466,95s,374

44,325,213,003 34,466,9s5,3'74

44,325,273,003 34,466,955,314

2018

Taka

201'l
Taka

6,732,511

39,145,516

25,521,826

7,555,719

16,383,001

9,125,392

11,999,919 33,064,1t2

6,65t ,283,7 03

23,621 ,603,641
4,801,202,013

9,179,183,127

3,09s,560,858

20,2s8,210,106
4,415,07 6,096

6,620,535 ,t 49

44,508,453

44,253,273,084 34,433,891,262

44,325 ,273,003 34,466,95s,37 4

8.5.1 Disclosure on large load

Loan sanctioned to any individual or enterpdse or any orgamisation of a group, amounting to 15o% or more of the

Company's total capital and classified amount therein arld measures taken for recovery of such loan have been

fumished below. Total capital of the Company as at 3l Decemb€r 2018 was Taka 3,751.92 million against that of
Taka 3,110.54 million as at3l Decemb€r2017.

7

4,976, 145,346 6,834,093,530

VettedAmount ofclassified loans and advances

[out of the amount as mentioned above]

Measures taken for recovery [for the amount as mentioned above]

Mohamad Ubaydur Rahman, tCS
Managing Director

AAA Finarce & Investnent Ltd

Prodldl(L?far Basak I\r't

Dlrector

o
ui Islam

Managing Director & CEO

IPDC Finance LimitedEarqbdeih Se$ilies alrd Edun$ Cqflr&id!

Loans and advaoces to the allied concems ofthe directors

44.325,2',73.003 34,466,95s,374

t2

t,l.'
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8.6 Industry-wise loans and advances including
bills purchased and dis.ounted

Agro-based industries

Bank and non-banking financial institutions
Chemicals, pharmaceulicals and allied products

Engineering and building materials

Food and allied products

Glass, cerumic and other non-metallic products

Hotel, tourism and leisure

lnformation and communication techrologies

Paper converting and packaging, printing and publishing

Ready made garments and knitwear

Social s€ctor

Tannery, Ieather and rulber products

Textile
Transport and aviation

Others

8.7 Geographical location-wise loens aI!d advences

including bills purchased and discounted

Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Klulna Division
Rangpur Division
Rajshahi Division
Sylhet Division
Barisal Division
Mymensingh Division

8.8 Broad economic sector-rvis€ segregation of loans and advances

includillg bills purchased and discounted

Govemment and autonomous bodies

Bank and non-barking financial institutions

Other public sector

P vate sector

20r 8

Taka

201'7

Taka

3,6t2,172,t81
623,21t,09t

2,034,7 58,520

3 ,921 ,226,427
3,039,111 ,523

t9t,7 47,042
77,031,859

1,181,048,530

|,472,059,592
4,529,404,8s3

994,117,188

322,608,799

2,034,997 ,t08
1,860,486,832

18,431,291,458

_ 4 4;U aJ!9L _]!!!!2::;J!_

3,196,506,120

599,668,406

I ,383,245 ,t26
2.732.202.406

2,11't,245,444
704,435,000

912,775

I ,0t8,620,246
1,242,584,7 44

3,7 50,446,470

353,t7 4,366

I,402,27 I ,017
|,296.051 ,s34
1,789,818,131

12,819,713,589

623,2t1,091

43,'7 02,061 ,9 t2
44,325,2'13,003

36,153,020,977

5,391,485,817

?08,118,399

703,219,601

873,081,609

269,034,531

5,508,854

221,743,209

44 .325,27 3,003

31,087,117,691

2,471,868,36?

1t4,64',7.651

420.451,',121

293,536,7'7 6

7i,133,173
34,466,9ss,314

599,668,406

33,867,286,968

34,,166,955,374

o
Managing Director & CEO

Vettecl

Pr&lPlrumar Basak M nul IsMohaonad Utaydur Rahnaa tCS

Ma.laging Director
AAA Finarce & ItrYeshetrt Ltd

Director
EaNId6lrseqJii6ardEd $Cd rsrcn

IPDC Financ e Limited



36,937 ,814.679
6,104,183,203

335,625,798

43,377 ,623,680

2017

Taka

29,577,200,399

4,593,691,61I
82,t93,634

34,253,085,644

125,147.072

3,334,742

85,387,916

Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finaace Limited

2018

Taka8.9 a) Cl.ssificstion ofloans and rdvances including

Unclessified losns and advances

Standard-Non SME (including staff loans)

Standard-SME

Special mention account

Total unclassified loans and advances

Classified loans and edvances

Substandard

Doubtful

Bad,/loss

Total classified loans and advances

1 10,984,'100

36,791,595

199,867,028

Total lorns and advanc€s

b) Cl.ssification aod provisiotridg of loans and advances

including bills purchased .nd discounted

PrbdiPg(umar Basak
Director

947,649,323 213,869,130

44,325,273,003 34,466,955,374

_LVl minul Isiam

Vetteri

Classification / status of
loals and advalces

Amount of
outstanding loans

and advances as at

3l December 2018

Base for
provision

Percentage (o/o)

of provision
requted as per

Balrgladesh

Bank's

directives

3l December 20l8 3l Decemb€r 201?

Unclassified loatrs ind
advances

General provision
Standard-Non SME

Stardard - SME

Sp€cial mentioned accouot

Taka

36,931,814,679

6,104,183,203

335,625,798

'l aka

36,937 ,8t 4 ,679
6,104,183,203

308,574,440

t.ovo
o.25vo

5.0%

20%
50%
l00o/o

369,378,147

15,260,458

15,428,722

295,771,998

tt,484,229
3,842,1l8

Specific provision
Sub-standard

Doubtful
Bad,4oss

43,377,623,680 43,350,572,322 400,067,327 311,098,345

710,984,100

36,797,595

199,867,028

530,998,253

15,376,417

80,352,708

106,199,651

7,688,240

80,352,708

14,9t2,357
I,494,635

t7,298,094

947,649,323 626,727,438 194,240,s99 33,705,086

Total provision required 594,307,926 344,803,431

Total provision maintained 648,114,156 384,780,93r

Total provision surplus 53,866,230 39,97'7,500

Mohaonad tlbaydur Rahnaq FCs

Muraging Director 
-

AAA Finatrce & Ilvest8ent Ltd'

B&shlsh Seorities ind hdrary Comssio0

Taka Taka

/)



8.10 Particulsrs oflorns ird adveoces includitrg bills
purchrsed rnd discounted

loans considered good for which th€ Company holds no other
security other than the debtols p€rsonal guarantee

hans considered good and s€curcd b the personal undenakings

ofone oa firore parties in addition to lhe personal guarantee of
the debtors

2.0.r-E

14t4
2U7
&ta

Loans considered good in resp€ct ofwhich the Company is fully secured 9,308,307,331 7.143,854,8'17

r5,957,098,281 12,s',t2,015,207

19,059,867,391 14,75),085,290

44,32s,273,003 34,466,955,374

'I |,999.919

Irans advers€ly classifi€d; provision not majntained there againsr

Due ftom other Noo-Banking Financial lnstitutions (NBFIS)

Loans due by dtectors or officers ofthe Company or any oflhem
eilher separately or ioinlly with 3ny other persons '

Loans due from companies or firrns in which the dir€ctors ofthe
Company have inter€sts as directors. partners or nanaging agents

or in case of privale companies as rnembers

Maximum tolal arnount ofadvances, including tefiporary advances

made at any lirne during the year to directors or rnanagers or
officers ofrhe Company or any ofthem either separately orjointly
with any olher p€rsons'

Maximum total amount of advances, including t€mporary advances

ganted duringrhe year lo th€ companies or firrns in which the

directors ofthe Company hav€ interests as direciors, pann€rs or
rnanaging agents or in the case of privale companies as members

-------4-96!l)2

_____J),eeeg1e_ 33,064,112

947,649,323 213,869,730

20,689,836 24,t35,000

80,152,708 17,298,094

135,064,389 37,261,O82

467,999,190 492,134,190

467,999,190

Afiomt ofclassified loans ar advances on which inlerest krs not

been charged to profit & loss account

(Decreaseyincrease in specifi c provision

Amount of loan and advances wntten offduringtheyear

Amount realised against loans and advances previously writien off

Interest credilable 1o lhe interen suspense account during the year

Amount ofprovision kept against loa.s and advances classified as badross

on the date of prcparing rhc balance sheet

+ Anolr,! represent: loans to enployes ofthe Conpan.v only.

8.fl s) Cumulative lmourt ofwritter oflloan

Opening balance

Add: Amount writleo off during the year

Ve$ed
[,ess: Adjustment/recovered during lhe year

Closing balance

b) ArDunl of wri$en off loan for which lawsuil has been filed

20 89 836

__-_l!Jloe;)!_ ______!6r-.eerL2!_

_---_j!llor;:4 _____ja-42!ro _

Mo I Islam
Managing Director & CEO

492,134,190

24,135,000

S.t,^"
Mohaffnad UbrYduI R lna4 trLc

Malaging Director
AAA Filatrct & lovesbnent Ltd

Protl-lPi(um€r 
Basak

Ead4$rSoidq 
dr tldran$ Curvi6$!"

IPDC Fhance Limitod

,____-i!9;!2,iet_ _____4.1!!92_

t60,535.5t 3 15,514,536

o



9. Fixed assets including land, buildins, furriture sod fixture

kss: Accumulated depreciation and amonisalion

Caphal work in progress

Detarls are shown in Ann€xure - A

10. Olher assets

Non-income eeneratins olher assets

l,and

Building
Motor vehicles

Fumiture and fixture
Equipment and appliances

Accounting software

279,435,033

90,474,767

70,563,509

68,409,397

134,52t,666
24,289,127

t29,240.$0
20,922,500

50,806,187

62,704,654

106,30s,417

2t,496,542

Na1!!

l0 r

2Sr_8

1&
20t7

&k4

667,691,499

146,92',t,483 't24 427 t77
391,475,360

520,766,016

24,28',t,196

267,048,183

545,053,212 ____i.r94J-gl_

Dunng the year ended 3 I De.ember 20 I 8. lhe company has undenaken revaluation of its land and bualding As a resuh of this revaluarion
exercise, th€ fair value oiland and building have been incre-ased by Tk. 150,195,033 and Tk. 75,145,543 respectivety Referred lo note l8 for
tunher derails

Stationery, stamps, printing malerials in stock

Advanc€ rent and adveniserEnt
Interesl accrued on investm€nt but nol collected,

commission and brokerage rec€ivable on sharEs and

debentures and other income receivable

Secunty deposits

Preliminary expenses, fornation and organisation expens€s,

renovatioddeveloprnent expenses and prepaid expenses

others

1,178,83 t

9,1t0,289
I,040,462
5,304.489

161,tot,212
10,464,580

88,62s,907

8,664,580

950,784

819,486,968

902,365

503,17t,192

I0.1 Oth€rs

Defened tax assets

Sundry ass€ts

Openin8 balance

Income(expense) during the year

Closing balance

l0.l I

l0t2
l0t3

764,145,889

55,141,079

482,400.599

1,506,386

r9,864,807

1,008,892,664 608,t09,595

819,486,968 503,771,792

1,165,96s

1,76i,96i
37 50yo 40 00%

1,506,386

t,506,386

186 1,506,386

506 86

Managing Director & CEQ
IPDc Finatroe Limiteal

10.1.1 AdvAnce.ax

10.r.2 Deferred taxassets

Movemenl ofdefened lax assers is as iollows

Deferrcd trx rsscl on gmtuity provisior
Carrying amoud ofbuilding at balance sheet date

Tax base

Taxable temporary differences on building

Delened tax asset on gratuity provision

Advanc€ paynEnl of lax represents corporate income lax paid to the Govemment Exchequer by way of advance tax under section 64 and tax
deducted al sources fiom differenl h€ads of incorn€ by the lhird parties and tax paid under section 74 ofthe lncomc Tax Ordinance,1984, which
would be adjusted with the corporate tax liability ofthe Company.

Vettet{

oi$Haip Kumar Basak M inul Islam
Director

Molarnnad llbaydur Ratrran, !'CS
Managing Director

AAA Fina.llce & Itrveshent Ltd. Eodad6h soturilies Nd fudung{ co{fl$sio0

Deferred tax assels have been recognised io accordanc€ with the pro\ision of IAS 12: Incone Tar.s based on temporary differenc-€ arising due

to difference in the carrying amount of the assets and liabalities in the financial stalemedts and i(s ur( base. Calculation of deferred lax assets is

as follows:

S"h



10.1.3 Sundry rssc(s

12.1 Inside Bargled€sh

Toral long term loan

Tol,l.hort ternr 16rn

Note

121

2qiE
lckc

2!\1
&14

City corporation tax
Hosna Centre Owners' Society

Inside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

145,530

677,067

54,5t8.482

t66,324
67',7,067

t9.021.416
55,34t.079 19,864,807

11' Non benking assets

12. Borrowings from other banks, finxncirl institutions and agents

3,752.405 3,752,405

This repres€nts the mortgaged property (land) acquired liom a default client by vinue of verdict glven by the compelenl corrl and o*reBhip has

been transferred in favor ofthe Company. The hnd is mutated in the flarne ofihe Company.

5,9t6,890,787 4,214,082,142

5,916,890,787 4,214,082,142

l,ong rerm loatr

Unsecured lonq term loan

Borrowing under Refinance Projecl

SABINCO

Secured lonq term loan

UBICO
BASIC Bank Iimited

I ,310 ,828,032
194,524,909

460,013,235

250,000,0@

1,565,3s2,941 7 t0,073,23s

50,000,000

t76,69t,770
226,691,770

1 ,192.441,711 7t 0,07i,215

Shorl t rm lorn
Ur$€cured short telm loan

Unara Bank Limited
National Credit and Cofinerce Bank Limited
Meghna Bank Limited
Standad Bank Lirnited
Jamuna B3nk Limited
bnkan Alliance Finance Limited 50,000,000

550,000,000 1,150,000,000

300,000,000

200,000,000

500,000,000

50,000,000

r00,000,000

500,000,000

300,000,000

990,000,000

Seqrred short term loan

Eastem Bank Limiled
Standard Chanered Bank

100,000,000

1,290,00q000 300,000,000

1,840,000,000 t.450,000.000

80t,302,007 472,219,248

80't,302,007 4',72,239 ,248

200,000,000

200,000,000

Mo ul Islam

Z€ro Coupon Bood
Unsecured

Zero Coupon Bond

Subordinated Bond
Unsecured

Subordinated Bond Velted

&,t )

ffffi#{rt##j:
ffi',ffiffiffi" Managing Director & CEO

IPDC Fhauce Limited



M

t3 1

2!18
Taka

4)7
f4t4

Brnkov.rdr.fr
Secured

Prime Bank Limired
Dhaka Bank Lirruled

AB Bank Limired

Woon Bank Limited
Bank Alfdah Limitei
Shndard Chanered Bank

Eastem Bank Limired
Mercantile Bank Limiled
One Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limitcd

26,928,93t
124,223,974

42,373,534

164,577,358

180,833,638

92,97s,s6s

192,503,904

t0,799.829
370,415,122

49,902,967

150,062.012

179,887,360

109,292,238

20t,344,894
8,613

778,168

32,348,99 7 s6,564

Mon.y rt crll rrd short noticc
Unse.ured

sonali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limred
Meghna Bank Lirnited
National Credit and Commerce Bank Lamited

Southelsl Bank Limited
Jamla Bank Limited

857,544,069 1 ,07 I ,7 69 ,659

190,000,000 t80,000,000

150,000,000

40,000,000

30,000,000

50,000,000

l1 0,000,000 180,000,000

420,000,000 5r0,000,000
s,916,890,787 4,214,082,142

12.2 Security {gainst borrowings from o(her bank rnd financial inslituaions

Secured

Unsecured

13. D.posirs and orhcr rccounts

On demand

Within one rnonth

Over on€ npnth but within ihrEe monlhs

Over thre€ rbnths but within one yeat

Over onc yelI but within five years

Over five yerrs

420,000,000

602,970,194

s3s,756,523

2,208,634,030

2,109,530,040

49,@q999

I ,960,000,000
2t,s40,761
53,053,848

1,261,398,015

918,089,5r 8

2,374,23s.839

3,542,654,94a

| ,371 ,769 ,659
2.842,312,483

5,916,890,787 4,214,082,142

23.27 8 ,31 ,204
13,520,387,500

261,379,602

1a397 ,s80,787

, 1 10,000,000

239 2Et,221

12.3 Residurl mrtu.ity grouping ofborrowirgs from olher
bank. finrncial iDslitutions ind agents

13.1 Term deposits

Product wise bre k-up oflcrm dcposit {etted

Term deposits

FDR fiom Banks & NBFIS

Othcr deposits

Annual Profil Schem€

Quanerly Profir Scheme

Monthly Profit Scheme

Cumulalive Profi I Scheme

Fixed Deposit FDR GEN

t 1 29 s,0'79 ,s87
284,692,466

691,141,494

454,674,1t1
1o,552,723 ,546

7 ,672,a88,940
168,729,486

188,426,315

480,711,416

9, 886.824,610

t{ohanmad UbaYdur Rahnan, tCS

Managing Director
AAA Filalce & hvesttrlcrt Ltd.

Nio
NIa

1 Islam
Director & CEO'ffi*ffiJ

IPDC Fiaance Limited

Secured loans are covered by lirst equilable mortgage of all pr€senl and future inunovable propenies and by floating chargps on movable assets of
the Company ranking pari-passu afiong the lenders and lien against Fixed Deposit Receipt-

____j.,9.8,89L-q? _____l-L]l-!!:t1L

17.066.078.106 29.746.862.008

---llJ,-qAJ 2o4 ----t 
8AlJl9$1-
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I3.2 R€sidual maturity groupiDg ofdeposits and o.her rccounts N!!9!

There was no unclaimed deposits forlen (10) years and more held by lhe Company at the r€porring date.

14- Other liabiliti€s

On demand

Over one nDnth but wilhin six monlhs

Over six rnonihs but wilhin one year

Over one year but within five years

Over five years but within ten years

4,729,7 1O,310

| | ,07 5,842,672

2,109 ,73t .866
6,828,699,63s

12,322,093 ,823

3,655,513,671

t0229,Ot3,942
2,403 ,496,73s
6,534,918,060

6,923,919 ,6N

2!.1-&

1it4
UJ
Iakq

37,066,078,306 29,746,862.008

Cumulative provision for loans, advances and investmenls

Cumulative interest and dividend suspense

Provision for sratuity
Dividend payable

Provrsion for corporate tax

Deposit against lease

Provision for finance charge

Withholdiog tax and VAT
Liabililies for special accounls

Provision for expens€s

Deferred tax liabilities
Accounl payable for purchase of office equiprnent

Ac€rued Interest on Subordinated Bonds

Accru€d Idterest on Zero Coupon Bond

14 I

142
14.3

664,645,706

135,064,389

144
14.5

14.6

141

14 8

149

t3,28s 212
I,161,030,375

330,830,830

I ,192,t77 ,496
80,186,374

56,353,015

68,912,463

47,s64A2O

2,826,018

273,052
22 535 492 10,996,312

3 ,77 6 ,284.442 ___J217!s284

664,645,706 402.298,256

31,705,085

I60,535,513

1s,060,648

t8,644,437

402,298,256

37,261,082

3,765,965

13,214,22t
754,843,010

205,071,036

647 ,724,-t 59

44,707 243
52,012,941

30,078,t 55

t0,7362s7
4,690,027

l4.l.l Specific pmvilion forclrssilied loans and advrrc€s

Specilic provision for classifi€d loans and advances

General provision againi unclassified loans ard advances

Provision for investments

14.1 I

t4.1.2

14. t.3

194,240,598

453,913,558

r6,471,550

33,705,085

151,075,846

17.517,3).5

Opening balance

Specific provision mad€(release) for rhe year

Fully provided debt written-offdurirg lhe year

Closing balance (i)

AdiustrBnt during the year

Closins balance (ii)
Total specific aIId general provision of loans and advanc€s (i+ii)

38

l8

194,240,598 33,705,085

14.1.2 Generrl pmvisiotr ,geinst unclassificd lorns aod advances

451,931,558 351,075,846

45t.9t 1.558 J51,075.846

648,174.156 384,780,931

Mo inul Islam

2t113t,637
139,644,209

Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

{
Vettet

l{efiamrna{ (Jfur{s fiahman. ffi
Mar:aging Director

AAA Finalce & ItvestneDt Ltd.

'"T;:##ffi*

l4.l Crmulrtive provision for loans, advances and investmerts

Opening balance

kovision made during ihe year

351,075,846

102,8s7,712

/)

Sil-"



14-1.3 Pmvision for inve!tment

Opcning balance

Provision mad€r'(releas€d) for inveirnent in share

Provision rnadd(released) fm invesnrEnt in covt securities
Tolal provision rnad€(relese!) dunng $e year

Closingbal6nce

Total specific and Eeneral provision of loans, advances and investmenls

Breakdown ofcumulative provision for loans, advances and investment

N!!9!

t9
17 1,- 25

2911
&!a

2911
IAa

16,852,111

(l ,045,775) 665,2t4

Provision for loans and advances

Provision for investrnents in equity
Provision for trrarking to marker ofcou. securittes

648,174,t56
16111,550

384,780,931

17,517,325

664,645,706 402,298.256

373,981,298
(238,922,909)

|5,t76,721
(77,915.639)Arnounl recovered from susDense account durins the vear

14.3 Provision for g.etuity

14.2 Cumtrlative irterest and dividend suspense

14.4 Pmvisioo for corporate tr

Opening balance

Amount transferred to susDense account duflns the v€ar

Opening balance

Provision made durins the year

Payment nade during the year

AdjunrEnt of excess provision

Closing balance

37,261,082
336,726,216

34,614,617
80,562,104

115,064,389 3t,26t,O82
Arnount wrihen-off/waiver during the year

Closing balance

Breakdown of cumulative interest and dividend suspense:

Inlercsl suspense against loans and advances

Dvidend susp€ns€ agajnst investrEnt in redeenable p.eference shares

135,064,389 37,261,082

131,957,855 34,154,548

t,r06,534 3,r06,534
i35,064,189 37.261,082

3,76s,96s
13,403,905

17,169,870
(14,803,906)

(2,365,964\

t7.324,882
(13,558,917)

1',7,324,882

3,765,965

Provision for currenl t&\ has been made on the basis ofthe profil for lhe year as adjusted for laxation purposes in accordance with the provision
of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and arnendmenls thereto. Crmenl lax rate for the Company is 3?.5% on its business income.

Opening balance

Provision rnade during the ye€r
754,843,010

406,187,165

581,285,949

t76,707,827

757,993,776
(3,150,766)

Income tax retum for the year 2009, 2010, 2011,2012,2013, 2014,2015, 2016 and 2017 have been duly submitted und€r section 82BB
(Universal SelfAssessrned) of Incom€ Tax Ordinance 1984. Oul ofwhich, asses$nenl agains! year 2012 is p€nding at lhe honorable High coun
and assessment againsl ye€r 2014 is peding at Commissioner Appeal of lncome Tax Ordinance The additional dernand of incorrE tax for those

pending ye3rs are dis?uted by $e Company and there are reasonable gounds to believ€ rhar on ultimate settlemenl of rhese pending tax

Adjustrnent rnade during the year for compl€ted ass€ssrnents

Closing balance

Adjusted dunng the year

Closins balance

I,l6t,030,375

1,161,030,375 754,843,010

367,601,430 224,492,644
(36,770,600) (19,421,608)

330,830,830 205,071,036

asses$rEnts, lhere shall be no addirional provision requiremenl

14.5 Deposit ag.inst lease Va$e
-l

Rec€ipts against lease represent lease deposits received from lessees againsl finance on the stipuladon that lhe amounl will b€ adjust€d with the

outstanding rentalyinstalments. Lease deposits are made up as under:

Op€ningbalance

Receipts dunng the ye.ar

205,071,036

162,530,394

96,424,338

r28,qq!,]!q

Mohammad tlbaydur Ralnan, ICS
Mflraging Director

AAA Financ€ & Itrveshetrt Ltd,

,-)

Mo I lslam
Managing Director & CEO

Purpose oftaking lease deposils is to secure lhe linance provided to lhe clients No inierest is payeble on l€as€ deposils.

Page 51

(1,045,77s

",:,:ffid-: IPDC Finance Limited

I

I

)

I

_-_____16,41),5 50_ __-____)lilEs
664.645.706 402.298)56

I

)

I

I

I

I

I

I

)

)

I

I

,

I ="!

!,'L-



14.6 Provision for fina"ce charge

Accrued interesl expenses on term deposils

Accrued interest expenses or, secured overdmfi
Accrued interest expenses on long term borrowings
Ac.rued interest expenses on call borrowings
Accrued inleresl payable on refinanc€ project

14.7 Lirbilitiesforspecialiccoun.s

I,18t,794,I]5
500,780

I,98l,0l l
291,661

't,609.903

639,807,307

2,866,068

2,135,41',7

255,000

2,660,967

N!!e! 4)7
14a

___))24JJ_.4e!- _--_-_64! ul_s

Accounl payable special accounr - IPO

Account payable special account - DEG

Account payable special account - other

Carrying amounl al balance sheet date

TaY base

Taxable lempomry diff€rences

Tax rale

Def.rred tax liability fumiture an.l fixtur€

Opening balance

Add: Debited to asset.evaludion res€rrr
Add: Expense(incorne) durinS the year

Closing balance

r,1i8,356
14,I71,390
4t,063,269

1,118,356

14,174,282

36,120,303
s6,353,0r5 52,O12,941

It.E Provisiotr for erp.nscs

1,1.9 Deferred tax liabilities

i) Deferr.d .ax liability on furoiture ind fixture

Legai fees

Office services

Promoton and publicity
Ofiice rent

Professional fees

Audit fees

4,621,118

38.047 265
13,976,799

910,800

10,809,381

540,500

2,866,717

1l,l r5,097

t4,-t62,.t95

227,7m
427,346

678,500
68,912,463 30,078,155

150,856,216

134,047,043

121,017,154

l12,500,551

t6,809,t 73

3750%
8,576,601

40 00%
6,303,440 3.430,641

ii) Deferr€d tex liability on buildingrnd lind revrluatioo

TotBl deferred tax lirbility (i+ii)

Movement ofdeferred rax iiabiliries is as follows

Carryiry amount ofbuilding at balance sheet date

Tax base

Taxable temporary differences on buildinS
Tax rale
Dcfcrr.d or li.bility or builditrg

Revaluation reserve on land

Tax rate

Deferred r3r liability or land r€vrluation
Totrl deferred tu lirbilitidon building rnd land revaluation

90,414,',t67

t0,251,891

t6,73t,029
11,390,990

80,222,816

3750%
5,340,039

40.oo%

30,083,579 2.136,016

t29,240,O00

4.00%
t77t1 401

41,260,980
5,169,600

7,305,6t6

47.564,420 t0,'736.257

t0,736.257
31,955,364

2,872.799

1,619,156

1.116,501

Vette
47,5&,420 10,136.251

8,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

_2J!].69!..89_ 813

15. Shrre capitil

Autho.ised
800,000,000 ord inary shares of Taka l0 each

8,.,l"
Mohannad llbaydur Ralnan, fCS

Managing Director
AAA Fbarc€ & loveshlent Ltd.

In1nul Is
Maoaging Director & CEO"'"*:',,##,rl*ffi:
IPDC Finanoe Limited

,
,
l
t
)
a
-
.
)
)
D

)
)
)
)
)
)

)

)
)

)

)

)

)

)

2qr8
lcke

)

i

i 279,43s.031

4.N%

I

IssuGd, subscrib€d ,nd fully p.id up
218,160,816 (2017: l8l,800,680) ordinary shares ofTk 10 each

i

I

I



15.2 Giv.n b€low th€ history of rri.ing o f shar€ crpi(al ofIPDC Finance Umited

allotment
Prrti.ulr^ of ,llotment

Numb€rofShares Issued Prid op
Shrres

(Cumulative)

Amount ofShares
Capi&l (BDT)

Amoutrt ofShrrc.
Crpitrl (BDT)
(Cumulrtive)Bonus Sha res Subscription

I98l

Firn (Subscription to ihe
rnemorandum & Articles of
association) at the time of 50 50 500 500

1982 Subscription 8,999,950 9,000,000 89,999,500 90,000,000
t999 400% Stock Dividend 36,000,000 45,000,000 360,000,000 450,000,000

2004 Subscription 2,801,400 47,801,400 28,014,000 478,014,000

2006 IPO 13,900,000 61,701,400 139,000,000 617,0r4,000
2001 10% Stock Dividend 3,085,070 64,786,470 30,850,700 64 t ,864,-t00
2008 l0% Slock Dividend 6,478,640 ?r,265,110 64,786,400 712,651,t00

2009 l07o Slock Dividend 7.t26,5tO 78,391,62A 't 1.265,104 183,9)6,200
20r0 l0% Stock Dividend 7,839,r60 86,230,784 78,391,600 862,307,800

201I l0% Stock Dinidend 8,623,070 94,853,850 86,230,700 948,518,500

2013 107. Stock Dividend 9,485,385 1o4,339,235 94,853,850 r,043,392.350

2014 l0% Slock Dividend t0,433,923 114,773,t58 t04,339,210 1.147.731.580

20t5 20oZ Srmk Dividend I1,477,315 126,2s0,413 114,773,150 1 .262,504,730
20 t6 20% Stock Dividend 25,2s0,094 151,500,567 252,500.940 1,515,005,670

2011 20% Stock Dividend 30,300,1l3 181,800,680 303,001,110 1,818,006,800

2018 20% Siock Divid€nd 16,t60,136 218,160,816 363,60r,360 2,r 8r,608,160

Paid up capital as at 3l December 2018 is made up of25,701,400 numb€rs ofordinary shares paid up in cash and 192,459,416 ordinary shares

lkouSh issuance ofbonus shar€s.

15.2 Prid up cipirxl ofth€ company is held as follows

Iniliatly, IPDC increased its authorized share capilal to BDT 2,000 crore however, subsequently it has been changed to BDT 800 crore through a

special resolution taken on its l4th EGM held on 19 September 2018. Bangladesh Bank has also approved this subsequ€nt increase aulhorized

share capiral to BDT 800 crore.IPDC duly submitted the revised files to Registrar ofJoint Stock Companies and Firms(RJSC).

2a-1E

&ke
2U7
14a

Foreign
Aga Khan Fund for Economic Development (AKFED)

Domcatic
BRAC
Ayesha Abed Foundalioo

RSA Capital Limited
Govemrnent ofthe People's Republic of Bangladesh (GoB)

General shareholders

545,402,O20

2r8,160,8t0
109,080,390

477.326,350

590,523,100

454,501,690

r8r,800,680
90,900,330

39 7,771,9@

492,102,56[)

15.3 Number of ord inary sheres.nd perceot ge ofholdiog rre.s follows:

Spontor !hr rcholders

a. Foreign sponsors

AKFED

2018 2017

Number

24,|t,s49
% ofholdinq

11.05

MI
20,092,958

% ofholdine
11.05

-1 24,1 1 1,549 11.05 20,092,958 ll05

{etteb. lncil spoNors
BRAC
Ayesha Abed Foundation

RSA Capital Limiled
GoB

54,540,202

2r,816,081

10,908,039

47,-132,635

25_OO

10.00

5.00

21 88

45,450,169

18,180,068

9,090,033

39,777,196

25.00

r0 00

5.00

21.88

I34 996.951 61 88 t12,497,466 61 88

CeoemlShareholdels t0 27.07 49 21O,256 210',7

59,052,310 27 07 49,210,256 27 07

181,800,680 00

Mohanmad Ubaydur Ratnan, FCS

Managing Directo!
AAA Finance & lnvestnent Ltd.

lv{o 1n ls".*Jffi
2t 8,160,816 100.00

MaDaging Director & CEO

IPDC Finance Limited

241,115,490 200,929,580

241,115,490 200,929,580

t,940,492,670 1,617,Ol7220
2.r8r.608.r60 r.8r8,006,800

*J-
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15.4 Composition ofsharcholding is ,s follows:

2018 2At 7

Nlldgr %of holdinq Number %ofholdins

Inslitutional shareholding (including GoB)
lndividual shareholdirg

15.5 Cl.ssificiaion ofshrreholders by holding

Numb€r of shares

No. of
shareholders No ofshares % ofholdines

I to 500 shares

501 lo 5,000 shares

5,001 to 10,000 shares

10,001 to 20,000 shares

20,00 I ro 30,000 shar€s

10.00 I ro 40,000 shares

40,001 to 50,000 shares

50,001 to I,00,000 shares

1,00,001 to 1,000,000 shares

ovef I ,000,000
Tool

Tier -l capnal (A)
Ticr -2 capilal (B)
Eligible cspital (C=A+B)

Total risk weighted assets

Minimum capital requirement

Capital surplus

3,340

385

230
74

40

30

57

45

6,811

522,867

4,803 238
2,811,736

3,281,977

1,839,230

1,428,984

1,398,317

4,246113
12,467,339

185,160,7r5

0.240/.

2 200/o

1.29%

1.,U/o
0.840/o

o 66%
0.uo/o

1.95%

5.t toh
84.97%

2t 8,t60,816 r00 00

The shares are listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Sto.k Exchange Lld. since 03 December 2006 and traded at Tk 38. I 0

and Tk 3 8.50 at the clos€ of 3l December 201 8 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chitragong Stock Exchange Ltd. respectively.

15.6 Capihl rd€quacy rrtio

In accordance with the Finaocial Institulion Regulations, 1994 and Bangladesh Banfs DFIM circular no. 05 dated 24 July 2011, every Non-
Banking Financial Institution which is registered in Bangladesh had to increase i1s paid up capital toTk 1,000 million within 30 June 2012. The
Company fulfilled this conditior within the stipulaled time and as al 3l Dec€mber 2018, total capital oflhe Company was Tk. 1,751.93 million
out ofwhich paid up capital is Tlc 2,181.61 million.

In accordance with Bangladesh Banft's DFIM Circular no. | 4 dated 28 Dec€mber 20 | I , financial institutions are rcquired to mrLinlain al leilst
l0% Caprtal Adequacy Ratio (CAR) in lin€ wiih lhe guadelines on Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline (CAMD) for financial institutions,
which has come fulty into for€e ftom I January 2012. As of 3 I December 20 I 8, the CAR of the Conpany is 14.01% againsr the required CAR
of l0% Delails are as follows:

4)l
1&

4)7
I&

3,44t ,063,079
708,473,268

2,990,055 ,274
313,339,724

4,149,536,347 3,323,394,998

_-_-4-Slt! s 6; 40 
- ____!211:!1. s 8_

2,961,505,654 2.195,171,476

1,188,030,693 1,t28,221,522

t4.01% t5 t4v"

M lul lsla
Managiag Direc tor & CEO

Capitaladequacy ratio

16. Shsre prcmium 167,014,000 167,014,000

share prcmium asainsr 28o,t4o numb€r of ord inary .n",., ,.lgf,6fitB['1.390.000 number otordinary shares issued rn 2006 @ Tk ]00
per share i.e at year end 201 8 roral number of shares would be- I 6,70 I ,400 @ Tk. I 0 per share as th€ Company changed the denomination of
shar€s fiom Tk. 100 to Tk. 10 each in 2011 in compliance with rhe Bangladesh Securilies and Exchange Cornmission's order numb€r

SEC/CMRRCD,0o9-193/109 daled l5 September 201 l.

Mohanrnad UbaYdur Rahrnaq FCS

Managing Director
AAA FiDarce & Iuve8tmcnt Ltd'

3tr'oulip x'-"' ett"r

**,,3#i'il*''**** l?DC F ioaDca Lif,ited

l9l,24l,002 88.00 ts82s1,986 84.00
26,919,814 12.00 23,548,694 16_N

218,160,8t6 t00 00 181,800,680 t00.00

Srt^



17. Statutory resede

18. Assets revrlu^tion r€s€rve

Opening balance

Revaluation dunns the year

Land

Buildiog
AdJustrnent of exc€ss depreciation on building
D€fened tax liability on lanA re lualion

This compris€s of the cumularive balance of starutory reserve as required ry section 9 of the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and regulalions
4(d) and 6 ofthe Financial Insritrrtion Regulations, 1994.

Ne!! 20.lE 4)1
Taka Taka

Opening balance

Transferred ftom pmfit during the year

Closing balance

460,460,662

90,000,647

393,375,601

67,085,061

550,46t,309 460.460,662

120,483,652 124,501,939

(4,0r 8,287)

310,864,292 120,483.652

t50,195,033

75.145,543
(1,004,572)

(33,955,364)

IPDC Finance Limited owns reai eslate propeny (commercial space including car parking) for its own use as omce premises situated at Hosna

Cenrer (4rh floor), 106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka. This property was revalued at fair value rn accordance with IAS 16: Ptuperar, Plant and
Equipdeht which rcqnircs regular valuation of property ro ensure that the value reflecls curnnt market condition.

The prope(y was first revalued in 2005 and subs€quenlly in 2014, since lhen significanl changes took place in local real estale rnarket, as a

result with the consent ofthe Board of Directors of IPDC Finance Lifinted, ACNABIN Chartered Accountanl as professionally qualified valuer

had conducted lhe assrgnmenr ofvaluarion for delermjning the fair value oflhe property, which has subsequently conveyed to mairagem€nt for
incorporating in the financials of 2018 afier b€ing adopted in lhe Board. Th€ revalualion was done in accordance wilh lhe guideline of
Bansladesh S€curilies and Exchanse Commission (BSEC) circular no SEC/CMRRCD12009-193/1so/Admin.

19. R€rrin€d ermirgs

opening balance

Net profit after tax for the year

Transfer lo statutory rcsewe

Dvrdend
Issuance of bonus shares

Transfer from rcvaluation reserve

Closlne ballnc€

544,573,808

450,O03,237

(90,000,647)

575,216,409

335,425,303
(67,085,06r )

20. ContirgeDtlirbilities

20.r

Acceplances and endors€nEnts

Letlers ofguarantee

Inevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

othercontinge liabilities

0u,572
s4t.e79jl9

t05,t48,614 76,890,865

105,148,614 76.890,865

105,148,614 76,890,865

t05,148,614 76,890,865

Moa ls1am
Managing D irector & cEo

(361,601,360) (303,001,130)

4,0t8287
544,573,808

20 I

ktter3 of Suiratraec

In the norrnal couEe of business, the Company incus cenain contingenl liabiliri€s (letters ofSuarantee). No rnaterial losses are anticipaled as a

resuh of th€s€ transactions. Th€s€ contingent ltabtlrtres are quanlified belot.

:ffi:;", {e$eo
Bank and finarcial innitutions
Others

Sil-
Mohannad tlbaydur Rabnar, KS

Malaging Director
AAA Fhatrce & ttrvestmetrt Ltd.

*:::**"*;.:, IPDC Filanoe Limited

2
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21. Prrticulars ofpmfit and loss account

Expenses

Expenses relaled ro deposils, fee. corff ssron etc.

Charges on loan loss

Administrativ€ expenses

Other opemting expenses ''
Depr€ciation and arnotisation

I!e989
Interest discount and other similar income

Dividend income

Fees, cornrnission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from dealing securiries

Gains tess losses arising from investnrent securities

Garns less losses arising from dqlng rn forergn cunencies

Incorne from non financial inslitutional assets

Other operaling income

Profit less losses on interest rale changes

s,080,019,093

28,728.723

89 224,663
34,618,357

2.991 ,122.s84
28,979,009

82,161,0s6

36,484,402

Np!E!

?3

21

36.1

23.1

23,632,407 25,291.114

2!1!
14c

4)1
14kc

22

24

25

24

26

5,256.222,843 3,164,018,165

3,381,689,412

710.642,061

40,g14,;27

1,918,530,631

541.700.054

31,110,375

Prolit before provision

22- Interclt imome

23- Int€rest prid oD deposits snd borrowing! etc.

Interest incom€ on loans and advances

Interest or leas€ finance

Int€rest on long term loan

Interesl on shon term loan

Interesl on channel finance

lnterest on mongage financ€

Interesl on secured retail loan

Interest on auto loan

Interest on staffloan
Interest on personal loan

lnterest on Consumer Finance

687,239,749

| ,579 ,77 6.765

1,389,8J8,487

202,614,717

623,206,565

27,637,153

274219,008
2,993 426

30,486,158

3,267

433,493,991

942,230,888

860,410,919

121,615,328

298,415,011

t2,143,247
t6t925,346

2,297,719

34,850,836

Foreisn banks and financial institutions

Interest expenses on long term lires ofcredit

4,133,305,606 2,49t ,34t.060
1,122.9t7,237 672.697.105

4,818,035,355 2,867,383,351

261,983,738

5,080,019,093

123,739,233

2.991 .122.584

3,060,385,896

321,303,516

1,757,356,337

161 ,1',74,294

M Islam
Managing Dtector & CEO
IPDC Fiaance Limited

3,381,689,412 1,9i8,530,631

321,303,516 161,174,294

321,303,516 161 .1',7 4,294

230297,8t9
2',t,853,556

3,832.363

95,843,966

25,800,556

2,094,11t

fi."h

Vetted

Local bankr and financial institutions

Inlerest expenses on shon term loan

Interest expenses or long lerm loan

Interest expenses on call bonowings
Interest expens€s on bank overdmfts

Interesl expenses on zero coupon bond
Interest expenses on Subordinated Bonds

111,964,2s4

69.8',71,672

29,453,611

38,372,978

65,36',7,945

273,056

74,107,881

10,052,885

34,037,875

3t,979,319
r0,996,134

Moharnad U@ur Rabmaa, FCS

Managiog Director
AAA Finarce & Investnent Ltd.

asak
er6'awx;5;;e
mnfr{ol S**Lt tnt tt$t'E C,on,iass

i

I

Interest income on balance with oth€r banks and firancial instilutions
Inlerest on fixed deposits

lnterest on ovemiehl and treasury placements

Inter€st on STD accounts

Interesl expenses on term deposits

lnterest expenses on borrowings

23.1 Interest expenses on borrowings

il

I

l

I



24. Inv€.tment income

26. Olher operaling income

Mohamnad Ubaydu, Rahran, tCS

Managing Director
AAA Fimnce & IlvestB€nt Ltd,

N919!

28

29

30

3t
32

33

34

35

36.2

31

s2 917 994

89,224,663 82,16 r,056

2a_I!
I3tc

4)1
Taka

Dividend incorne

Dividend incorne on cumulative preference shares

Dividend incom on lined shae.
Dvidend income on un-lisled shares

28,274,973

3,150

450,000

28,45t,766
2,243

525,000

28,728,723 28,919,009

Capital gain on sale of listed shares

25. Commisrion, crctang€ And brok€nge

Interest on treasuw bills. bonds and debentur€s

Inlerest incone on Gou. fe€sury bonds

Inlerest income on corporale bonds

Application Fee

Documentation Fee

Processing F€€

34,618,336

21

36,484,402

34,618,357 36,484,402

63,347,080 6s,463.4t1

34,6r8,136 36,484,402

34O268

35,936,401

633,186

5t,076,553
30,451,1l7

26.t

26.1 Grin(loss) sale offued .ss€t3

Some ilems of fixed ass€ts which were impaired, sold o. adjusled duflng the period as under:

Transfer price/sale of leased ass€ts

Other eamings

lran ]oss recovery

Gain(lo6s) sale of 6xed assets

Sale proc€eds

Cost price oflhe sold/adjusted itenB

Accumulated depreciation

Cain(loss) oo sale offixed assets

145,400

809,11I

20,689,836

r,987,660

169,348

959,58r
24,135,000

27 185

23,632,001 25,291,1t4

6,106,467

1 718 407 2,015

29

17,598,953
(12,880,546)

r,987,660 27 185

27- Administrativ€eryenses

28. S.lary afld ,llow{trces

28.1 Number of.mployees ,nd remuneralion thereof

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurahce, electricity, etc.

Legal expens€s

Postage, slanp, telecofihunications, etc.

Stationery, pdnting ad!€rtisements, etc.

Managing Dire.tofs salary ard allowances

Directorj fees

Audilors fe€s

Repair and Maintenance

Other expenses

382,732.t93
43,M4,674
4t,936,136
9,160.\92

tot,248,787
t3,679,676

2,409,361

540,500

27,238p88
88,252,460

284,838,821

32,636,022

19,400.067

1,214,963

I I1,818,455
I1,554,496
2,785,591

678,500

18,71r,984
5l 981 149

'710,642,067 541,700,054

d 382,732,193 284.8r8,827

{etle
As per lhe Schedule )C ofthe Companies Acl, 1994, the number of employees (including contractual employees) €ngaged for the whole y€ar or
pan thereof who received a tolal remuneration of Taka 36,000 per annum or Taka 3,000 per month were 740 at lhe end of 3 I December 20 I 8 as

agai.st 538 in 2017

)

M m1I1u 1 Islam

5.789.340

5,187,3
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29. Rent, tax€s, insumnce, €lectricity, €tc. N!1!! 2AlE
&t4

u1
I4c

Office renr

Rales and taxes

Utililies - electricity, gas, water, etc

26,789,968

2',70,274
'7,423,128

8,96r,104

t9,423,365
312,530

5,613,122

7,286,405

43.444,674 32,636,022

30. L€grl erpemes

34. DirEctors'fces

Prof€ssional fees

Legal documenls

lrgal Notice Publication

Postage, slamps elc.

Tel€phone

Printing Expenses

Slationery Expens€s

Publ,city and advenisemenl

31,617,549

9,619,729

698,858

____-__i.l'9]!Jl6

8,400.547

9,413,',743

I,585,7',77

19.400,067

31. Posiegq strmp, tclecommutricrtions, €tc.

2,090,329

2,960,879

4,108,984

1,529,723

3,662,986

2,082,2s4
9,160,192 7,274.963

32- St tionery, priotirg, ,dvertisemenls etc

2,687,t06
1,9 t4,125

96,587,556

4,500,121

1,603,200

a

.a

105 715 4

Basic salary

House rent allowance

Medical allowance

Festival bonus

ksve fare assislanc€

Compony's contribution to provident fund
Gratuity

7,490,311

9s8,t76
158,113

1,250,000

1,000,000

1,248,385

149,031

62s,000

6,180,000

720,000

204,000

1,0r0,000

t,000,000
1,029,996

6t8,000
772,500

t3.679,6'16 i 1,5!119!

35. Auditon'fe6

36. Depreciltion and r€p.ir ofassels

Honorarium for anending m€eting

Incidental exp€nses for attending meeting

Depreciation and amorlisation
Repalr and rnaint€nanc€

Audilors rEmuneralion for inierim audit

Aud itors' remunerat ion for annual audit

VetteC

938,400 1,306,400

1,479.1911,4 961

2,409,361 2,785,591

Direciors'fees include fees for anending lhe rneetings of the Board, Executiv€ Committee and Audil Cofiunittee. Each director was rEmunerated

Tk. 8,000 per meeting in accordance wirh Bangladesh Banks DFIM circulars number ll and 03 dated 30 November 2015. In additiofl, as p€r

policy th€ Company also bears travelling, accommodation and other r€lated costs of direclors who attend Board Meeting llom overseas.

540,500

112,5U)

506,000

540,500 678,500

361
362

40,974,127 3t,t 10,375

18,73t,98427,23 8,088

68,2t2,215 49,8,12,159

Ir{o I Isl
Managrng Director & CEO

SJ'.
Mohr'n'rad llbaydur Ralnan, FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finalce & Inveslflent Ltd. "#Hi*ffi

l?DC Finance Limited

_______.pt?1uv _______.111-J.Lq.!L

33. Msnaging Director's s.lary atrd allowanc€s



l
)

)

)

) 36.1 Depreciationandamortisation 4)1
I&

)

Building
Motor vehicles

Fumiture and fixture
Equipmeot and appliances

Software

Offic€ premises

Vehicles-tuel

Vehicles-repair and maintenance

Office equipment

1,401,807

12,003,590

4,628,406

19,048,590

3,892,134

t,401,805

1,775.967

4,797,402

14,169.932

?,96s,26e
40,974,127 31,110,375

Details are shown in Annexu.e - A

36.2 Repriratrdmaintenance

5,734

5,438,1',78

6.t29 219
15,664,957

334,960

5,166,906

3,836,938

9.393,180

27 238,088 18.731,984

31. othererpens€s

38.

Stafftraining
Membership fees, subscnption and donations

News papels, periodicals, leaming malerials etc.

Recruitment €xpenses

Traveling, conveyance and hotel exp€nses

Entertainm€n1 ard public relation

Annual General Meeting expenses

Security and cleaning services

Sundry offi ce maintenancer

Bank Charges

Other operational expeff es

8,8r9,491

s,809,007

210,69t
2,296,707

17,935,t56
5,229,707

10,404,09r
'7 

,521 ,9 78

26.413.231

3,443,52s

168,870

*Sundry office rnaintenance includes application money of BDT 22,899,996 for increase of authorised share capital.

Provisiotr lor loans and advences

Provision for classified loans and advan.es

P.ovision for unclassified loans and advances

Provision made for investment in share

Provision rnade for marking to markel on Goi,t. securities

88,252,460 51,981,149

160,535.513

102,857,1t2

18,644,437

t39,644,209

______263;23 22:_ ____J:3 289.646

(1,O45,175) 665,214

4,319,185 r,6t0,115

4,379,185 1,610,115

)

Ir{o 1 lslam

39. Provision for d iminutiotr in value oI investm€trt

40. Provision for def€rr€d tax

Expense on deduclible temporary diferences
Expensd(income) on taxable tempomry differences

Revaluation adjustm€nt ofprevious year tkough deferrcd tax

I
L1{e$a

Sr
Mohammad Ubaydul Rainan, $CS

Managiog Director
AAA Filarc{ & Iryestnent Ltd.
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D Kumar Basak

..3*',.iffi""*"
Managing Director & CEO

IPDC Fioance Limited

20.1_&

@

7,841,081

6,724,340

202,021

2.625,458

10,710,698

3,281,466

7,009.624

6,949,444

4,283,259

2,1s2.648
171,110

0.045.775) 665,214



41. Earnings per share (EPs)

45- f,vents aft€rlhe balsnce sheet date

2!.LE

14!
2D1
lala

450,003,231

2t 8,160,8t6

335,425,303

2t 8,r60,816
Net profir aner tax
weighted average number of outslanding shares

Basic eaming per shrre (restated-2o17)

Net assel

Number of share outstanding
NAV per share (restaled-2o I 7)

Net operaling cash flow
Number of share oulslandiog

NOCF p€r share (restaied-2o17)

Basic eamings per share has been calculated by dividing the basic smings by the weighled avemge numb€r of ordinary slEres ourstanding
during the year ended 3l December 2018 as per LAS 33 EaminAs pet shdr..

Diluted f,rrnings Pcr Shrre (Df,PS)

No DEPS is required ro b€ calculated sinc€ there was no scope for dilution of share dunng the FEnod under revi€w

12. Borrd meetings

During lhe yelr 2018 a lolal ofg (nine) Board Meetings we.e held against l0 in fie year 2017

43. Net.sset v.l c (NAV) pershere

3,151 ,927 ,3 71

218,r60,816
3 ,t t0 ,538,922

218,r60,8r6

2 tr6 154

17 20 t416

(l84) 188

Mo ul Islam
ging Director & CEO

44. Net operrring crsh fiow (NOCF) pershrre

t

I

(838,r97,498)

2r 8,r60,8 r6

409,647,680

2 t 8,160,816

The Board of Direclors ofthe Company in its l77ih meeling held on 10 February 2019 recomnended 7% (percent) cash and 8% (p€rcent) stock
dividend.

Ve$ed

a

l,lohammad Ubaydur Rainan, FCS

Managing Director
AAA iinanc€ & hve{tmert Ltd. "##*ffiffi IPDC Finance Limited

fi"t
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46. Disclosure on Audit Committee ofthe Board

Th€ Audit Cornfiittee of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance
with the FID Circular No. l0 dated l8 September 2005 and DFIM Circular No. 13 dated 26 October 2O1l of
Bangladesh Bank as well as Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Coryunission Notification no- SEC/CMRRCD/2006.
l58ll34/Admi/44 dated 07 August 2012. The committee was formed comprisiog 5 (five) mernbe$ ofthe Board.

The company secretary acts as secretary to Audit Committee.

The Audit Conunittee ofthe Board conducted 5 (five) meetings from I January 2018 to 3l December 2018 in which
among others, the following salient issues were discussed:

a) The Committee reviewed of the periodical inspection repons on credit assessment, operational, financial

procedure a.od bratrch opentions of the Company conducted and submitted by the lntemal Auditors and gave

necessary insfuctions to the management for proper and prompt resolution oftle irregularitieyobjections stated

lherein;

b) -I}re 
Committee reviewed htemal audit pla.o for the year 2018;

c) The Comrnittee reviewed lhe draft financial stat€ments for th€ year 2018 and after discussion with the extemal

auditors, reconmr€nded ir to the Board ofDirectors for its approval;

d) The Committee re\riewed the maMgernent letter issued by the extemal auditors and management's respooses

thereto;

e) The Comrnittee also reviewed the first quarter, half-year and third quarter ended financial statements for the ycar

2018 and recommended them to the Board ofDirectors for their approvals;

0 The Committee revicw€d and ascertained that the intemal contol systen including financial and operational

controls, acaounting systen! and reponiDg slructure arc adequate aod efe.tive;

g) The Cormittee reviewed the actions taken by the mamgcm€nt for implementation of Audit Cofirnittee

obsewations on issues deliberaled in Audit Committee me€tings.

h) The Committe€ rGviewed lhe inspectio

vesr ended 3l December 2or7; ' *p"'t "rna'er$@tle*opon"* fio' th" tanagement for the

j) The Committee placed its report regularly to the Board of the Company for review and monitoriog the activities

with recommendations on int€mal control system, complianc€ ofrules of the regulatory bodies.

)
)

)

)
')

t

Mohamnad Ubaydur Rahmaa, trC$

Maraging Director
AAA Fhalce & llvest|Ilert Ltd.

Mo nuI Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

SI

DO.
Name

Ststus with fhe
company

Status with
the committec

Educetionrl qualificatioo

D Mr. Salahdin Lshad Imam
Independent

Director
Chairman BA Horls, Harvard University

iD Mr. Amin H- Manekia Dtector Mcmbcr
MBA (major in Finance & Marketing),
Babson College, USA.

Mr. Md. Enamul Hoqut Director Member

Diploma in Software Application, City &
Cuild, London and BIAM;

Master's in Bangla Literature, University of
Dhaka.

i") Ms Nrsreen Sattar
Independent

Director
Member

Senior Cambridge-St. Xavier Covent,
Bachelor ofArts, Holy Cross College.

v) Ms. Tamara Hasan Abed Director Member

MBA in Financc from Columbia Business

School, Columbia University, ltrY, USA

BSc in Economics from London School oI
Economics, London, IJK

i) _fhe 
Cornfiittee recornmmded regarding rc-appointment of ext€mal auditors of the Company considering

suitability and global acceptability; and

$l*

iii)
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47. Rclated perty/(ies) disclosurr

Parties are considered to be related ifone party has lhe ability to control the olher party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operational d€cision and include associated companies with or without conrmon directors and key
manageirent personnel. Th€ Company has entered into transactions with other entities in normal course of business lhat fall within the
definition of related party as per BAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. Transactions with related parties were executed on the same tenns,
including interest mtes as those pr€vailing at the time for cornparable transactions with nonrul business transactions with olhers and do
not involve more than a nornul risk.

Dctails ofr.lrted perty/(ies) trensrctioos are as follows:
io Taka)

D

)
)
)
i

,

Mohammad UbaYdur Rabnoq FCS Mo nul Islam

OutrtaIlding balanceRel^ted pnrty Relatiooship Naturc oftransrcfioo
20lE 2011

Aga Khan Education Bangladesh

S€rvices, Bangladesh

This is a part ofAga Kian
Developnrent Network - AKDN

T€rm deposit receipt 467,606,733 408,]L6,424

Aga Kian Education Service -

Bangladesh Ernployees Provide[t
Fund

This is a pan ofAga Kian
Developmeot Network - AKDN Term deposil receipt 2,500,000 Nit

Aga Kllan Foundation, Bangladesh
This is a part ofAga Khan
Developrnent Network - AKDN

Term d€posit receipt 298,385,49r 301,8t2,5M

AKF-DJ NazJana
This is a pafl ofAga Kian
Development Network - AKDN

Term deposit receipt t'7,t67,374 15,900,000

Ismailia Co-Operative Society Ltd
This is a pan of Aga Khan
Developrnent Network - AKDN

Schern€ deposit receipt 56,861,545 17,980227

Industrial Promotion S€rvices
(Bangladesh) Limited

This is a part ofAga Klun Fund for
Economic Developmenl - AKFED

Term deposit receipt 26,998,833 25,596,619

Term deposit receipt 377,556,193 241,284,418

Guardian Life Insurance Limited

Mr. Shameran Ab€d and Mr- Sameer

Ahnad sre also Director ofCuardian
Life Insurance Limiled and BRAC is
the sponsor shareholder of the

company

Group life insurance
premium ofthe
employecs

3,886,57r 2,835,181

BRAC Sponsor shareholder of IPDC Term deposit receipt s69,710,425 533,710,000

BRAC University Related concem of BRAC Term deposit receipt 531,759,850 410,220,000

Related concem ofBRAC Term deposit receipt 2',7,993,475 25,297,150Sufia Klalun Foundation

BRAC Net Limited Related concem ofBRAC Term deposil receipt 232,677,404 216,058,303

BRACNeI Limited Employees

Gratuity Fund
Related concem ofBRAC Term deposit receipt 16,755,011 ts,729,500

BRACNet Limited Employees

Provident Fund
Related concem ofBRAC Term deposit receipt 12,553,&37 I1,817,000

643,749,875Education Trust Fund Related concem ofBRAC Term deposit receipt r,048,381,803

2,000,000
RSA Capital Employees Provident
Fund

Shareholder oflPDC Term deposit receipt 3,72E,000

Morseda Chowdhury Associate Director, BRAC Auto Loan 2,94t,9t3 Nit
r,200,000 NitSir Fazle Hasan Abed Fomderand cbairrnan of BRAC Term deposit reccipt

Lady Syeda Sarwat Ab€d Fourder and dtector of the BRAC
Institute of Languages (BIL), BRAC
University, Spouse ofSir Fazle

Hasan Ab€d

Term deposit receipt

600,000

Independent Director of IPDC Term deposit receipt 8,500,000Nasreen Sattar

Mother in law ofManaging Dtector
&cEo .,tte,' $rm deposit rcccipt 2,468,636 1,607,'175Fauzia Binte Ahmed

t,612,'t4tBenazir Huq
Spouse of Managing \lcE D -
CEO

Term deposit receipt 6,946,883

Term deposit receipt 577,801 2,386,202
't,4'76.268Horne loan 6,'.|32,577

Employee loan '79,452

Personal Loan |,349,22t r,680,408

Mr Mominullslam

Managing Director & CEO oflPDC

Maraging Director
AAA Filalcs & hYistseEt ltd,

-. gasa* ..

"S**.^*

t

I

,

I

)

Mauagiag Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

I

Nit

Nil



48. Directors irformation

48.1 Name ofthe Dir€.ton and $e entilies i. wlich thev have inrcrested as at 3l D€cemb.r 2018

st. Status with the IPDC Firms/conDanies in which they hive interest
Position Nominated by Position

i) Dr. Muhammad Musa Chairman BRAC

Chairman

BRAC
Exe.utive
Direator

n) Mr. Md. Enamul Hoque D;ector GoB

Chitirsonq Dry Dock Limited Dir€ctor

Sanofi Bansladch Limikd Dir€ctor

Inslitul€ ofCost and Maragement
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAB) Direclor

Mr A Gatrar Khan Dtecror GoB N/A
Ms Nasre€n Saatar Independ€nt D;ector N/A

v) Mr Salahdin Irshad Iman Indep€ndent Direcior

Radius Entemrises
Tiscr Tours Limited Shareholder
TroDical Conservation Chairman

Brotee (NGO) Executiv€
Coffnitlee

vi) Mr Amin H Maneloa Dreclor AKFED

Iw Limited (Indra) Dircctor
DCB Bank Limited India Director
Aga Khan Hcallh Sewies India
Limited

Chaima!

Pnnc€ Aly Khan Hospital

Ms. Tamara Hasan Abed Direclor BRAC

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limired

BRAC Kamafuli Tez Compldy
Limircd

Director

BRAC Kaiyachem Te3 Company
Lrmiled

Dt€ctor

BRAC Kodala Tea Eslat€ Dire.tor
Director

BRAC Environmental Enterprises

Limiled
Direclor

BRAC EPL lovEtments Limited Dire.tor

Aycsha Abeda Foundalion
Execulive

BRAC Ilnivenitv

viii) Director
BRAC IT SeNices Limited (biTS) Director
bKash Limited Direclor
Gurdien 1-ife Insumne I-;nrl.d Direllor

i*) Mr Tushar Bhowmik BRAC
BRAC Scrvices Limited Dre.ior
BRAC Industries Limited Dire.tor

x) Mr. Sameer Almad Drrector RSA Capital Lld.
Equinox Limiled Dirrctor
RSA Capitai Limited Director
RSAAdvisory Limited Director

xi) Mr Mominul Islam
Managing Dreclor &
cEo

Ex-ofiicio

48.2 Sisnificant coDtracts in which rhc Company, 
'ts 

subs'diary or any Ellow srl"iaqA Fl'puny
$e Drccrors hav€,nrerEsr rhar subs,sred ar any rim d*"c 

'te 
y€€r 

\, ett@Hel.
48.3 Sharcs issued to Directors and Executiv€s wiihout consideradon or e"\e.cisable at discount

48.4 Nature, type and elemenis oftransactions with the related party Note:47

was a party aid wherein

48.5 L.ndinS policies in respecr ofrehtcd party:

a) Amount oftBnsactions rcgarding loans & advanc6, deposits, guaranie€s and commitmenl Note: 47

None

/-1 -{8.6 Invenmenr5 in seLuriries ofrh. Direcrors and rher etatcd.oncems

\+)J*
Mohanmad U@ur Rahnaa, FCS

Maraging Director
AAA Fhalce & Iovestsretrt Ltd

Paee73

3

N4 I Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited::::*H,#ffi
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b) Amouni ofpro\rsion ag8insi loais and advance givea lo related pany

c) Amounl ofguarantees and commitments arising out ofthe slatemenl ofafairs

I

I

iiil

@n"LIBffi
lAfordableHealthcareTrust lCtrairman

Ivr
lconsum'.k t,mned lct,,-"n I

lPanrsram R€son Limired lcha,rma" I

lnnec S"*i""s t;.irca
lBangladesh Netting Factory Limit€d lMember

IBRAC Industries Limited

T--------------t
I

1;.*,*
l-a sv,a,",'"
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IPDC Finrrcc Limit.d
rired asscts including lrnd, building, tumiturc !trd firture

Depr€ciatio'/do(;sation
Ca,.y,n8

ll Decemb.r 2018I January 2018

dunng dunDS

Disposal

durinr
3l Dccember 2018 I JanMry 20lE

Charscd

during dunng
3l December20l8

hnd
Buildins

Equipment and applianc€s

Cpilal work in pro8r.ss" Softwrrc

129,240,000

20,922,s00
J0,806,187

62,704,654_0

106,305,477.0

21,496,547

150,195,033

75,145,543 5,593.216

119,415,033

90,474,167

70,563,509

6E,409,397

114,521,666

24,289,12',1

24.287,196

32,l] l,E?5

12,121,189

26,4t 8,1t8
2,792,5A5

24,281,196

4,092,91r
(4,092,91r)

12,374,553

2)29.535
2,294,840

Balance as at I I Dcccmber20lE 391.475.360 225.340.576 98.356.963 5.593.276 t7.598.928 691.980,695 124,417,t11 40,914,126 18,473,820 146,921,483 545,053,212

c"csorvf.t.,y'.

Depreciation/amortisalion

Carryins

3 I D.ccftbcr 20 I 7,:*ffi,";l .:*;:"" during during
Dtposal
during

3l Dcccmb€r 201? l ranuary20l7

Chargcd

during Balancc as al
3t Dc&mbcr 2017

tand 129,240,000

20,922.500

33,137,998

54,639,506

8l,212,354
16,398,?50

129,240,000

20.922,500

50,806,187

62,704,654

t06,305,4?7

ildnrg

26,308,000

9,517,21I

28,049,376

s,097,192

8,639,81l
1,452.083

2,956,253

)l 542

129,240,000

t6,731,031

32,186,324

t2,l )0,075

47,28t,551

8,899,202

2,7a9,664

15,900,574

26,492,739

47,121,982

9,632,0',t I

6.67%

10%
1150%

20%

1,40,,805
7,7',75,961

4,797,4A2

14,169,912

2.965,269

4,t91,469
18,019,863

30,594,5?9

59.023,926

t2,591,340

5,656,6-18

695,562

2,261,988

Balance as al ll Dccembe{ 2017 335,551,108 68,912,399 13,048,14? 191,475,360 101,937,010 3l,l 10,175 a,620,22E t24,427,t 77 267,048,183

4.t91,469
18,019,863

30,594,579

59,021,926

12.597,340

6 670/r

20 00%
t2 50%
20.00ya

20.00%
0.00%

, 1,40 t,E07

12,001,590

4,628,006

19,048,589

3,892,r34

5,593,216

7,832,880

2,831,634
2,210,030

219,435,033

90,474,161

48.312,936

36.024,446

58,659,18r
-1,799,653

24 281_196

EF
o6
,rr E.
EE
E9(D:
Fo
B9
(Dc

?
o

f
D€lrils of dirpolrk/.diustEGnts-for 2016

o

Cost
Salcprice/ Profi/(loss)on Buyer

Equipmenl ad appliances

t2,374,553
2.929,535

2,294,840

7,832,880

2,854.810

2,192,997

4,541,673

74,725

I01,843

6,438,452

42,225

t85,223

1,896,780

7,500

83,380

As pcr policyofthc Company

As pcl policy ofthc Company

As per policy oflh. Comp8ny

EmployccVOubid.r
Outsidcr
Outsidcr

ftta kka 1& -&kg Iat!

17,598,928 12,880,687 4,118,24t 6,705,900 t,987,660

\)

,r,rno,iT
32,3E4,95!

75,862,485

16,489,414

t
oo
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Annexure - B

Highlights on the overall activities ofthe Company as at and for the periods 2018 and 2017

st.
!l0,

Particulars 2018 2017

1 Paid up capital (Taka) 2, t8 r,608. r60 1,818,006,800

Total capital (Taka) 3,7 51,92'1 ,3',1 I 3 ,t t 0,538,922

3 Capital surplus (Taka) 1,188,030,693 t,t28,221,522

4 Total assets (Taka) 50,511,180,906 39,288,942,3 56

5 Total deposits (Taka) 37,066,0'78,306 29,7 46,862,008

6 Total loans and advances (Taka) 44,325,273,003 34,466,9 s5 ,3',7 4

7 Total contingent liabiliti€s and cornmitments (Taka) 105,148,614 7 6,890,865

8 Credit to deposit ratio 1.2:t l. l6: I

9 Percentage ofclassified loans against total loans, advances 2.14v. 0.62v.

l0 Net profit aft€r tax and provision (Taka) 450,003,237 335,425,303

ll Amount ofclassified loans and advances at the end ofthe
oeriod./year (Taka) 947,649,323 213 ,869 ,'t 30

t2 Provisions kept against classified loan (Taka) 194,240,598 33,705,085

l3 Provisiors suplus against classified loan (Taka) 53,866,230 39,977,500

l4 Cost offund 9.t40/. 7.t8vo

15 Interest eaming ass€ts (Taka) 48,466,009,47 t 38,032,989,316

t6 Non-interest eaming assets (Taka) 2,045 ,11 I ,435 1,255,953,040

tt Retum on investnent (ROl) t3.ttyo 1t.40%

l8 Retum on ass€t (ROA) 1.00% 1.08%

l9 Income from investment (Taka) 63,147,080 65,463,41 I

20 Eaming per share (Taka) . -r*e,d 2.06 1.54

2t Net income per share (Taka) \ tg *-
2.06 1.54

22 Price eaming ratio (Times) 18.50 32.53

$J^
tlohannad Ubaydur Rahna4 FCS

Malaging Director
AAA Finance & love8tnelt Ltd'

M inul lslam
Maoagrn g Direotor & CEO

;ff,Hr*fri#" IPDC Finance Lioited



Annexure - C

IPDC Finance Limited

Reconciliation ofN€t Profit with Cash Flows from Operating Activities

2018

Taka

201'1

Taka

450,003,237 135,425,303Net profit after tax

Adjustmelrts for oon-tash items:

Add: Depeciation exp€nses

Add: Provision for loans, advaDces and investments

l,ess: Gain on sale offixed asseB

Add{L-ess): Accrued expenses

Add.(kss): Accrued income

Add(kss): Provision for Current Tax

Add(l,ess): Def€red Tax

Changes ir opcrating assets and liabilities
(IncreaseyDecrcase in Irans and advances to other banks

(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans afld advances to customers

(l-ncrease)/Decrease in Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposis from other bank and financial institutions

Increase(Decrease) in Deposits from customers

lnc rease/1Dec re ase ) in Trading liabilities
Increase(Decrease) in Payable and accrued expenses

Increase(Decrease) in Interest suspens€

Increase(Decreas€) io Othcr liabilities
Payment of Corporatg tax

Cash received/(paid) from operating assets and liabilities
Net cash from operating rctivities

(2,477,890,446) (529,830,310)
(838,197,498) 409,641,680

40,974,127

262,347,450
(1,987,660)

5s6,264,549
(78,475,305)

406,18'1,365

4,379,185

3l,l10,375
158,953,860

(27,t85)
273,4',t 4,385

(3'7;t'76,690)

176;t07,82't

1,610,115

t ,639,692,948 919,477,990

17,997,600
(9,87 6,3 t5,228)

(4r,868,860)
2,410,38't,500

4,908,828,798

85,'774,410

38,834,308

97,803,307

162,4t3,033
(281,7 45,314)

{e$ell

Mo nu Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Fitance Limited

Mohamad Uhydur Rahman, FCS

Managing Director
AAA Fitance & ltrvestnetrt Ltd. "r#'ffiffiffi

I17,850,243
( 15,104,210,527)

(2,432,879)

( 135,257,010)

12.56',1 .6'7 I ,592
1.896,583,218

3,765,965

2,646,465
(23,324,496)

t46,877,t19

fi"t



FORM- C

[As per Rule 8 (h), 8 (i) and 8 O ofSEC (Rights Issue) Rules 2006]

Auditors' report to the shareholders

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IPDC Finance Limited (the ,.Company',)

for year ended 31 December 2018 in accordance with the Bangladesh Standards of Auditing, and we
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which we have required and after due
verification (hereof, we repofl that, in our opinion:

(a) These financial statements have been drawn up in accordance with the requirements of the

Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 as amended, the Company Act, 1994 and other relevant
laws where applicable and the Intemational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh.

(b) These financial statements which are in agreement with the books of account of the issuer

Company give a true and fair view of the state of its affairs as at 3l December 2018 and of the

result of its operation and cash flows for the period then ended.

(c) Proper books ofaccount have been kept by the Company as required by the relevant laws.

(d) The expenditure incuned was forthe purposes ofthe issuer Company's business.

We also certi! that the above issuer Company has declared the following dividend for each of the

following five years immediately preceding the issue of rights share offer document under the

Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights issue) Rules, 2006, and the Company has duly paid off
the following amounts of the declared dividend mentioned against respective year:

Financial

Year

Date of DiYidend

Declaration

Rate (%) Declared Dividend

Cash Stock
Total Amount

(TK.) Total Paid (Tk.)

2018 3 I March 2019 8% 327 ,241,224 327,241,224

25 March 2018 20Yo 363,601,360 363,601,360

2016 2 Mav 2017 20y:. 303,001,130 303,001,130

2015 30 March 2016 20% 252,500,940 252,500,940

2014 4 May 2015 5Yo 10v, 172,159,737 172,159,737

Dhaka, l5 April 2019

Vetted

3

M ul Islam

Page ?7

Maraging Dbectot & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

Prodip Kumar Basak

**,., #,,11?.ili'* *'**

2017

sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

t'J"
Mohanrnad UbaYduI Rahnaq FCS

ManagingDirector-..
AAA Fi.oalcr &l.nleahell l'to'



Auditorst Report in pursuance of Section-{ 35(l ) under Pana-24 of pad-ll
of the Third Schedule of the Gompanies Act, {994

Vetted

)

FCS
Mo ul Islam
Managing Dbector & CEO
IPDC Finaace Limited

AAA Finance & lnvesunent Ltd. ";::',H,*l?J;::.

Summarized cash.flows statement, pr. ofi! and loss aceount and
balance sheet, and dividend declared and paid for each of the 5 (five)
yeanr immediitely preceding the issue of rights share offer documelrt
or for such shorter'*t":#il:"H;ilffiruer vuas in commercial

Page 78
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AUDrfORS' RIPORT
OF

rPn. Fir,4 LiDn.d

Un<i.. !6lion 135(l)Ddp.r.B ph,4 (l)(3).!d25ofP.n-IlotTtirrlS.n dul. of(h. Compr.i6 A.r 1994

AND

Und.r Rul6 8 (i) of Saftiti6 rnd Er.ht.8. Coh-ilriotr lRigit l$&) Rol6! 2006

W. hrw Min.d rh. Fi,af,cirl &!r.n.nh of IPDC Firde Linited (th.'Cmp&y') fu lh. ya.nd.d 3l D@ob6 20li ed rh@ finm.irl rraEmar5 of IPDC FinlM
Limn.d fd $e yoB aded 3l DMnbd 2016,3l D@hb..2015,ll Ddcnbd 2014 Er. ludited by Rihoan R hm.n Huq. Ch.n.r.d A@dnl.n$. ed th@ fd rh. yer
@d.d ll De6bd 201? Ec rudir.d by Hod! Vsi ChNdhury, Cb3nd.d Ae@t ntt

m. p.!sl!ri6 of dre finddll nd.o6rs is c cpcibiliry of th. Cdpey's mMa6.nt

Ou Bponsibiliry i! ro Bi* ri. r.l.hr &dit d n@ci.l irrt hot rnd 6.fim ttar rn. r.lded i.aom.iion n!v. ba. @r6rly qfic1.d frcm thc. .udir.d iinancial

w. h.vr Evi.*.d tt*de@l rudncd fiirncirl irr66ts and @nfio thtt $. rcla&d iofmldon navc ben @oEd, ql'tclcd from $osc odii.n finucirl nardor.

r. Divid.nd d.cl.r.d:

c

Mo I lslam
Managtog Director & CEo

Ster dilidad (B@u sh!E) % xa.ac/,

sd/-

Eod. v$i CtFdhrry & Co

ch.n rcd a.@n|8Ds

Vetetl

(D

(ii)

(iii)

The Stat nat of lrofr &d Lcs A@nr of dE Conp&y for ih. yer dd.d 3l D@nb.r 2018 snd lor idn di.Ll, pE€dir8 l@ t yts. \,|tuere - A)

Tt. $ai.@r of B.le@ Sher of ri. Cmp..y s.r i I D@bq 2018 ed fn idm.diddy p.c.di69fd yag. Unndrt - A)

Tt. Sr.r.n.nt of Carh FIM of 16. Cmp&y for rh. y6 dd.d 3I D@@bq 2018 lnd fo. im.di .ly pE4.ding f@r ys. (,r,re - O

$r!.^
Mohamnad UbaYdr:r Rshnaq KS

Managing Director -

AAA Fila.trce & INe'stment Lto'

ProdiP Kumar,Basak 
*

***#J"''ili*** IPDC Fiqanc e Linited

I



IPDC Fin.nce LiBitGd
,lodnor'rn on h p!mu@ of &dio! Ils 0 ) !.&r pa 2r 0 ) ol ?.d - [.r ih. Ttird S.Ld. ol rt. CohDel6 Act t9tt

I A! D.r serrnB rd hrtrF Cornlri.E (ruttl I!r) Rukl ,!06, nla 7 (r) (t) .fl| 3 (01

w.. a rhc .udnd Ed h.vim .-nimd {. lmi.l tuats orlPDC Fil@ ljmed foi $. _ia an d 3l D@nb.. t0l3 .od h.id o rh. rudt d toei.l @G66 orft cepev for
dE rt* ..d.d 3l D66b6 2017. 2016. 101t d 2014 dd orb.r rauG .tui.d nm llE gil rudicd fMi.l ffi.tu a dir,.n, apd rh. rolo*irg ir pul:rc ro Seh l lJ ( I )
&t pdeiph 2r (l) (J) rn 2l ofp.d -I or r S.n dd.-Ill ofti. @mp.na Acr. l99a &d RlL 7 {2) O) rod a (, oa S.tun.. rd E*h.o& Comki)o (tush rs.) R!b., ?006, Epon

L IPDC Fi@e Liri(dl $6 iicorponr.d on 23 Novmb.. l93l rd hrs ber Iin d *,rh Ihc Dtuk od ChrosoDs SE( E&hr.s. Lirlcd .iec 0l Deob.. ?006

2. co prdnt Brh.eShd /complrnnt S.,km.nrorlkt & Li$ilirid rr.:r unde:

r80!EBrrl!p-a$tnt

Ir trd (idriinr leis! .ll,l4is)
B.LE iitb uiC4 Bur !d b r.q! bo{t (rlDdi'! rEllr cffii:)

395.000 270.000

{37.07r.154 376..r.3J7 t26.t2s 597 42.U7.1L6 34.621.J26

_____]4Ll,1tL _____!!g2gL_____12!;2!{L_____-!2:L!l:lll
B'rft. xiih drt( brdtt rnd rinicid inridioB

327t9,l,t0t 2Jo3JolJ62 r.6r?371.169 r.eJ,o!,ose 1J6.3rrJ35

41,325_271,1)tj1 14.166.95531. r9..30,591.m0 6.41r,76.969 r676790.791

___lLl:!lLq 3r,.l66pssJ7.'e.13o5e.,0eo 6Jrs.77696e ___!,!l!49J:1

Mon J .. .rll .dd d'on mrk.

A*b ffhurhn rc*M

Tdrl lirhililio ud thrEhold.n' .{{iry

2.131,6{8,160 1.313,006,300 r.515,00r.670 r,r62,50a.7r0 r.r17.RrJ30
16701'1,000

550,,161.309 332,?53,239

310,364.292 120,a3],6r2 12{.501,939 127.036.R9

-----11.1,:Isi!------lsl2-!!l----!l!J]!l!L----j!!.]:!l!L 5or I'r r50

____t4!4lttl___-M!!I€2a r,715.t13,61e 41!,!rtE5a 2rerru,033
50srr.130jo6 Jejsr9rrJsa r!575J!96r5 3JO2Jrr,r.r3 r,7$r(t,I3r

ri(d r-t! b.rudi4 lrit. buik ii

Nonr'ffiii id urior, rkr 't.757.141

39J33JJ2J56 1r576rr9,6rs 3Jo2f$,r{ 7.7r]16],lrl

J.q6.3r0.737 L l4l,4{3.94 r

17.066,073.306 29.7aa362,003 17.179.190.116 4,7,U.692J63 3,D7,r90337

17.06.07rJrr6 !e.?r6r62.m 1,7ute2561 tte73t4.87

___!!J!:.t!.€a___t!r!t!:lEl3____!:!!l41a__-!::e!lq
_!!j.@
_lt!2Etq

__ -l-E!!!!L------l!!:!!!! ------19!!!4L --Jl4lq ------lE:!@-

qE-E !4lCElglErrIIMi

A.epeE .!d aiolla.nB

D..umtu c..dia.nd 3[.n Em hdc+I.!d tuti@
FoN&d aEB puha.d lnd ronvnd d.posit pL€d
Undd( mrc isun.. od e$lrilt lidcMi.inc a&nniB
U.d:rm aom.l $trdb! failiri., crldn lin6 rnd orhq cmh,hha

Totrloll.b.l,ft..hdnmrlrhd

d

Nd lsk vrtu. {N.4V) Er $.r
Nd Ase vj* (!la9 xr !n.E (I{.rn.d)

S.u^
Mohamoad Uhaydul Rotrnaq FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finatrc€ & Itrv€sfrrent Ltd

Mo Is1
Managrng Director & CEO

"#"#*iiffi: IPDC Finaoce Lioited

I tr-r-r. l

l,alltlrlEr4llt ttrAt

B.Drv,.ss liom od]d b.nll, rdEd inditutiffi and rsm
D.poritr ad oth.r &.ourt

Cuftit.eoui6 6d odEr &@snt

BaE enif* oa &r.iB



2018

3. Corp$alive St.l.nent olProfil aad LossAccount rre rs follow:

70t7 2015 70142016

lrss Int re$ paid on dllDsrts ed boEowings,ctc

Comi$ior\.xcir8s. dd brck.rasc
Orhcr opentinS incone
Tot.l op.nting incohe

Pl'ovisid for lo.ns ed .dvsc.3
Prov,s,on(rcvffi1) for dfr,rution in rdu. of inv.st tr6ts

5,080,019,093 2.99t.t22,5u 1,4a73A5,809 804,86t210 929,2A1,424
3,381 ,412 1,918,530,631 84A,243,U8 rT,422243 58,098,9t7
r,69EJ29681

63,347,080

49,224,663

21,632,007

1,072591p53 614,142,151 411,,14098? 416,18t50?
65,46lJll 41,231,755 55,405,?3t 86.8t2,815
82,161,056 16,!8,1,345 1,517,541 5,636,658

Rml tax.n iillilfue,.l@ticiry,.t

Posug., stEp, t l@muiotic, ctc
Stetiddy, priffing, adv.rtis..MB, a.
M.tugi.8 Dne<ro/s el.ry ed sllo\mcd

Dcpftiatiod dd rQair of &ss.ls

Tot l op.r.tilg etpaB
Prcti. b.for. Ddi3io!

382.132,193

41,936,136

9.160,r 92

tot,244,141
13,679,676

2,409,361

540,500

2U,$4,421
32,636,022

19,,100,067
'1,214,963

l11,EI8,455
I I,554,496
2,145,591

678.500

137344,t76
22,08,4',t94

16,4EE,390

3,a41,842

17,712,650

I1,514,496
2,A59,A94

618,495

90,163,719

I1,986,678
12,659919
3,215,85t

It,150,848
I1,195,905
3,496,477

506,000

82,351,556

13,235,5t8
20,566,501

1,055,616

12,6t3,516
7,E19,996

3,5)6,254
460,000

25,291.1t4 119,8t9,040 145,480,822 ?t,194.084
1,874j33,rt31 114550?,534 841J97,r01 639,905,081 580,032,064
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Mohamnad Ubaydu Ratmaa, ICS
Managing Director

AAA Finarce & Itrvestment Ltd,

i

Vetter'

J

Mo Islam
Ma Director & CEO

S.h

"",":#Ji*ffiffi
IPDC F inance Limited
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With a mandate to promote economic growth in the country, IPDC Finance Limited (Formerly named as lndustrial

Promotion and Development Company of Bangladesh Limited) was incorporated in Bangladesh in 1981 as the

premier private sector long term lending institution with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka.

The Company also registered itself as a financial institution under the Financial lnstitutions Act, 1993 on 7 February

1995. The Financial lnstitute has started commercial operations from 1983 and has successfully completed almost

36(Thirty Six) years of operation.

The proceeds received from right issue will be invested in the following manner:

Amouit in Taka ' lmplementationPeriod

Disbursement of loans in Retail segment 400,000,000
Within 6 (six) months after receivang

total fund of Rights Offer

400,000.000
Within 6 (six) months afrer receiving
total fund of Rights Offer

Disbursement of loans in Corporate segment 6'13,682,080
Within 6 (six) months after receiving
total tund of Rights Offer

Tota I t,413,682,080

sd/-

Mominul lslam

Managing Dircctor & CEO

Vetteul

)

Mo ul Islam
Managr lg Director&CEO";lffi*ffiffi
IPDC F iaance L1rnited

sd/.

Benozeer Ahmed

Chief Financial Officer

LEI.GTH OT TIME DURI G WHICH TiIE ISSUER HAS CARRIEO ON EUSINESS
IRute-A(iI

IIVIPLEMEI{TAi|O}| SCHEDULE lRule-8(k)l

Piiticirlirs

Disbursement of loans in SME segment

S"t
Moharmad lJbaydw Rahnan, FCS

Managing Dircctor -
AAA FilaBcr & ltNesElclt Lto'
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lndependent directors do not hold any share of the Company and appointed as per BSEC'S Corporate Governance

Code.

COii!POSITION OF SHAREHOLDING POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Page 84

Mo I Islam

OUAI{TITY OF SHAR€S HELD.BY.EACH DTRECTOR AT{D PER$OXE WHO HOLO 5OlO OR
i/IORE OF THE PAID.UP SHARE CAPTTAL OF THE ISSUER ON 

'}IE 
DATE OF THE

RIG}ITS SHARE OFFER DOGUMENTIRULE.8(I)I

Dr. Muhammad Musa Director

lrs. Tamara Hasan Abed Director

1

BRAC

Mr. Tushar Bhowmik Director

25.00000/0

Mr. A Gaffar Khan Director

2

Government of
Bangladesh

Mr. Salahuddin Mahmud Director
21.8796%

Director
3

Ayesha Abed
Foundation

Mr. Shameran Abed

4
RSA Capital Ltd Mr. Sameer Ahmad Direclor

5.00000/o

5
Uttara Finance and
lnvestments Ltd. Shareholder

9.0000

6
lndependent Director l\rs Sonia Bashir Kabir

lndependent Director

lndependent Director
7

lndependent Director
Mr. Salahdin lrshad lmam

Mominul lslam
Managing Darector &

8
Managing Director &
cEo

58,903,418 25.0000%BRAC

GoB 51,551,245 21 8796vo

23,561,367 10.0000%
Ayesha Abed
Foundation

5.0000%

Directors and Sponsors

11,780,682

145,796,712

89,816,969General Public

,*r_g|:s,ot,sar '100.0000%Total

fr,k
rilolaniaA UtryAur namaq fcs

Managilg Director
AAA Fi[atrce & IEveltoeut Ltd Prodip Kumar Basak

**,,fn["ililt*
Managing Director & CEO

IPDC Finance Limited

SL. No.
i Name of
Shareholders

Name ol Naiminat{id
. Person

Slatus % of Sharehotding

10.0000%

RSA Capital Ltd.

61.8796%Sub Total

38.12040k
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Details of Board of Directors:

FCS

)

Mo uI lsl
Ma lng Director & CEO

Page 85

NAME, AODRESS, DESCRIPTIOI{ AND OCCUPATTON OF DTRECTORS, MA AGTNG
MANAGERS.AND COMPANY SEGRETARY OF THE COMPANY IRULE:O{rn)IDIRECTOR

Dr. Muhammad Musa

MBBS from Chittagong
MedicalCollege, MPH
from Johns Hopkins
University, School of
Hygiene and Public
Health, USA, PGD from
the Netherlands
Universities Foundation
for lnternational
Development,
Wageningen Agriculture
University

BRAC
Centre,

Mohakhali,
Dhaka 1212

Executive Director:
BRAC

Chairman:
bracNet, bracKUMON,
Affordable Healthcare
Trust

Member of the Board of
Trustees and Syndicate
of BRAC University,
edotco (BD) Co. Ltd.

Director:
BRAC EPL Stock
Brokerage Ltd., BRAC
Services Ltd.,
Bangladesh Netting
Faclory Ltd., BRAC
Karnafuli Tea Company
Lamited, BRAC
Kaiyacherra
Tea Company Limited,
BRAC Kodala Tea
Estate, BRAC lndustries
Ltd,, BRAC
Environmental
Enterprises Ltd.,
BRAC EPL lnvestments
Limited

Ms. Tamara Hasan Abed 44

BSc (Economics) from
the London School of
Economics and
Political Science,
London, UK
MBA in Finance from
Columbia Business
School, Columbia
Unive.sity, NY, USA

Flat 74,
House 4,
Road 15,
Sector 4,
Uttara,
Dhaka-1230

Director
BRACEPL Stock
Brokerage Limited

lrr. Tushar Bhowmik 52

M.Com (Accounting,
University of Dhaka)
FCA, lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB)

BRAC

Chalabon,
Azampur,
Dokkhinkhan,
Dhaka-1800

Addational Secretary
Ministry of lndustries,
Shilpa Bhaban, 91,
Motijheel C/A

DirectoI SME
Foundalion
Reckitt and Benckiser
Banqladesh Ltd.

ur\
B.Sc (HonG) from

dlwHifr*
University of Dhaka

Mr. Salahuddin lrahmud

Room No-
303, Ministry

Additional Secretary
(Macro Economic Wing),B.ScAg(Hons), MA

Government of
Bangladesh
(GoB)

Mr A Gaffar Khan

Ltd

T#,fJ*ffi*
IPDC lilaoce Limited

I

I
, ReprOsented,by

' Name of
rDirectois

Ase
fYe:6i

'. Edueatidri:il
iQiialifiiati6n Addres.s Occupation,: r,..:

BRAC
Heights,
House # 392,
Road # '1 '1,

Block-C,
Bashundhara
R/A, Dhaka-
'1229

Executive Trustee:
Ayesha Abed Foundation
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Page 86 2
Mo Is
M glng Director & CEO

of Finance,
Finance
Building,
Bangladesh
Secretariat,
Dhaka-1000.

Finance Division,
Ministry of Finance

Ayesha Abed
Foundation

Mr. Shameran Abed

Bachelor of Arts in
Economics from
Hamilton College, NY,
USA
Ba nister-At-Law from
Lincoln's lnn, London,
UK

Director:
BRAC lT Services Ltd
(BrTS)
bKash Ltd
Guardian Life lnsurance
Senior

Director:
Microfinance and Ultra
Poor Graduation
Programme, BRAC and
BRAC lnternational

Chairman:
bKash Ltd.
Trustee:
Ayesha Abed Foundation

RSA Capital
Ltd

Mr. Sameer Ahmad

Bachelor of Arts,
Economics & Political
Science from Colorado
College, Colorado
Springs, Colorado, USA

6, Gulshan
Avenue, (3rd
Floor), Block-
sw(H),
Gulshan-1,
Ohaka-1212

Directori
Equinox Ltd
RSA Capital Ltd
RSA Advisory Ltd
Apex lnvestment Ltd

lndependent
Director Ms. Sonia Bashir Kabir

Bachelor of Science
(BS)degree
from Califomia State
Unaversity and a Master
of Business
Administration (MBA)
from Santa Clara
University of Science

Ie$ed

House-9,
Road-3,
Baridhara
Diplomatic
Zone,
Gulshan-1,
Ohaka-1212

Managing Director:
Microsoft Bangladesh,
Myanmar, Nepal, Bhutan
and Laos,

Vice Chairperson:
United Nations
Technology Bank for
Least Developed
Countries

Co- Founder & Vice
Chairman:
D Money (Fin Tech) and
Syntec (Health Tech).

Advisory/Board Member:
School of Business &
School of Computer
Science in North South
University, Schoolof
Business in lndependent
University Bangladesh,
Bangladesh Computer
Samity (BCS), Shakti
Foundation for
Disadvantaged Women
(SFDW), Toru - lnstitute
of lnclusive lnnovation,
Jaago Foundation (free
education for street
children) & Bangladesh
Youth Leadership

"#'#";r;:il: IPDC Finance Limited

37

BRAC Centre
(gth Floor),

Mohakhali.
Ohaka-1212

48

$L
Motanmad llbaydur Ra[man. FCS

ManagiDA Director
AAA Fimlce &llv€{Elent trtd.
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Details of Top Management and Executives:

J

Ir{o I Islam
Managing Dire ctor & CEO

&t
Mohannad Ubaydu Raimaa, fCi;

Ma.nagirg Director
AAA Fharce & Investmetrt Ltd

Council (BYLC)

lndependent
Director

Mr. Salahdin Irshad lmam 70

BA (Hons) in Socaal
Studies from Harvard
Unaversity, Cambridge,
MA, USA
SPURS Fellow
(Business Studies)
Masachusetts lnstitute
of Technology (MlT)

House # 54,
Road # 84,
Apt.302,
Gulshan-2,
Ohaka-I212

Chairman;
Panigram Resort Ltd.
Tropical Conservation
Proprietor:
Radius Enterprises

Member of the Executive
Committee:
Brotee (NGO)
Shareholdec
Tiqer Tours Ltd.

Managing
Director & CEO

Mr. Mominul lslam 42

MS in Economics from
North South University
BBA from lBA,
University of Dhaka.

Asset
Rosalia, Flat
# B1, Plot #
15, Sector#
4, Uttara
ModelTown,
Dhaka 1230

Service

House # 57,
Road # 3,
Sector # 5,
Uttara- '1230.

Dhaka North
City Corporation

20 Serv,ce42

MS in Economics.
North South
University
BBA, IBA,
University of
Dhaka

1
Mominul Islam

Managing
Director & CEO

Service

MBA, Victoria
University of
Melbourne
BBA, North South
University

House # 362,
Road # 27.
Jigatola,
Dhanmondi,
Dhaka

16

DMD & Head oI
Business
Finance

372 Rizwan D. Shams

lmperial, Flat-C-
G, 302, Boro
Mogbazar,
Shantinagar,
Ramna, Dhaka

13 Service

MBA, North South
University
BBA, University ol
Dhaka

3 Kyser Hamid
DMD& Head of
Retail Business

Service

APT:3A,3/8,
Block:C,
Lalmatia, Ps:
Mohammadpur,
Dhaka-1207

17

rl

48

Masters in Applied
Finance, Monash
University
(Melbourne)
MBA, IBA,
University of
Dhaka
BSC in .

ff,f,pg''"'

4 Shah Wareef Hossain
Chief Operating
Officer

17 Service

MBA, IBA,
lJniversity of
Dhaka. BBA. lBA.
University of
Dhaka

AplsB, House-
95 (new), Road-
9A (new),
Dhanmondi,
FYA, Dhaka-
1209

Head of
Treasury 415 Nawed Wahed Asif

18 ServiceMBA, St. Cloud
State University,

House{,
CENE, Road-

Chief Human
Resources

436 Sharmeen F. Annie

Page 87

IPDC Finance LiEited

Year ot
E&eriencaAddress :Ocaupation-Designatioo Ase,

(Y€ais)

'sl.'
Ndl]



Officer USA
MSS, University of
Dhaka
BSS, University of
Dhaka

104, Gulshan,
Dhaka

7
Benozeer Ahmed,
FCMA, CPA(AUS)

Chief Financial
Officer 40

MBA, University of
Dhaka
BBA, University of
Dhaka

43, Flat-A3.
Road-1, Block-
4, Niketon,
Gulshan-1,
Dhaka

Service

8 AshiqueHossain
Head of Credit
Risk
Management

40

MBA. North South
University, BSC in

Civil Engineering,
BUET

House-12,
Road-3'1,
Sector-7,
Uttara, Dhaka

Service

I Mahzabin Ferdous
Head of
Corporate
Communication

BBA. North South
University

Flat-A3, H-97,
RDl0/2, Block-
D, Niketon,
Gulshan-1,
Dhaka

11 Service

10

Samiul Hashim,
Barrister at Law &
Advocate (Supreme
Court)

Company
Secretary &
Head of Legal
Affairs

Bar Professional
Training Course
(BPTc), LL.M in
lnternational
Commercial Law,
North Umbria
University
LLB(Hons),
University of
London

45 New ,

Eskaton Road,
Dhaka-'1000

11 Service

11
Md. Ezazul lslam,
ACA

Head of lnternal
Audit &
Compliance

MBA, University of
Dhaka
BBA, University of
Dhaka

Pa-1 10/1.South
Badda, Dhaka 09 Service

lndependent Director Chairman1 Mr. Salahdin lrshad lmam
MemberDirector2 Mr. Amin H. lvlanekia

MemberDirector3 Mr. Salahuddin Mahmud

Member4 Ms. Sonia Bashir Kabir lndependent Director

Director Member5 Ms. Tamara Hasan Abed

Audit Committee

t\
ve$e

$J. Page 88

4

Mo I Islam
Managiag Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited.l:ffirx1Htgt*,H,*

A./rA !tna[ce & hveshnent Ltd. '#,,'*fi*;-;

Sl. No. Nam6 Designatio.n
Position in the

Audit Gommittee

I

l

I

I

j



01 l\rominul lslam Managing Director & CEO Chairman

02 Rizwan D. Shams Member

03 Kyser Hamid DMD& Head of Retail Business [4ember

04 Shah Wareef Hossain Chief Operating Offic€r I\rember

05 Nawed Wahed Asif Head of Treasury Member

06 Sharmeen F. Annie Chief Human Resources Officer I\rember

07
Benozeer Ahmed, FCMA, CPA (AUS) Chief Financial Officer Member

08 Ashique Hossain Head of Credit Risk Management Member

09 Mahzabin Ferdous Head of Corporate Communication l\.,lember

Secretary'10
Samiul Hashim, Barrister at Law &
Advocate (Supreme Court)

Company Secretary & Head of Legal
Affaars

Md. Ezazul lslam, ACA Head of lntemalAudit & Compliance Member11

Management Committee (MANCOM)

As per [Rule-8(n)] of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Righb lssue) Rules, 2006: there is no Public Listed

Company under the common management of the Company.

M inul lslam
Ubaydur Ralnon, FCS

Managing Director ProdiP Dire
Kum

ctor
ar Basak

NA E AND AODRESS OF THE UNDERWN]TER(S)ALONG WITH THE I{UMBER OF SHANES
UNDERWNITTEIiI BY EACH UNDERWRITER AND ALSO THE NAME A]ID ADDRESS OF ISSUE

LEGAL ADVISER AND BANXER To THE RIGHTS ISSUr lRuled(o)MANAGER, AUDITORS,

A. lssue Manager

A./tuA Finance & lnvestrnelt Ltd,
Amin Coud, 4th Floor (Suite # 401.405),
31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus Samad Road
(Previous 62-63, Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000

Phone: +88029559602, +88029567726, Fax: 88G.2-9558330
WeLsite: www.aaafi nancebd.com, E-mail: info@aaaiinancebd.com

B. Auditors

Hoda VasiChowdhury& Co, r
chartered Accountants - r-! /f {'1
;il'&;al; Ati;il'(kIlE i\",,, r rs ram Avenue
Karwan Bazar Commerclaf Atea
Dhaka- 1217, Bangladesh

A Rahman & Associates
Law & Remedy
Mamun Chowdhury & Associates

Legal Advisor

AAA Filatce & Inyeshelt Ltd.

EdddFh$oNart'i
Bdrl'Std Nr$!n

Managing Director & CE

IPDC Finance Limited
o

st.
No- 'Name Designation

DMD & Head of Business Finance

NAME OF THE PUBLIC LISTED COMPANY UNDER COMMON MANAGEMENT [RUI€.A(N}

Page 89



Sarder Jinnat Ali
Voyance Legal
Emadullah Shahadul lslam (Sylhet)

o Bankers to the lssue

lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh
8, Rajuk Avenue, BDBL Bhaban, (Level 14 -17)
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

BRAC Bank Limited
'1, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka '1212, Bangladesh

IPDC Finance Limited is going to rights issue by offering 117,806,840 no. of Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each

issuing at Tk.12.00 each including a premium ol Tk. 2.00 per share, totalang Tk.i,413,682,080. As per Rute 3(d) &

6(1) of Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006, the issuer of a listed seqlrity making rights

offer shall appoint one or more underwriters Iicensed under Securaties and Exchange Commission (Merchant Banker

& Portfolio Manager) Regulation, '1996 to fully underwrite the rights issue on a firm commatment basis. Underwriting

commission will be at 0.007% on the undeMritten amount and there will be no additional commission for take up of

unsubscribed portion ofshares, if any. Following is the details of the underwriters of the rights issue:

Amin Court (4th Floo0, Suite 403-
405, 62-63, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka
1000

32,006,840 384,082,080 27j7%

BANCO Finance and lnvestment
Limited

Shefali Complex (4th Floor),
2'18l3/A, West Kafrul, Sher-e-
Bangla Nagar, Ohaka-1 207

25,000,000 300,000,000 21.22%

BRACEPL lnvestments Limited

Concord Baksh Tower, Plot # 11/A,
Road # 48, Block # CWN(A) Kemal
Ataturk Avenue, Gulshan-2,
Ohaka-1212

15,000,000 180,000,000 12.730/o

Swadesh lnvestment Management
Limited

UTC Building, 11th Floor,
8, Panthapath, Kawran Bazar
Dhaka-1215

'15,000,000 180,000,000 12.730k

City Centre, (Level 24) 90/1
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka 1000 84,00,000 100,800,000 7.13%

2.720/oEBL lnvestments Limited
Jiban Bima Bhaban (Ground
Floor), 10, Dilkusha C/A,
Dhaka-1000

3,200,000 38,400,000

Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 7) 52-
53 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

3,200,000 38,400,000
IIDFC Capital Limited

'16 Motijheel C/A, 2nd floor
Dhaka-'1000 3,200,000 38,400,000Sandhani Life Finance Ltd

38,400,000 2.72%Rupayan Trade Centre (1oth Floo0
'1'14. Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue,
Banqlamotor, Dhaka-1000 .. ^

3,200,000

\
BLI Capital Limited

3,200,000 38,400,000
Prime Bank lnvestrnent Ltd rl["*"il::i!T?:lgl,s""

Dhaka-1213

2.720/o

t
3,200,000 38.400,000

Betaone lnvestments Limited

Medona Tower (Level - 13)
28, Mohakhali C/A
Dhaka-12'13
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CAPM Advisory Limited

Tower Hamlet, gth Floor, 16 Kemal
Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A,

"Dhaka-1213

3,200,000 38,400,000

Total 117,806,840 1,413,682,080 100.00%

Underwritels' Obligation

lf and to the exent that the shares offered to the existing shareholders by the Rights Share Offer Document

authorized hereunder shall not have been subscribed and paid for in cash in full by the closing date, the Company

shall within 10 (ten) days of the closure of subscription call upon the underwriters (for full unsubscribed amount) in

writing with a copy of said writing to the Securities and Exchange Commission, to subscribe for shares not subscribed

by the closing date and to pai for in cash in full, inclusive of any premium if applicable, for such unsubscribed shares

wilhin '15 (fifteen) days afrer being called upon to do so. lf payment is made by Cheque/Bank Draft by the underwriter

it will be deemed that the undeMriter has not fulfilled his obligation towards his commifnent under this Agreement,

until such time as the Cheque/Bank Draft has been encashed and the Company's account has been credited. ln any

case, within 7 (seven) days after the expiry of the aforesaid 15 (fifteen) days, the Company shall send proof of

subscription and payment by the underwriters, to the Commission.

VENDORS' AGREEMENT

IPDC has not entered in to any vendor agreement till date

UNDERWRITERS

Full amount of Rights Offer of IPDC Finance has been undeMritten by 12 (Twelve) no. of underwriters as shown in

the classified information part of ROD. Each underwriter will be paid undeMriting commission @0.007% of the

nominal value of shares underwritten by them out of the Rights lssue. Simultaneously, with the calling upon an

underwriter lo subscribe and pay for any number of shares, the company will pay no additional commission to that

underwriter on the nominal value of shares required to be subscribed by them.

MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

AAA Finance & lnvestrnent Ltd. is appointed as Manager to the lssue of the Rights lssue of the Company.

Accordingly, an agreement was made between the lssue Manager and the Company. The Company will pay a lump-

sum issue manasement fee amounting to Tk.1,000,000 (Ten lac) 

alt8A.
ue Manager

ll!,aydur Rrlnaa, ICS

Managhg Dlr€ctor
AAA Finalce & Investsert Ltd

2

Mo Islam
Managilg Director & CEO
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BANKERS TO THE ISSUE

BRAC Bank Limited and lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh (lCB) are the Bankers to the lssue who will collect

the subscriptions money of the Rights Offer. The Bankers to the lssue will be paid commission @ 0.10% on the

amount of subscription collected by them. But no commission will be paid to IPDC. The Rights lssue subscriptions

money collected from the shareholders by the Bankers to the lssue will be remitted to the Company's STD Account

Name IPDC FINANCE LIMITED - RIGHTS ISSUE A/C and Account no. 150120t 65053900, with BRAC Bank

Limited, Gulshan Branch.

CONTRACT FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY

After the balance sheet date 31.12.2018, the Company did not acquire any property or entered in to any agreement

for acquisition of any property.

d
{atte

)

M ul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited
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Directors Take-up of Rishts Share Rule 8(q)

We declare that the diredors of IPDC Finance Limited are expected to exercise their full portion of
Rights offer in the following way:

Status

Number of

Shares to

be Offered Renounced

BRAC

Dr Muhammad Musa Director

58,903,418 29,451,709
Ms. Tamara Hasan Abed Director

llr. Tushar Bhowmik Director

Government of
Bangladesh

Mr. A Gaffar Khan Director
51,551,245 25,775,622

Mr. Salahuddin Mahmud Director

Ayesha Abed
Foundation

Mr. Shameran Abed Director
23,56'1,367 1 1,780,683

RSA Capital Ltd Mr Sameer Ahmad Director 11,780,682 5,890,341

Independent
Director

Ms Sonia Beshir Kabir
lndependent
Director

lndependent
Director

Mr. Salahdinlrshad lmam
lndependent
Director

l\ranaging
Director & CEO

Mominul lslam
Managing
Director &
cEo

sd/-

Mominul lslam
Managing Director and CEO

sd/-

Samiul Hashim
Company Secretary

Ve$e,.l

Mo inu1 Isiam
Managilg Director & cEo

,|

t

i

NUUBEN OF RIGHTS SHANES THAT THE DIREG"ORS ANE GOING TO SUBSGRIEE AND IN
casE THEY PROPOSE TO rf,AXE REt{UarCtATtOt{, THE REASONS ArttD EXTE {T OF SUCH

REI{Ur.cnTloN InULE- 8(q}I

ffffimHffi' "#'#:*i,*;ffi: IPDC Fiaaoce Lioited

Name of
Shareholders Person

Nuinbdi'oi

Shares lleld
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BAI{KERS TO THE ISSUE OF RIGI{TS S}IAFES OT IPDC FINANCE LIIUTTED

SL.
.No Address r' .

Dhaka

1 Asad Gate Branch 1 No. Asad Gate, Dhaka-1207

2 Bashundhara Branch Holding-193, Block -8, Satwan Road, Basundhara R/A, Dhaka- 1229

3 Donia Branch 342 Donia, Biswa Road, Jatrabari, Dhaka-1236

4 Eskaton Branch Shahnaz Tower, I Eskaton Road, Dhaka

5 Bashabo Branch
Doric Hakim Tower. Holding No 213, Road No19, Atish Dipankar Road,
Middle Bashabo, Dhaka-121 4.

Mirpur Branch PlotNo 3, Road No 3, Block A, Section I 1, Mirpur, Dhaka

7 Narayangani Branch

B Nawabpur Branch

I Rampura Branch

Shymoli Branch 19-20 Ring road, Shymoli, Dhaka-1207

11 Uttara Branch House No '1, Road No 15, Sector No 3, Uttara, Dhaka

Chittagong

12 Agrabad Branch Progoti House, 1070 Sheikh Mujib Road, Agrabad, Chittagong

13 CDA Avenue Branch

14 Halisohar Branch House 12, Road -1, Halisharar Housing State, Chittagong

15 Kazirdeuri Branch 18, SS Khalid Road, KazirDeori, Khulshi, Chittagong

'16 Momin Road Branch 02 Momin Road, Jamal Khan, Chittagong

Rajshahi

17 Bogra Branch Sheikh Mansion, 368/405, Ranagpur Road, Bogora-5800

18 Rajshahi Branch House No- F-695, Kumarpara, P.O.-Ghoramara, Rajshahi6100.

Khulna
19 Jessore Branch

20 "The Daily Probaha Bhaban", KDA Avenue, Khulna

Barisal 21 Barisal Branch F. Rahman Market (1st Floor),79 Sardar Road, Barisal- 8200

Sylhet 22 Zindabazar Branch New Golden City Complex, East Zindabazar, Sylhet.

Mohamad Utsydur Ralean, FCS

Managjrg Director
AAA Fimnce & Investment Ltd.

Matraghg Dire

2

M ou1 Is
ctor & CBO1
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BRAC Bank Limited

Region

6

'147 BB Road, Narayanganj '1400.

172, Nowabpur Road (1st Floor, Dhaka.

455/1 West Rampura Dhaka-1219.

'10

Hosna Kalam Complex, CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad, Chittagong.

1 Hatkhola (M.K) Road, Jessore-7400.

Khulna Branch

Vetetl
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M Islam
Direotor & CEO

Region
No.

Dhaka
1 Head Office BDBL Bhaban (Level 14 -21), 8, DlTAvenue, Dhaka-1000

Local Office Kashfla Plaza ( lsrFloor),35/C, Nayapaltan, VIP Road, Dhaka-1000

Chiltagong 3 Chittagong Branch Ayub Trade centre,(Level-10),'1269/8, ShekhMujib Road, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong

Rajshahi
4 Rajshahi Branch

Or. Gaffar Plaza (2nd Floor), Main Road, Shaheb Bazar, Ghoramara, Rajshahi-

6'100

5 Bogra Branch AfsarAli Complex (4rh Ftoor), Rajabazar, Barogola, Bogra

Khulna 6 Khulna Branch BDBL Bhaban(3dFloor) 25-26, K.D.A. Commercial Area, Khulna

Barisal 7 87/88, Hemahyetuddin Road, Barisal

Sylhet 8 Sylhet Branch Anondo Tower and Shopping Complex (2d Floor), Jail road, Sylhet

Motarnad tlbaydur Ratnan" FCs
MalraglnE Director

AAA Fhalce &lnveshent Ltd. "#ffiffiffi IPDC Finance Limited

Branch

2

Barisal Branch

!,t



STATEMENT OF ACTUAL UTILISATIOI{ OF FUND RAISED BY PUBLIC OFFERING OF SHARES
oi RlGltTs sHAREs, lF aNY, PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED RlcltTS TSSUE Vts-A.Vts PLAN

THEREoT RULE. 8(r)l

ln 2006 IPDC Finance Limited raised BDT 278.00 million through issuance of IPO of 1,390,000 ordinary shares at

BDT 200.00 per share (includlng a premium of BDT 100.00 per share) and utilization ofthe proceeds is given below:

BDT Million

sd/-
Benozee. Ahmed

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Mominul lslam

Managing Director & CEO

)

Mo inul Islam

d!ese

Business GroMh (lnvestment in Loans, Lease

and Advances)
220.30

Branch Expansion 57.70

Total 274.00

"s**r*:x: Managiag Director & CEO

IPDC Finance Limited
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Lock-ln on Rights Shar€

The Rights Shares of Directd-rs and other shareholders holding 5% or more shares shall be subject to lock-in for a
period of 3(Three) years from the date of closure of the rights share subscription. ln the event of renunciation of rights
shares by aforesaid persons, the renounced shares shall also be subject to lock-in for the same period.

Statement of lock.in on riqhts shares of Directors and other shareholders holdinq 5% or more shares

A STATEMENT THAT A LOCX.I}I O1{ THE RIGHTS SHARES OF THE
DTRECTORS (INGLUD|NG Tt{EtR RENOUNCED SHARES) FOR A pERtOD OF

THREE YEARS FROilI THE DATE OF CLOSURE OF THE RIGHTS SHARE
SUBSCRIPTTON SHALL BE OPERATIVE IRule,S(u)I

Naine ol
Shardholders

Date iif liri: ..'
S u bscriptr-dn

Close

1

BRAC

Dr. Muhammad
Musa

Director

25.0000% 29.451,709

Lockjn 3
(three)
years from
the closing
date ot
Subscripti
on

Ms. Tamara
Hasan Abed

Director

lrr. Tushar
Bhowmik

Director

2

Government of
Bangladesh

l\rr. A Gaffar
Khan

Director
21 .8796%

Mr. Salahuddin
Mahmud

Director

3
Ayesha Abed
Foundation

Mr. Shameran
Abed

Director '10.0000% 11,780,683

RSA Capital
Lrd.

Mr. Sameer
Ahmad

Director 5.00000/" 5,890,341

5

Uttara Finance
and
lnvestments
Ltd.

Shareholder
9.0000 2'1,205,230

6
lndependent
Director

Ms. Sonia Bashir
Kabir

lndependent
Director

7
lndependent
Director

Mr. Salahdin
lrshad lmam

lndependent
Director

8
Managing
Director &
cEo

Mominul lslam
Managing
Director &
CEO

(\
sd/-

Mominul lslam

Managing Director & CEOVette

Page 97

Xffi&t,-,"ql#gr

"roo**'lfd

i

I

St-. Ho.
Niiine 6f

Noiiihated
Person

Status %''itt
Shareholding

Rights .

Share
Portion

25,775,622

4

)

/k'\----)
Y,:,'"JltT;::*r & pEo
IPDC Finance Limttea



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

Entitlement
As a shareholder of the Company on the record date June 25, 2019, ihe shareholders are entitled to this Rights
Offer. Only the holder(s) of a mi;imum of one fully paid ordinary share is entitled to receive the Rights Offer.

Acceptance of the Offer
A shareholder may accept and apply for the shares hereby offered, wholly or in part by filling in Application Form-A
and submitting the same along with the applicataon money to Bankers to the lssue on or before the Closing Date of
subscription of July 31, 2019.

Renunciation
A shareholder may renounce all or part of the shares he/she is entitled to in favour of any other person(s) other than
an infant or person of unsound mind. He/she can renounce his/her rights/entitlement of shares by signing
Renunciation Fom-B. Renouncee(s) shallfill in Form-C appropriately.

General
All applications should be made on the printed form provided by lhe Company in this Rights Share Offer Documents
only and should be completed in all respects. Applications \ hich are not completed in all respects or are made
otherwise than as herein provided or are not accompanied by the proper application amount of deposit are liable to
be rejected and the application money received in respect thereof shall be refunded.
All communications in conneclion with the application for the Rights Share should be addressed to the Company
quoting the registered folio number/Bo lD number in the form.

Condition of Subscription
One Right share of Tk.12.00 each including a premium of Tk. 2.00 per share is offered against 02(two) shares held

by existing Shareholder(s) whose name(s) appeared in the Company's Share Register at the record date as on June
25,2019.

Payment of Share Price
Payments for the full value of Shares applied for shall be made with designated branches of Bankers to the lssue by

Cash/Pay Order/Demand Draft payable to "BRAC Bank Limited" and crossed. The Pay Order/Demand Draft for
payment ofshare price must be drawn on a Bank in the same town to which the application form has been submitled.

SUBSCRIPTIONS
Opens on: July'10,2019
Closes on: July 31, 2019
Within Banking hours)

Any changes or extension regarding subscription period will be notified tt]S)ugh national dailies.

Rectirication Ve$eu
lf the Bangladesh Seorrities and Exchange Commission raises any ob.iection in any poinumatter of the rights share

offer documents or require any paper/document, the same shall be rectified/made/provided by the issuer as per

directives of the BSEC prior to opening ot subscription of the rights issue. 1J
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Basis of the Offer
The Company records its share register of members on June 25, 2019 for determining the shareholders who are
eligible to receive this offer of shares on rights basis. The ordinary shares are now being offered on a rights basis to
the shareholders holding shares on the record date at Tk.12.00 each (including a premium of Tk. 2.00 per share) in
the ratio of 1[R]:2 i.e. one rights share for 02 (two) existing shares held on the record date.

Ar.
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Other

The application not properly filled in shall be treated as cancelled and deposited money will be refunded. For any
reason. no proflvcompensation will be paid on the refunded amount.

The offer will be deemed to have been declined if completed Application Form-A with necessary payments have not
been received by July 31, 2019 or by such later date as may be notified through national dailies to that effect.

lssue of rights share in dematerialization form

A per provision of the Depository Act, '1999 and regulation made there under, rights share shall only be issued in
dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for allotment of rights shares mentioning his/her Beneficiary Owner
(BO)Account Number in the application form.

rJettes

SJ*
. oaaonad Ubaydu Rainan, FCS

Managturg Director
AAA Financ€ & hYest nent Ltd

Mo inul Islam
Managing Director & CEO

A DECLANATION T}IAT T}IE RIGHTS S}IARES TO BE ISSUED IN
DEMATERIALIZE FORIi,:ANO THE SUBSCRIBING SXINEXOIOERS }IA.I,E ?O

APPLY WITH RESPEGTIVE DEPosIToRY AGCOUNTS [Rule-8(v)l
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M inul lslam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

tlohammad Ubaydu Rahnaa, fCS
Managiog Director

AAA Fhance & Inveshetrt Ltd.
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Credit Rating Report (Surveillance)

IPDC Finance Limited

Analysts

shahtal Noor

5hahtaj.noor@crab.com,bd

Tahmlna lslam

tahmina.islam@crab.(om,bd

Asslgned Rating:

Long Term AAr

Short Term 5T-l
Outlook Stable

Date of Rating : l9 July 201 8

Valld Till 30 June 2019
M€thodology: CRAE's Fls Rating Methodology (www.c.ab.com.bd)

Financial Highlights

--Year ended De€ember 3l --
RATINC BAstD oN: Audited financial statements up to 3l
December 2017 and other relevant quantitative as well as

qualitative information up to the date of rating declaration.(Mil.8Dr) zotT 20r 5

r,8t 8.0 r,5r 5.0

Leas€,Loans & Advances 34,467.0 I9,.180.6 I PROFILE

TotalDeposits 29,746.9 t7,179.2 IPDC Finance Limited formerly known as lndustrial Promotion

and Development Company of Bangladesh Limited (hereafter

called IPDC or the Company) was in(orporated in l98l as the
first private sector financial institution with a vision to be the
most innovative financial institution of the country. lnitially it
was established by a distinguished group of shareholders;

namely lFC, cerman lnvestrneht and Development Company
(DEG), The Aga Khan Fund for Economic Development (AKFED),

commonwealth Development Corporation (CDc) and the
Government of Bangladesh. ln 2015, BRAC (25%), Aye5ha Abed

Foundation (10%) and RSA Capital Limited (590 acquired 40%

sharer from AKFED with AKFED retaihing I 1.05% of the shares.

The rest are owned by Government of People's Republic of
Bangladesh (21.88,6) and ceneral Public (27.07%). The paid up

capital of IPDC reached BDT 1,818.0 million at the end of 2017.

Cross NPL 213.9 r 37.5

t%)

3.7 4.5

26.9 36.0

Cost to ln.ome Ratio 45.0 40.4

0.6 0.7

I5.r 22.1

lolT

fiIclo@s 
-fulardom

I RATIoNALE

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) has affirmed AAr (Pronounced Double A One) rating in the long

term and ST- l rating in the short term of IPDC Finance Limited based on audited financials up to 3l December

2017 and other relevant information.

Iit: T:ii :l;TJ[;:;"f ,::::"1 t;T.'::[]' il:,vfl$* well as capital adequacy. The Company

rn of the companv are hiqh large loan

concentration, tight liquidity and high loan groMh for the la5t (ouple of years as high loan groMh u5ually possesses

high risk unless strictly monitored,

Loan poftfolao of lPDc grew significantly for the last two years (on an average of 140.3D. High growth of loans &

advances may deteriorate asset quality unle!s strictly monitored. ln 2Ol7, qross non-performing loans (in absolute

amoun0 increased by 55.5%. However, gross NPL ratio of IPDC remained low aI 0.6% at the end of 201 7 on the ba(k

of high growth of loan ponfolio. sl\4A to total Ioans and advan(es t 0.2% in 2017. IPDC m tained

B I CRAB Ratings on Financial lnstitudons Rating Digest I l9 July 201 8
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CRAB Financial lnstitutions Rating IPDC Finance Limited

BDT 384.8 million provision against classified and unclassified loans & advances in 2017. IPDC's top 20 larqe loan
exposures held 29.2% of total loan portfolio at the end of 2017.

The paid up capital of IPDC reached BDT l,8l E.0 million at the end of 2Ol 7. Total (apiral (tier I +rier 2) of the
Company reached BDT 3,323.4 million at the end of 2017. RWCAR of the Company dropped to I 5.i% in 2Ol7 from
22.1% in 2016 resulted from in(reased risk weighted asset due to high growth of loan portfolio.

The Company's asset was strongly funded by deposit (75.7% of total) followed by inter-bank borrowing (by I0.7%
of total) and equity (by 8.6% of total), IPDC'5 total deposit gtew by 73.2% in 2Ol7 and reached BDT 29,746.9
million. For the last three years, the management gradually reduced its high cost large deposit and increased low
cost small individual deposit. The Company al5o actively participates ih call money market and was net borrower
throughout the year of 2017 to take the advantage of interest arbitrage. Therefore, average cost of deposit &
borrowing of IPDC remained almost stable at7.3%in2017.

Total operating income of th€ Company increased by 48,0% in 201 7 and reached BDI 1 ,245.5 million on the back
of high growth of net ihterest income due to high loan growth. On the other hand, total operating expense of IPDC

increased substantially (by 68.6%) and reached BDT 572.8 million in 2017 mainly resulted from high personnel
expense due to massive recruitment. Therefore, profit after tax of IPDC reached BDI 335.4 million at the end of
2017 registering growth of 10.7%.

The Company has high franchile 5trength and strong busine55 links. lt has considerable brand image in Fl sector.
As of 3l Decem ber 201 7, ERAC holds 2 5% share of IPDC followed by Aga Khan Fund for Economic Developmeht
(l I .05% of total), Ayesha Abed Foundation (10% of toral) and RSA Capital Limired (5% of total).

r CoRPoRATE PRoF|LE

IPDC Finance Limited formerly known as lndustrial Promotion and Development Company of Bangladesh Limited
(hereafter.alled IPDC or the Company) was incorporated in l98l as the first private sector financial ihstitution with
a vision to be the most innovative financial institution of the country, lhitially it was established by a distinguished
group of shareholders: namely lnternational Finance Corporation (lFC), German lnvestment and Development
Company (DEC), The Aga Khan Fund for Economic Development (AKFED), Commonwealth Development Corporation
(CDC) and the Government of Bangladesh. ln early 2004, AKFED acquired 70% stake in IPDC by purchasing the
shares from lFC, CDC and DEG. IPDC went to IPO in 2006 and was listed with both DSE and CSE in 03 December
2006. Up to 2015, AKFED maintained the management control of the Company by holding 5t% of the shares of
IPDC. ln 2015, BRAC (2SX), Ayesha Abed Foundation (10%) and RSA Capital Limited (5%) acquired 40% shares from
AKFED with AKFED retaining 11.05% of the shares. The rest are owned by Covernment of People's Republic of
Bangladesh (21.8896) and General Publi. (27.0790, Jhe paid up capital of|PDC reached BDT i,818.0 million at the
end of 2017. IPDC offers diversified financing and investment service including advisory services for retail as well
as corporate customers. Currently, IPDC has l2 branches across the country.

r OPERAIoNAj-PERFoRMANCE

Asset Evaluatlon

Table I

D€cember 3l --
(Mit. BDT) 2017 2016

Amount X Growth (96) Amount X croMh (X)

Asset Composition of the Company

Cash in hand and with BB 376.8 1.0 66.5 226.4 1.0

Balance with other Bank & Fl's 2,90 3.3 7.4 77.9 t,632.4 7,2

lnvestment 662.7 1.7 17.1 565.7 2.5 202.5

Lease, Loans & Advances 34 ,467 .0 87 .7 76.9 r 9,480.6 86.3 2 03.6

Fixed Assets 267.0 0.7 I4.3 233.6 1.0 r 2.8

Other Assets 6l 2.1 1.6 39.7 438.2 1.9 7?.5

Total 39,288.9 r 00.0

CRAB I CRAB Ratings on Finahcial lhstitutions Rating Digest I I9 ruly 201 8
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Total asset grew substantially (by 74,0n and reached BDT 39,288.9 million. Company'5 total asset was mainly

dominated by loans & leases (87.7% of total assets) with a growth rate of 76.9%. During the same duration, IPDC'S

investment portfolio marginally increa5ed to BDT 662.7 million. Other assets of IPDC was BDT 612.1 million in

2017, major ponion of which includes different advances, prepayment etc.

lnvestment

Table 2

lnvestment Portfollo of Company as of 3l December

2017 20r 6
(Mil. BDT)

Amount X of Total Amount

Government securities & Bonds

Other lnve5tment 662.7 r 00.0 565.7 r 00.0

Unquoted shares 4.5 0.7 4.5 0.8

Quoted shares 7.0 7.0 t.2
Preference Shares 3 53.3 53.3 28 t.3 49.7

Corporate Rond 298.O 45.O 2 73.O 48.3

Total 662.7 100.0 565.7 l00.0

Total investment portfolio of IPOC increased to BDT 662.7 million in 2017 from 8DT 565.7 million in 2016. There

was no holding of govemment investment at the end of 20l7.ln 20l7,lPDC's total investment includes investment

in quoted and unquoted shares, preference shares and corporate bond. lJnder the unquoted category, the company
holds shares of two different .ompanies. IPDC held corporate bond of lmpress NeMax Composite Textiles Ltd.

amounting BDT 198.0 million and Golden Harvest Agro lndustries Limited amounting BDT 100.0 million. The

Company had only BDT 7.0 million quoted shares of Sanglade5h Electri( Meter Ltd- as the management does not

encourage investment in speculative investment. ln 2017, IPDC earned 8DT 65.5 million from investment income

major ponion of which came from the capital gain on sale of lasted share. IPDC had BDT 1 7.5 million provisions for
investmeht at the end of 2 01 7. The investment yield of the Company was 10. in 2O17 ,

r credlt Profile
CRAB reviews the fundamentals of managihg credit risk including qualitative and quantitative analysis as a pan of
credit risk evaluation. Qualitative evaluation includes credit poli(y, credit and (redit monitoring. CRAB addresses

intrinsic risk, concentration risk as well as risk arising from large loan exposures.

Credit Rlsk Management Process

IPDC has structured Credit Risk Manual spe.ifying lease/loan appraisal and approval process for bener control and

monitoring purpose. ln order to cater the risk, lndependent Credit Risk Management unit has been formed where

credit officers identiry and assess the credit risks of large corporate or institutional customers, or customer groups,

taking into cohsideration their finahcial and business profiles, industry and e(onomic fa.tors, collateral and other

credit suppon. Credit Admiristration unit of the Company ensures proper documentations ahd monitors the

repaymeht performance on regular basis, Additionally, the credit Committee regularly meets to review new credit
proposal as well as performance of existing ponfolios.

For the consumer and small business sectors, credit risks are managed on ponfolio basis. Such produ(ts include

home loan, credit cards, auto loans, commercial propeny loans, and SiIE business loans. Loans are underwritten

under Producr Program Guidelines (PPc) that clearly aetine tf51$1$ market, underwriting (iteria, terms of
lending, maximum exposure, (redit origination suidelines,{do}iDlf,tion processes to prevent fraud.

Credit Quality
The gross NpL ratio of the Company showed decreasing trend for the last five years on the back of substantial loan

groMh, cash recovery and write off. Although gross NPL in amount increased by 55.5X, gross NPL ratio reduced to

0.6% on the back of subsrantial groMh in loan portfolio a5 well as high res(hedule during the year. SMA to total

loans and advances was also low at 0.2% at the end of 2017. out of total NPL, 58.5% belonged substandard
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category followed by to bad & loss (39,9% of total NPL) and doubtful category (1.6% of total NPL). Duting 2017,
IPDC's (ash recovery was BDT 42.6 million.

Table 3

--Year ended December 3l --
MiI. BDT 2017 2015

Amount
X of Total

Loans

X of Total
Loan5

x of Total
Loans

Amount Amount
Paniculars

NPL Movement of the Company

Openihg balance of NPL 137.5 0.4 127.0 0.7 192.3 3.0

Add: Fresh NPL Generation 246.1 0.7 52.7 0.3 i 55.0 2.6

Less: Ca5h recovery 42.6 0.1 40.0 0.2 24.1 0.4

Less: Rescheduling 127.1 0.4 57.2 I 0

Less: Write off 2.2 0.0 139.0 2.2

Closing Balance of NPL 2r 3.9 0.6 r 37.5 o.7 127.0 2.O

Sesides strengthening its lending criteria as well as strohg loan monitoring and recovery, IPDC has also maintained
moderate provision surplus over required amount. ln 2017, the Company's provision requirement for cla5sified

loans and advances was BDT 33.7 millioh against which was maintained by IPDC as specific provision. ln addition,

IPDC maintained BDT 15l.l million as general provision against unclassified loans and advances against the
required provision of BDT 3I I . t million. IPDC kept BDT 40.0 million as excess provision at the end of 2 0I 7. The

gross NPL coverage ratio of the Company wa! I 79.9% in 2Ol7 (2016: 164.7%t.

Table 4

Loan Loss P.ovision of the Company

--Year ended December 3l --
Mi'. BDT

Particulars

2017 2016

i Amount % of Total Loans Amount % of Total Loans

Ceneral Provision Held 35t.t 1.0 211.4 t.l
Specific Provision Held 33.7 0.t r 5.1 0.1

Total Provislon Held 384.E 1.1 226.5 1.2

Required Provision 344.8 1.0 205.0 t.l
Provision Surplus 40.0 0.1 2r.5 0.1

CRAB looks at pre-provision profit (PPP) to het loans for assessing the Company's ability to survive against

unfavo.able circumstances in future. The Company's pre-provision profit to net loan ratio in 2017 was 2.0X, Pre-

provision profit to net loans of the Company indicales that 2.0% of currently performing loans can be written off
without the Company having to make a charge on reserves and equity,

Loan Portfollo Analysls
lPDc's loan ponfolio experienced substahtial
growth in 2017 (by 76.9n and reached BDT

34,467.0 million. Moreover, Product wise

concentration of the company's loan portfolio

shows that, corporate loans strongly dominated

the loan portfolio in 2017 being 58.8X of total

loan portfolio followed by consumer finance (by

I 9.2% of total) and sME finance (12.2% of total).

Rest ponion was shared by agriculture (by 9.0%

of total) and other (0.1% of total), ln 2017,

contribution in large corporate had increased

significantly resulted from the Company's

change5 in busihesr model. From product wise

NPL it has shown that, 2.2% of total agriculture

Gnph 1j kodktwke l,6n cdEentEtion as o, De.ember 2017

0.r x

't9-2%

{ I SME fihac.
12.8%

fi,x:
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IPDC Finance Limited

finance was classified at the end of 2017.

Table 5

Sector Wise Segregation of Loahs & Ad\rdhc€s wilh NPL

(Mil.8DT)
(a)

X of Total No. S€ctorWise
NPL (b)

96 ol
TOTAI NPL

SectorWise
NPt Rate 6)

(b/a)
Trade and Comm€rce 6.77 225.00 r 5.60 7 -29 0,67

lndu!try 20,026.7 4 58.10 64r.00 5r.70 24-17 0.26

A) Carm€nts and Knirwear 3,750.45 I0.88 9r.00 r 0.20 4.77 o.27
B) Tertil€ t,296.0S 3.76 38.00

C) Jute and Jute-Products 284.74 0.83 4.00

D) Food Production and Pro€€ssin9 2,177.25 6.32 65.00

t) Plastic lndustry I ,r 28.r 4 3.27 43.00

F) Leather and Leather-Coods 274.13 0.80 26.00

C) lron, Steel ahd Engineerang 2,732.20 7.93 4 5.00 5.90 2.76 o.22

H) Pharhaceutacals & Chemicals I,383.25 4.01

l) Cem€nt and AIlied lndustry r 9.29 0.06

, I€lecommunication and lT l,0r 8.62 3.20 1.5 0.3r
K) Paper, Printing and Packaging ),242.58

L) Class, Classware and Ceramic lndustry 704-44 2.04 3.00

M) Ship Manufacturihq lndustry

N) Electronics and Electrical Coods 9r 9.54 2.67 3 3.00 f2-40 r 5.15 2.48

O) Power, 6as, Water and sanitary service 1,306.25 3.79 18.00

P) Transport and Aviation 1,789.42 5.1 9 125.00

AgriculturaJ 2,911.77 8.45 I12.00 68.60 32.O7 2.36

Housing 4,271.33 12.39 625.00 3.80 r.78 0.09

Others 4,9?2.86 14.28 r,6t 0.00 74,20 34.69 t .5l)
i
)

)

,

,

34J66.S6 3,2t 3.00

Sectors wise concentration di5tribution shows that loans and advances portfolio was dominated by loan to Housing
business (by I2.4% of total loan) followed by Carments and Knitwear (by 10.9% of total loan) and Agriculture sector
(by 8.5% of total). Sector wise NPL rate depicts that Agriculture sector finahcing experienced highest NPL rate with
32.1%. Moreover, 2.4% of total agro based loan was cla5sified in 2017.

large Loan Exposure
As of 3l December 2017, lPoc's top 20 large loans outstanding expo5ures amounted to BDT 10,054.2 million
which was 29.2% of total loah ponfolio (2016:26.2n. At the end of De(ember 2017, all ol these loans were

reported as unclassified. There were l2 clients to whom IPDC san(tioned loans and advan(es with more than 15.0%

of Company's total equaty.

Earnlngs and Volatlllty
ln 2017, net interest income strongly
dominated the operating income of the

company having an average of 73.0% of total
for the last five years. lt was observed that,
net interest income dominated the total
operating income by 86.1% followed by fees &

commission income (by 6.6% of total) and

investment in(ome (by 5,3% of total) in 2017.

Moreover, contribution of other operating
income was 2.0% during the same duration. In

2017, IPDC realized capital gain on sale of
listed shares of BDT 36.5 million.
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ln 2017, loan portfolio of IPDC experienced substantial grortth (by 76.990. On the back of extensive loan groMh in

last two years interest income of the Company also experienced massive groMh (by I01.8%) in 201 7. During the
Same period, interest expense of the Company also increased by 127.2%. As an overall effeat, net interest income
of the Company grew notably (by 6E.190 ih 2017 and reached BDT 1,072.6 million. ln 2017, intere5t income of
IPDC was dominated by interest on long term financing (by 32.9X of total) followed by short term finance (by 30.0%

of total) & lease financing (l 5.1% of total). lnvestment income of the Company was 8DT 65.5 million in 2Ol 7 which
includes dividend, interest income and gain from sale of listed shares. During the year IPDC reponed commissioh,
exchange and brokerage in(ome of BDT 82.2 million. Total operating income of the Company increased by 48.0% in

2017 and reached BOT 1,245.5 million.

Table 6

Key Perfomance lndicators

--Year ended December 3l --

r
ti
Ilt

,
)
I
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
i
)
i
)

i
,
a

(Mil. BDT) Amount Growth (x) Amount crowth (96) Amount Crowth (%)

lnterest lncome 2,991.1 l0t .8 1 ,482.4 84.2 804.9 (r 3.4)
Interest Expen5e I,918.5 127.2 844.2 126.1 373.4 (27.2)

Net lnterest Income 1,072.6 68.1 638.1 47.9 431.4 3.7
lnvestment lncome 6 5.5 38.6 47.2 0 4.8) 55.4 (36.2)

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage E2.2 127.1 3 6.2 377.5 7.6 34.4

Other Operating lncome 2 5.3 (78.9) r r 9.8 (r 7.6) 145.5 103.8

Total Operating lncome r,245.5 48.O 441.4 31.5 639.9 I0.3
Total Operating Expenses 572.8 75.0 194.1 5.0
Pre Provision Profit 672.7 34.r 50r.6 r 2.5 445.8 I 2.8

Total Provi5ion 159.0 372.9 3 3.6 (66.9) r 0r.6 t0t.9
Profit (before tax) 9.8 468.0 36.0 344.2 (0.2)

Tax Provision I78.3 8.1 164.9 58.6 r 04.0 (42.0)

Net Profit (after tax) 335.4 t 0.7 303.1 26.2 240.2 45. r

Total operating expense of IPDC also increased substantially (by 68.6%) and reached BDT 572.8 million in 2017. On

an average, 49. of operating expenses comprised of personnel expenses and the rest are infrastructure cost and

other overhead cost for the last 5 years. ln 2017, personhel expense of IPOC arew by 99,1X a5 the Company
recruited huge number of personnel during the year. Moreover, publicity and advenising expenses were 18.5% of
total operating expenses in 20i7. Nevenheless, the cost to income ratio and staff (ost to income ratio of the
company increased to 46.0% and 23.8% respectively resulted from increased operating expense5,

Table 7

Efflcienry Ratios of the Company

--Year ended Dec€mber 3'l --
1

Particulars 2017 20t 6 20r 5 2014 20r 3

Cost to lncome Ratio (90 46.0 40.4 30.3 3r.9 I2.0
Staff Cost to lncome Ratio (%) I 5.9

IPDC'5 pre provision profit reached BDT 672.7 million at the end of 2017 registering groMh of 34.1%. Provisioh

expenses of lPDc also increased during the same duration. As an pvgfl{effect, profit before tax of the Company

reached 8DT 5l3.7 million, whereas after tax profit was *\lp[tEiYs.4 milllon for the year 2017.

Profitablllty
Thought loan portfolio of IPDC experienced substantial groMh, reflection in the profitability is yet to (ome. ln

201 7, Net lnterest Income (Nl[4) of the Company reduced by 0.8 percentage poiht and stood at 3.7% where the Net

Profit Margin of the Company deteriorated by 8.8 percentage points to 26.9%. ROAA of the Company detreased to
l.l% whereas ROAE of IPDC marginally decreased to I 1.4% in 2017 on the back of increased leverage multiplier.

23.8 17.7 r 5.6 17.4
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Table 8
Protitability Ratios of the Company

--Year ended December 3l --
Particulars 2017 2015 2014
Net lnterest Margin 4.5 6-2 6.6

Return on Average Asset (after tax) 1.1 2.O 3.0 2.1

Return on Average Equity (after tax) ll.4 1 t.5 10.r ?.6
Asset utilization 4,0 5.5 8_0

Net Profit l\4arg in 26.9 3 6.0 37.6 28.5
Leverage Multiplier (times) 10.5 5.9 3.3 3.6

Capital Adequacy
The paid up capital of IPDC reached BDT 1,818.0 million at the end of 201 7. Therefore, shareholders' equity grew
by I2.l% in 2017 and rea'thed 8DT 3,110,5 million. Both shareholders' fund to total loan! & advance and
shareholders' fund to deposit & borrowing decreased substantially on the back of increased loan ponfolio and
deposit & borrowing than that of Shareholders' fund in 2017.

Table 9

Capital Adequacy Ratios

--Year ended December 3l --
Figures in X 2017 20t 6 20t 5

Shareholders' Fund to Total Assets 7.9 I 2.3 30.2 29.6

Shareholders'Fund to Deposits & Borrowing t 5.l 5r.9 5 2.1

Shareholders'Fund to Loans & Advances 9.0 14.2 38.6 40.4

Risk Weiqhted Capital Adequacv Ratio 22.1 49.2 26.4
lnternal Capital 6eneration I6.1 r 4.8 10.8 7.9

Total capital (tier 'l +tier 2) of the Company reached BDT

3,323.4 million at the end of 2017. RWCAR of the Company
dropped to I 5.1% in 201 7 from 22.1% in 2016 on the back of
increased risk weighted asset, IPDC's ri5k weighted asset

composition under credit risk was dominated by corporate
loans. At the end of 2017, around 91.7.0% of IPDC'5

corporate loans was rated where 59.0% belongs to
Eangladesh Eank (8B) Rating Crade BBl. Risk weighted asset

of the rated client was BDT 9,555.8 million against actual
exposure of BDT 19,910.0 million,

Funding and Llquldlty

Table l0

Gaph:l: Rating-wiseSeg.egatid of Cdpo€te Oients
Bot D...mh.r 2017

18.8%

a.3%

73 9% 59.4%

(Mil. BDT)

Borrowings from Other Banks & Fls 4,214.1

Deposits & Other Accounts

Term Deposit

2017 2016

Amount Total 016) Crowth 6) unt Total (9() CroMh (96)

12.4 2 141.4 6.2 4,117,5

29,746.9 87.6 17 ,179.2 9 3.8 262.1

29,746.9 I7.6 73.2 t 7,t 79.2 93.8 262.1

Mohanrad Ubaydu Ratrnan, FCS

MaDaging Director
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Total Deposits & Eorrowings 33,960.9 r 00.0 85.4 18,320.6 100.0 2 83.9

The Company's asset was strongly funded by deposit (75.7% of total) followed by inter-bank borrowing (by 10.7%

of total), equity (by 8.6% of total). IPDC'5 total deposit grew by 71.2% in 2Ol7 and reached BDT 29,746.9 million.

RAB I CRAB Ratings on Financial lnstitutions Rating Digest I I 9luly 2ol 8

ominul Islam
asak

Corntsstor

Page 107

CRAB Financial lnstitutions Rating

20r 6

7.5

r"
?
-?rttttt
P
a
a
a
a
,
)
a
a
?
P

l
-
t
,
i
i
i
i
)
i
)
i
i
I
)

)

t

2014

9.2

r 5.1

r 881

I BB2

l8B3
r BB4

Deposits & Eonowings

--Year ended December 31--

I

I



CRAB Financial Institutions Rating IPDC Finance Limited

Besides thi5, the Company's dependence on outside borrowing also increased during the same duration. Average
co5t of deposit & borrowing of IPDC remained stable at 7.3% at the end of 2Ot 7.

Table I I
Moorh wls€ Call Market Op.ration ot the Cofipan
MiI,BDT --for the Year 2017--

Jan Feb Mar Apr M.y Jun Jul Arg Scp O<t Nov D€.

cali Lehding (MohthV Averag.)

callBorowihg (Mohth ly Averag.) ?23.3 746-3 809.7 824.5 816.0 705.2 826.6 813.5 758.3 803.8 a27.6 697.2

4.1% 4.1X 4.2% 4.3X 4.3% 4.4X 4-394 4_3% 4s% 4-SX 4_41( 4.5%

;It
€F
Gyrg
5
Chg
b.

Eg
sLrL71g
L?
7
?^
g
d
aA

A

!l

g

;
g

?

;

?

N€t Lendinq/ (Borrowin s) (723.1) (745.3) (809.7) (824.5) (8r6.0) (705.2) (826.6) {8r3.5) (758.3) (803.8) i.827 _6) 1697 _2)

The Company actively parti_cipates in call market operation to take the advantage of interest arbitrage. The above

exhibit shows thati for mort of the months call money rate was lower than cost of deposit of IPDC as the Company
had no lefiding which depicts that IPDC was net borrower throughout the year.

Table l2
Liquidity Profile of the Companv
MiI.BDT --As of 3l December 201 7--

Up to I
month

3-12
months

I to5
years

More than

5 years
Total

Assets 6,246.7 6,626.7 7,643.5 I 3,948.6 4,823.4 39,288.9

Liabilities 5,882.9 6,260.0 8,224.9 7,664.8 8,145.8 36,178.4

Net Liquidity Cap 363.8 366.7 (581 .4) 6,2A3.7 (3,322.3) 3,1 r 0.5

Cumulative Liquidity Gap 363.8 7 30.5 149.1 6,432.8 3,110.5 10,786.8

Gap as % of Liability (96 6.2 5.9 82.0 (40.8) 8.6

The asset liability maturity of the Company shows that the Company possessed positive net liquidity gap except 3

to 12 months and more than 5 years maturity buckets. The Company's liquid asset to total deposit & borrowings

was 9.7%in 2017 (2O16: 10.190. About 54.8% of total deposit of|PDC has maturitywithin twelve months.

r lnterest Rate Risk

Table l3

(7.1)

lnterest Rate Risk Exposure ofthe Company

MiI.BOT

Particulars

--As of 3l December 2017--
tpto-l Month l-3 Months 3-6Months 6-l2Months

lnt. Sensitive Assets 6,146.6 6,5 6 5.9 4,3 5 9.4 2,820.2

lnt. Sensitive Liabilities 3,677.1 6,05 5.4 4,2 80.3

Gap 2,469.5 5r0.5 79.1 (79r.0)

Cumulative Earning impact
(1% point int. rate increase)

2.1 2.9 3.1 (0.8)

,
,

)

Cumulative Earning impact
(l% point int. rate decrease)

(2.1) 12.9') (3.r) 0.8

Above table shows the maturity wise interest ,unritir" "stq{qfifi.G*s 
ana ttrereby tne exposures to interest

rate risk of the Company. IPDC had assets sehsrtive posiilbns ih all maturity buckets except 6 to '12 months

maturity buckets, 6ap indi(ates that if interest rate de(reased the Company will be benefited in long term s(enario.

For't percentage point interest rate decrease, tPDc will gain BDT 0.8 million and will lose the same amount for l
percentage point intere5t rate increase.

)
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IPDC Finance Limlted

r BRANCH NETWORK

Presently IPDC has l2 branches ihcluding the Head office across the country, The Head office of the company is
located at 6ulshah, Dhaka. The Company has 4 branches in Dhaka (culshan, Dhanmondi, Motijheel, Uttara), 'l each
in Narayangonj, Gazipur, Bogra, Chittagong, Sylhet, Mymensingh, Jessore ahd Comilla. The selection of locatlon for
expanding the distribution hetwork depends on products, customer segments.

r MANAGEMENT

Senior Management
The management of the Company is headed by l\4r. Mominul lslam as l\,lanaging Director & CEO. [rr. lslam joined
IPDC in 2006 as Head of Operations. He took the responsibly of Managing Director & CEO in January 2012. He has
working experience with multinatiohal banks. The l\,lanaging Director is supponed by a group of experienced
professionals comprising of one deputy managing director, the departmental heads and senior level executives,

For smooth fun(tioning of the Company the following committees have been formed

Management Committee (MANCOM); comprising of l0 senior members of the management and is headed
by l\4anaging Director of the Company. The committee meets regularly to discuss relevant matter of the
business of the Company. MANCOI4 held 29 meetings in 201 7.

Asset Liabillty Management Committee (ALCO); comprising of I O members and is headed by the [4ahagin9
Director. The committee meets regularly to monitor market risk and liquidity risks of the Company. lt
discusses latest position of deposits, cost of deposits, L/D ratio, interbank dependency, mobilization of
wholesale funds, interest rate of peer companies, NPA position etc. ALCO held l2 meetinq5 in 2017.

Human Resource Management
Human Resources Division of the Company performs the funations of recruitment, placement, training &
development, performance management, reward & inaentive management, grievance and disciplinary mahagement.
IPDC has separate Human Resources Committee headed by the Managing Director of the Company for these
purpose. The Company has approved servi(e rules covering various poli(ies on employment conditions,
performance appraisal, training and development, salary and other perquisites, leave etc. Full time human
resources strength of IPDC reached 362 in 2017 (2016: 203) where as total employee of the Company was 543 at
the end of 2017. The Company organizes both internal ahd external training programs to enhance the skills and

knowledge of the employee. ln 201 7, a total of I ,887 man days train were provided in home and abroad.

Management lnformation System (MlS)

IPDC has a separate fT department with experienced and trained personnel. The department is headed by Deputy
Managing Director. IPDC has implemented integrated banking software named "Bankultimus" developed by LEADs.

The Company also uses other Software for management information, regulatory requirement, activity monitoring
and other operational proces5ing. The Company continuously updates these systems to comply with enhancing

requirements. The Company also has its own disaster recovery center. According to the management, IPDC is 9oing
to replace the Core Banking System in the year 20'18,

I CoRPoRATE CoVERNANCE

,

,
,

!

To assess the Company's .orporate governance practices CRAB evaluates the quality of fihancial reponing and

disclosures, strength of internal control system and internal audit function; the inclusion of appropriate qualified

independent non-executive directors on Board of Directors, the forlrlatjqrffu audit committee; delegation of power

;"::".'ff:,:X1,::i:"T,:;:n':::,:i 
sharehorders 'srrq;gtf,?H"'es how the compahv compries with

Financial Reporting and Disclosures
The financial statement of the Company was audited by chartered accolrntants firm Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co,

According to them the financial statements of IPDC were prepared and presented in accordance with Bangladesh

Financial Reporting Standard5, the Bank Companies Act 1991, the Co panies 1994, the Securities d
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Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. According to the auditor the finan(ial statements
gave a true and fair view of the state of the Company a5 at December 31, 2017. IPDC also has complied with all
cohditions applicable to them imposed by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission as of December 2Ol 7.

Board of Dlr€ctoB
The Board of IPDC comprises I I members including the mahaging director of the Company. Dr. l\,luhammad t/tusa
is the chairman and Mr. Amin H. Manekia is the vi(e-chairman of the Company. The Board held tO meetings in
2017. The Board is involved in policy formulations, strategic direction setting, business plan approval and review of
various activities and also providing necessary direction to the management for conducting businesses in a
competitive and profitable manner. Board also ensures effective risk management across the Company. The Eoard
has two sub committees:

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee of the Board consists of 6 members and is headed by Mr. sameer Ahmad as

chairrnan. The Executive Committee reviews all the proposals for loans and advances that do not fall
within the discretion of the Managing Director. lt is also responsible for administration, rnvesrment a5pecr,

expansion of business, propeny purchase of the Company, rescheduling of the loans etc. The Eoard

confirms the decision of all Executive Committee meetings and a5sesses the operational results. The

committee held 8 meetings in 2017.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Board wa! duly constituted by the Company comprising 5 members of the
BOD'S. The Committee is headed by Mr. Salahdin lrshad lmam. He is an independent director of the
Company. During 2017, the committee met 7 times to review and monitor regulatory compliance,
financial reponing, internal control & internal audit functaons, and other operational activities.

I n Quarter Performance of the Company
From the I n quaner performance of 2018 it has observed that, IPDC'5 loan portfolio experienced a marginal groMh

and reached BDT 34,609.3 million. lh addtion, total deposits of the Company decreased by l.7X during the same

duration. On the other hand, gross NPL (in absolute amount) increased marginally to BDT 216.2 million.
Funhermore, profit after tax reached was 72.0 million at the end of 3l March 2018. Net interest in(ome of IPDC

was BDT 2 97.6 million at the end of N,lar'l 8. Total operating income of IPDC jumped to 8DT 3 3 8.1 million. RWCAR

of IPDC dropped to 14.4% in Mar'l8from I5.t% in De('17 mainly resulted from increased credit risk dueto high
growth of loans & advances.

Table l4
Ii! Quarter Perfonnance ofthe Company
(Mil. BDT) At the End of Mar'l E At the End of December, 2Ol 7

34,609.34

Deposit 29,235.50 29,7 46.86

Cross NPL 216.17 213.47

Gross NPL Ratio (%) 0.62% 0.62%

RWCAR (%) 14.42% 15.14%

For Months

Net lnterest lncome

Total operating lncome

lan'l 7 to Ma/18
(3)

297.59

338.08

lan'16 to Ma/l7
(3)

239.47

271 .94

Profit before Provision 153.38 146.t 3

Provision I8.34 25.3s

Profit/(loss) after Tax 7r.98 62.95

CRAB I CRA8 Ratin 9s on Financial lnstitutions Rating Dig€st I I 9 July 201 8
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APPENDIx 
,I 

: DEFINITIoNS oF STLECTED RAIos

l. Loans and advances include Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts, Bill purchased and discounted unles5

mehtioned otherwise.

2. Deposits include Deposits & other a.counts and bills payables unle5s mentioned otherwise.
3. Average Assets, Avenge investment assets, AveEge Earning A55et5 and Average equity are calculated on

the basis of opening and year end balances.

4. lnterest Earning Assets include total loans & advances, money at call & 5hort notice, balance with other
banks & Fls, foreign currency balance with Bangladesh Bank and interest earning assets in Offshore Unit.

5. Net Loans & Advances has been calculated by deducting Specific Provision and lnterest Suspense Accounts

from 6ross Loans & Advances.

6. Net lnterest Margin : Net interest income / Average lnterest Earning Assets.

7. Net Profir Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Operating lncome

8. Asset lJtilization = Operating lncome / Average Assets

9. Leverage Mukiplier = Average assets / Average Equity

10. Yield on Average lnvestment = lncome from lnvestment / Average lnvestment tusets

APPENDTX 2: RAnNc HrsroRY

l-ong Term outlookDate of Rating

27 July 2017 sT-t Stable

I 8 Auqust 2016 sT-2 Stable

2l July 2015 5I-2 Stable

Vetted

CRAB I CRAB Ratinqs oh Finan.ial lnstitutions Rating Dig€st I I 9.lulv 201 8
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ANNrxuRt I : SHARIHoLDTNG STRUCTURE

Tablel.l

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh (GOB) 21 .48%

ERAC 25.O0%

Aga Khan Fund for Economic Development (AKFED) I1.05%
Ayesha Abed Foundation 10.00%

RSA Capital Limited 5.00%

lnstitutions 1 4.12%

Foreign 1 .07%

6ene.al Shareholders I 1.88%

Total r 00.00x

ANNEXURE 2: BoARD or DrRECroRs

Table 2.1
goard of Directors oftheCompanyasof3l December 2017
Name Designatlon Nominated by
Dr. Muhammad [.lusa Chairmen BRAC

I\,1r. Amin H. Manekia Vice Chairman & Director AKFED

Mr. Md. Enamul Hoque Director CoB

Mr. Narayan Chandra Das Director CoB

irs. Tamara Hasan Abed Director BRAC

Mr. Shameran Abed Director Aye s ha Abed Foundation

Mr. Mohammad [ramdudur Rashid Director ERAC

Mr. Sameer Ahmad RSA Capital

Ms. Nasreen Sattar lndependent Director
Mr. Salahdin lrshad lmam lndependent Dire(tor

Managing Director & CEO Ex-Officio

Mohammad UbaYdu RaMu, 8CS

Managiog Director
AAA Fimnce & Investmctrt Ltd'

vese
.{

prodlP Kumar

rnd

sl^
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Shareholding Structur€ of the Company as of 3'l December 2017

Director

Mr, Mominul lslam



Triple A
(Extremely Strohg Capacity

& Highest Quality)

Financial lhstitutions rated rAldq! have extremely strong capacity to meet their
financial commitments, IAldqr is the highest issuer credit rating assigned by CRAB.

AAA is judged to be of the highest quality, with minimal credit risk.

AAr' ArAQ' A/qB*

Double A
(Very Stronq Capacity &

Very High Quality)

Financial lnstitutions rated 'AA' have very strong (apacity to meet their financial
commitments. They differ from the highest-rated Financial lnstitutions only to a

small degree. AA is judged to be of very high quality and is subject to very low

credit risk.

Financial lnstitutions rated 'BBB' have adequate capacity to meet their financial
commitments. However, adverse economac conditions or changing circumstances
are more likely to lead to a weakened capacity of the Financial lnstitutions to meet

their financial commitments. BBB rated Fls are subject to moderate credit risk.
They are cohsidered medium-grade and as such may possess certain spe(ulative

characteristics.

8Br, BB:, 88:

Double B

(lnadequate Capacity &

Substantial Credit Risk)

8r, B:, 8r

Single B

(Weak Capacity & High

Credit Risk)

Financial Institutions rated'B'are more vulnerable than the Financial lnstitutions
rated 'B8', but the Financial lnstitutions currently have the capacity to meet their
finan(ial commitment5. Adverse business, financial, or economic conditions are

likely to impair the capacity or willingne5s to meet their financial commitments. I
is considered speculative and weak (apacity and is subject to high credit risk.

Financial lnstitutions rated 'CCC' are currently vulnerable, and are dependent upon

favourable business, financial, and eaonomic conditions to meet their financial

commatments, CCC is judged to be of very weak standing and is subject to very

high credit risk.

c
single C

(Near to Default)

A'C' rating is as5igned to Financial lnstitutions that are currently highly vulnerable

to non-payment, having obligations with payment arrearages allowed by the terms

or obliqatioA

ffimfiI;
that are subject of a bankruptcy petition or
ced a payment default. c is O?ically in default,

of the documents,
similar action but h

rincipal or ihterestwith little prospect

D

(Default)

'D'is in default. The'D'rating also will be u5ed upon the filing of a bankruptcy
petition or the taking of a similar action if payments on an obligation are

jeopardized,

PATING DEFINITION

IPDC Finance Limited

CRAB RATINC SCALES AND DEFINMONS

LONC-TERM CREDIT RATING: FINANCIAL INSTTTUTION

Ar, &, As

Single A
(Strong Capacity & High

Quality)

8BBr, BBB,, BB83

Triple B

(Adequate Capaciry &
Medium Quality)

CCCr, CCCI, CCC:

Triple C

(Very Weak Capacity & Very

High Credit Risk)

cc
Double c

(Extremely Weak Capacity

& Extremely High Credit
Risk)

Financial lnstitutions rated 'A' have strong capacity to meet their financial

commitments but are somewhat more susceptible to the adverse effects of
changes in circumstances and economic condition5 than Financial lnstitutions in

higher-rated categories. A is judged to be of high quality and are subject to low
credit risk.

Financial lnstitutions rated 'BB' are less vulnerable in the near term than other
lower-rated Financial lnstitutions. However, they face major ongoing uncertainties

and exposure to adverse business, financial, or economic conditions, which might
lead to inadequate capacity to meet their finan.ial commitments, BB is judged to
have speculative elements and is subject to substantial credit risk.

Financial lnstitutions rated 'CC' are currently highly vulnerable. CC is highly
speculative and is likely in, or very near, default, with 5ome prospect of recovery of
prin.ipal and interest.

.Not : CRAB appends humerical tf,odilicrs t,2, and 3 to each genenc Eing classification from AA through CCC. The nodifrer t
indicates that the obligation ranks in ahe highet end of ias generic ntihg category, the modilis 2 indicates a hid-range nnking;
and the nodiner 3 indicates a ankins in .he lower end of.ha. generic rating category.

)

- 
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IPDC Finance Limited

Th€ ratjng committee of CRAB is the fihal authoriry to award a rating. The rating cohmifte€ of CRAB is comprised of €xt€rhal
independeht persons who are not m€mbers of the board of the company and they ensure the independence of rating.

O Copyright 2018, CREDIT RATING AC[NCY Or BANCI-ADESH UMTTED CCRAB'). All rightr reserv€d. ALL INFORMATION CONIAINED

HEREIN IS PROTTCTED BY COPYRICHT LAW AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWSE REPRODUCTD,

R€PACUC€D, TURMER TRAN5I.{ITTED, TRANSEERRTD, DISSEMINATTD, REDISTRIBUIID OR RESOTD, OR STORED FOR SUESIQUENT USE

FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON

MTHOUT CRAE's PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. All information cohtained herein i5 obtain€d by CRAS from sources believed by it to be

accurate ahd reliable. Secause of th€ possibility of humah or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, such information is

provided 'as is' without warranty of any kind and CRAB, in parti(ular, makes no repres€ntation or warranty, express or implied, as to
the a.curaq, timelihes5, .ompl€t€ness, merch:ntability or fitness for any particular purpose of any such information. Under no

cir(umstances shall CRAB have any liability ro any person or entity for (a) any loss or damag. in whol€ or in part cau5€d by. resLrlting

from, or relating to, any error (neglig€nt or oth€rwise) or other .ir(umstance or contingency withih or outside the control of CRAB or

any of its director!, officers, eltlployees or agehts in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, anlerpretation,

communication, publication or delivery of any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect,5pe€ial, consequential, compensatory or
incidental damag€s what5oev€r (including without lmitation, lost profits), even if CR/Q rs advised in advance of the possibality of such

damases, resultins rrom the use of or inab'lity to use. anv sucrr inr12t'f{QilJc.edit ratinss and finan.ial reportine ahalysis

observation5, if any, constatuting part of th€ informarion contained h€I\Fl.*k:and must be constru€d solely as, statements of opinion

and not statements ot fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any securities. NO WARRANTY, DeREsS OR IMPLIED, AS TO

THE ACCURACY, TIMTLINEsS, COMPIETTNTSS, MERCHANTABIUTY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATINC

OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION lS CIVEN OR MADE 8Y CRAE lN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER. Each rating or other

opinion must be weighed solely as one factor in any investment decision made by or on behalf of any user of the information

contained herein, ahd each su.h user must accordingly make Its own study and evaluatioh of ea(h secuity and of each issuer ahd

guarantor of, and each provider of.redh support for, €ach s€cu.ity that it may consider purchasing, holding or selling.

CRAB I CRAB Ratihgs on Financial lnstitutions Rating Digest I I 9 July 201 8
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Mo nu I Islam
Managlng Director & CEO

Mohammad UhaYdur Ratna4 tCS

sT-l
Highest Grade

Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are considered to have the highest capacity for
timely repayment of obligations. Financial lhstitutions rated in this category are

characterised with ex(ellent position in terms of liquidity, internal fund generation, and

accesS to alternative 5ources of funds.

sT-2
High Crade

Financial lnstitutions rated in thi5 category are considered to have strong capa(ity for timely
repayment. Financial lnstitutions rated in this cateqory are characterised with commendable
position in term5 of liquidity, internal fund generation, and access to alternative sources of
funds is outstanding.

sT-3
Average Grade

Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are considered to average capacity for timely
repayment of obligations, although such capacity may impair by adverse changes in

busihess, economic, or financial conditions. Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are

characterised with satisfactory level of liquidity, internal fund generation, and access to
alterhative sources of funds is outstandihg.

sT-4
Below Average

Crade

Finahcial lnstitutions rated in this category are considered to have below average capacity
for timely repayment of obligations. Such capacity is highly susceptible to adverse changes
in business, e(onomic, or financial conditions than for obligations in higher categories.
Financial lnstitution5 rated in this category are (haracterised with average liquidity, internal
fund generation, and acce5s to alternative sources of funds i5 outstanding,

5T-5
lnadequate Grade

Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are considered to have inadequate capacity for
timely repayment of obligatiohs susceptible to adverse (hanges in busine5s, economic, or
financial conditions. Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are characteri5ed with risky
position in terms of liquidity, internal fund generation, and access to alternative source5 of
funds is outstanding.

sT-6
Lowest Grade

Financial lnstitutions rated in this category are considered to have obligations which have a

high risk of default or which are currently in default. Finan(ial Inslilutions rated in this
category are characterised with risky position in terms of liquidity, internal fund generation,

and access to alternative sources of funds is outstanding.

DEFINITION

Managing Director
AAA Finance & Ilveshcot ud.

Page 1
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SHORT-TERM CREDIT RATINC: FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

RATINC



a
a
?
)
7
7
)

?
f
3
a

a

,
)
)
)

.A

.Jette

Sh
Mohanmad UbaYdul Rabnal, FCS

M8!aging Director
AAA Fi!8trc€ & lNeltneot Ltd.

)

M inul Islam
Managing Director & CEO

P

I?DC Financ e Limited

cERflrtcATt oN coiiPllar{cE mT}r to tHE



r
a
a
t
d
.
f,
a
e
a
-
e
o
3
a
-
a
-
d
a
o
e
e
3
3
e
e
3
a
d
a
d
.
1
a
I
4
?
3
I

a

a
a
a

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporale Governance Code by IPDC Finance Limited for the year
ended on 3'1 December 2018. This Code relates lo the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCDI2OO6-158|207lAdminlB],
dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination was
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the
conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and veritlcation and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Govemance Code as ,,!ell as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by
lnstitute of Chartered Secrelaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition ofthis Corporale Govemance Code.

We stale that we have obtained all the informalion and explanations, which we have required, and after due scrutiny
and verification thereof, we report that, rn our opinron:

(a) The Company has complied with the condations of the Corporate Govemance Code as stipulated in the above
mentioned Corporate Govemance Code issued by the Commission except those mentioned in the Statement
of Compliance Status;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevanl Bangladesh Secrelarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by lhis Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under lhe Companies Ac't, '1994, the
securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Govemanc€ of the company is satisfactory.

For S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka;
04 February 2019

sd/-
Md. Enamul H. Choudhury
Partner
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Mom1nul Islam
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Fiaance Limited
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Malaging Director -
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Report to the Shareholders of IPDG Finance Limited on
compliance on the Gorporate Governance Code



An nexure- 1

Status on Compliance ot the Corporate Governance Guideline (CGG), 2018

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207lAdmin/80, dated 03 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC ofthe Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under condition no. 9.00)

Mo Islam
FCS

Compliance Status (Put
J in the app.opriate

column)Condition No.

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1 Board of Directors
1(1) Size ofthe Board of Directors

The total number of members of a company's Board of
Directors (he;;inafter referred to as "Board') shall not
be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty).

1(21 lndependent Directors
1(2)(a) At least one fifth (1i5) of the total number of directors in

the company's Board shall be independent directors;
any fraction shall be considered to the next integer or
whole number for calculating number of independent
direclor(s);

1(2XbXi) who either does not hold any share in the company or
holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total
paid-up shares oflhe companv:

1(2XbXii) Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not
connected with the company's any sponsor or director
or nominated director or shareholder of the company or
any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and
parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%)
or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship and his or
her family members also shall not hold above
mentioned shares in the company:

1(2XbXiii) Who has not been an executive of the company in
immediately prec€ding 2 (two) financial years;

1(2XbXiv) Who does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary/associated compa nies;

.1*e.u
1(2XbXv) Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right

Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer of any
stock exchange;

1(2XbXvi) Who is not a shareholder, director excepting
independent director or officer of any member or TREC
holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the
capital market;

\s

1(2XbXvii) Who is not a partner or an executive or was nol a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3 (three)
years of the concerned company's statutory audil firm
or audit flrm engaged in intemal audit services or audit
flrm conducting special audit or professional certirying
compliance of this Code;

Baeak

^,oKut."l isqqtots$$''"'
Yt

g

tri1d

'D1(e"

du$$$d6

1(2XbXix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent
iurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial lnstitution
(NBFt);

I ^).
1(2Xb)(x) Who has nol been convicted for a criminal offence

involvinq moral turpitude;
rlnrt-+1(2Xc) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the

Ltd

Page 117 Managing Director & CEO
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Title

7.'
1(2XbXviii) Who is nol independent director in more than 5 (frve)

listed companiesi

tt



Compliance Status (Put
J in the appropriate

column)Condition No. Title

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
{if any)

Board and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meetinq (AGM);

1(2Xd) The posl of independenl directo(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;

1(2Xe) The tenure of oflice of an independent director shall be
for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended
for '1 (one) tenure only:

1(3) Qualification of lndependent Director

1(3Xa) lndependent director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements
and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to lhe businessi

1(3Xb)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of
an unlisted company having minimum paid up capitalof
Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a member
of any national or intemational chamber of commerce or
business association, or

1(3XbXii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive
not lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial
Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of lnternal Audit and Compliance or
Head of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent
position of an unlisted company having minimum paid
up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company;
OT

1(3)(bXiii) Former official of government or statutory or
aulonomous or regulatory body an the position not
below sth Grade of the national pay scale, who has at
least educational background of bachelor degree in
economics or commerce or business or Law, or

Not Applicable

1(3XbXiv) University Teacher who has educational background in
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Lawl
or

Not Applicable

1(3)(bXv) Professional who is or was an advocale prac{icing at
least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme
Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered Financial
Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
qualification;

1(3)(c) The independenl director shall have at least 10
(ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned in
clause (b);

1(3Xd) ln special cases. the above qualifications qrl
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior. 

"OOq!$Tthe Commission.

e$ No such event occurred

't(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive
Officer

1(4Xa) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) of the company shall be lilled by different
individuals; C(

1(4Xb) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive
Offrcer (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the
same position in another listed company;

\v A A',.
1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from

amonq lhe nonexecutive directors of the company; NB\-
Mo 1 Islam

q5rrNrsr$ Managiag Director & CEO
IPDC Finaqce Limited
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Not

Com

Remarks
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The Board shall clearly defne respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive

1(aXe) ln the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining membec may elect one of themselves from
nonexecutive direclors as Chairperson for lhal
particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minules.

,| 5 The Directors' rt to Shareholders
1(sxi)

II1 5 The se -wse 0r uct-wise rmance

Risks and concems including intemal and extemal risk

factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on

environment, if any;

1(5Xiv)
M licablein and Net Profit Ma n where
A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit

1(5)(v)
and their im lications ain or loss
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities

No such event occurred

1(5Xvi) A detailed disarssion on related party transactions
along with a statemenl showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related transactions

1(s)(vii) A slatement of utilization of proceeds raised through
public issues, raghts issues and/or any other
instruments
An explanation if the flnancial results deteriorate after
the company goes for lnitial Public Offering (lPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer,
Direct Listi etc.

Not Applicable

1(5Xix) An explanation on any signiticant variance that occurs
between Quartedy Financial performances and Annual
Financial State

1(5Xx) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
includi nt di

1(5xxi) A statement lhat the financial statements prepared by
the management of lhe issuer company present fairly
its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows
and chan tn

d1(5Xxii) A statement that proper books of account of lhe issuer
have been maintained

1(5)(xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have
been consistently applied in preparation of the flnancial
statements and that the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and merudent ud

A statement that lnternational Accounting Standards
(lAS) or lntemational Financial Reporling Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been

followed in preparation of the financial statements and

any departure there from has been adequately

disclosed;

1(s)(xiv)

p
Difect
Ku$a

C${'ll'\$\o[

1(5Xxv) A statement that the system of internal conlrol is sound
in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored

A statement that minority shareholders have been

protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of,

controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

1(5Xxvi)

o
Managing Director. & CEO

tedMohannad Ubaydur Rabnaq 8CS

Malaghg Dir€ctor
AAA FiBa.lce & Investmelt Ltd
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1(4Xd)

An industry outlook and possible future developments in
the industry:

1(5Xiii)

1(5Xviii)

\!7
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column)Title

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(5Xxvii) A statement that there is no signilicant doubt upon the
issuer company's ability to continue as a going concern.
if the issuer company is not considered to be a going

con@rn, the fact along with reasons there of shall be
disclosed;

1(5Xxviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the
last yea/s operating resulls ofthe issuer company shall
be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained;

1(5Xxix) A statement where key operating and financial data of
at leasl preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;

1(sxxx) An explanatioa. on the reasons if the issuer company
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; Dividend Declared

1(sXxxi) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim
dividend;

1(5Xxxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the
year and attendance by each director;

1(5X)o(iii)

1(5X)o(iiiXa) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other related parties (name-wise details);
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of lntemal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor children
(name-wise details);

1(SXxxiii)(c) Executives;
1(5Xrc(iiiXd) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting

interest in the company (name-wise details);
1(5Xxxiv) ln case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosurc on the following

information to the shaleholders:-

1(5X)c(ivXa) A brief resume ofthe director;

1(5X)o(ivXb) Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional
areas;

1(5Xxxivxc) Names of companies in which the person also holds the
direc{orship and the membership of committees of the
Board;

1(5Xxxv) A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of
the company's position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial
statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)()oryXa)
fff iI:1' :ilg*',:ii:. 

and estimation t""dattuc

1(5)()c(vXb) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute flgure for such changes;

M inul Islam
Maaaging Director & CEO
IPDC Finaoce Limited*####-$,

tcs
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Condition No.

A report on the pattem of shareholding disclosing the
aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise
delails where stated below) held by:

1(s)(xxiii)(b)



Compliance Status (Put
',/ in the appropriate

column)Condition No. Title

Com plied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(5X)o(vXc) Comparative analysis (including effects of inffation) of
ilnancial performance or results and financial position
as well as cash flows for cunent financial year with
immediate preceding live years explaining reasons
thereof;

1(5Xxxvxd) Compare such financial performance or results and
financial positon as well as cash flows with the peer
industry scenario;

1(5)()o(vXe) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of
the country and the qlobe;

1(5X)owXf) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concems
mitiqation plan ofthe company; and

1(5X)oryXg) Future plan or projection or forecast for company's
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGMi

1(5)()ofl/i) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to
the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

1(SX}.,(vii) The report as well as ceffficate regarding compliance of
conditions of this code as required under condition No.
I shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-

t(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions of
the relevant Bangladesh Sesetarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standads are not
inconsistent with any condition ofthis Code.

117\ Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1(7Xa) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on
the remmmendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for
the Chairperson of the Board, other board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the company:

Not Applicable

1(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posled on the website of the company

Not Applicable

Govemance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company
2(a) Provisions relating to the crmposition of the Board of

the holding company shall be made applicable to lhe
composition of the Board of the subsrdiary company, The company does not have any subsidiary

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of
the holding company shall be a director on the Board of
the subsidiarv comoanv: . ^*te dhe 

company does not have any subsidiary

The company does not have any subsidiary
2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting of ttre\GlJle-ry

company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company;
The minules of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed
the affairs ofthe subsidiary company also;

The company does not have any subsidiary
2(d)

The company does not have any subsidiary
2(e) The Audit Commitlee of the holding company shall also

review the financial statements, in particular the
investrnents made bv the subsidiary company.
Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
lnternal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secflttary (CS)

A
3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD)

Chie axecutive Officer CEO Secreta

BasaB
i.,{ lslam1

a(eage 121 prgdip
Di(ecto(

Managing Director & CEO
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Maraging Directo'
AAA Fimlc, & hveatncot

FCS

Ltd.

".'he\St$ii6
il\dtd\riqe

!s rlls\il

2(b)

1

w,./, ,l^

I
l



-t

?

a
e
-
a
D

a
)
)
)
)
)
)

minul Islam

Compliance Status (Put
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column)Condition No. Title

Complied Not
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Rema rks
(if any)

(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
lntemal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Offcer (CEO), Company Secretary
(CS), Chief Financial Offrcer (CFO) and Head of
lntemal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by
different individuals;

3(1Xc) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any execulive position in any
other company at lhe same time;
The Board shall clearly deline respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the CS;

3(1Xe) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be
removed from lheir position without approval of the
Board as well as immediale dissemination to the
Commission arid stock exchanqe(s).

No such event ocaurred

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors' Meetinqs
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall attend the meetinqs of the Board

3(3)

3(3Xa) The iID or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that
they have reviewed financial statements for the year
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3XaXi) These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain
statemenls that miqht be misleadinq;

3(3Xa)(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view
of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existinq accountinq standards and appljcable laws;

3(3Xb) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there
are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no lransactions
entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct
for the company's Board or ib members;
The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.
Board of Directors'Committee for ensuring good govemance in the company, the Board shall
have at least followinq subcommittees

4(i) Audit Committee
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Not Applicable

IAudit Committee

s(t) Responsibility to the Board of Directors ,.'[€""
5(1Xa) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a

subcommittee of the Board

\--{\w
s(1xb) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring

that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system wfhin the business:

-. BagaB

5(1Xc) The Audil Committee shall be responsible to the Board;
the duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set
forth in writino.

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee
s(2Xa) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3

(three) members:
P(o"-' g$e

, o-'iNrl ,oito*gt'-*'
5(2Xb) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit

Committee who shall be nonexecutive directors of the
company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall
include at least 1 (one) indeoendent director;

6rss\Nt:'

ic$

Ltd.
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3(1Xb)

3(1Xd)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Execuuve Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer
(cFo)

3(3Xc)
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5(2Xc) All members of the audit committee should be
"financially literate' and at least 1 (one) member shall
have accounting or related financial management
background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

5(2Xd) When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is any circumstance c€using any
Committee member 1o be unable to hold offic€ before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the
number of the Committee members to be lower than the
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall
appoint the new Committee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or not later than I (one) month
from the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit
Committee,

No such event occu rred

5(2Xe) The company secretary shall act as the secretary oflhe
Committee;

5(2Xf) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least '1 (one) independent director.

5(3) Chairperson of the audit committee
s(3)(a) The Board shall select 'l (one) member of the Audit

Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
who shall be an independent direclor;

5(3Xb) ln the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a
quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be
duly recorded in the minutes.

No such event occurred

,.te\te
I

5(3Xc) Chairperson of the Audil Committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four
meetings in a fnancial year:
Provided that any emergency meeting in addilion to
regular meeting may be convened at the request of any
one of the members of the Committee;

s(4xa)

iProo ':"fr*ffi
sats

! $s\$

.t-

5(4Xb) The quorum ofthe meeting of the Audit Committee shall
be constituted in presence of either two members or
two{hird of the members of the Audit Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an andependent
direclor is a must.

5(5) The Audit Gommittee shall

mlnul lslam
Managrog Directo r&CEO

dohanmad UbaYdur Rahnaq

Matraging Director

AAA Finaoca & ltrYcstneol
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5(5Xa ) Oversee the financial reporting process,

5(5Xb) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles,
5(5Xc) Monitor lntemal Audit and Compliance process to

ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the lnternal Audit and Compliance Plan and
review of the lnternal Audit and Compliance Report;

5(5Xd) Oversee hirinq and performance of external auditors;
5(5Xe) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for

review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoplion;

5(sx0 Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval,

5 5(s) Review along with the management, the quarterly and
half yearly financial stalements before submission to
the Board for approvali

s.5(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit funclion;
5(5Xi) Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis

before disclosing rn the Annual Report;

5(sXr) party lransactionsReview statement of all related
submitted by the manaqemenl;

5(sxk) Review Management Letters or Letter of lnternal
Control weakness issued bv statutory auditors:

s(sxr) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluale the
performance of external auditorsl

s(sXm) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through lnitial
Public Offering (lPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO)
or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purposes stated in relevant offer document or
prospectus approved bv the Commission:

Not Applicable

s(6) ReDortinq of the Audit Committee
5(6Xa) Reportinq to the Board of Directors

5(6XaXi) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the
Board.

s(6XaXii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any
5(6)(aXiiXa) Report on conflicts of interesls; No such event occurred
5(6XaXiiXb) Suspected or presumed fraud or iregularity or material

defect identified in the internal audit and compliance
process or in the financial statements; control system

No such event occurred
.l

5(6XaXiiXc) Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances
includinq securities related laws, rules and requlations; I p{?YJ.r"n "uent 

occurred

Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately,

\5(6XaXiiXd)

5(6Xb) Reportinq to the Authorities
lf the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about
anylhing which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has discussed
with the Board and the management that any
rectiflcation is necessary and if the Audit Committee
flnds that such recliflcation has been unreasonably
ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding
to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to
the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6
(six) months from the date of first reporting to the
Board, whichever is earlier.

No such event occurred

::"#J[**fo\
5(7) ^ o rtin to the Shareholders and General lnvestors

o
& CEO
teduomfload UbaYdur Rah[aA tcs

Malagirg Director
AAA FinanG & Ilv*trlcnt Lto

Page 124
Managing Director-
IPDC Finance Limt

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

)

I

I

I

,

I

J

I

)

)

)

I

I

)

)

I

)

I

I

I

I

I

Complied

I--- -T_----_l

tt



)

)

,

t

,

t
)

Compliance Status (Put
J in the appropriate
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Report on activities canied out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board under condition
No. 5(6xaxai) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed
in the annual report of the issuer company.

6 Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee (NRC)
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directo6

6(1Xa) The company shall have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a subcommittee of
the Board;

Not Applicable

6(1Xb) The NRC shall?ssist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attribules, experiences and
independence of directors and top level execulive as
well as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive,

Not Applicable

6(1Xc) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly sel forth in writing covering the areas stated at
the condition No.6(5) (b).

Not Applicable

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprase of at least three
members including an independent director;

Not Applicable

6(2Xb) All members of the Committee shall be nonexecutive
direclors;

Not Applicable

6(2Xc) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

Not Applacable

6(2Xd) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint
any member of the Committee;

Not Applicable

6(2)(e) ln case of death, resignation, disqualifcation, or
removal of any member of the Committee or in any
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of
occurrinq such vacancy in the Committee;

Not Applicable

6(2X0 The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
coopt any extemal expert and/or member(s) of staff to
the Committee as advisor who shall be nonvoting
member, if the Chairpecon feels that advice or
suggestion from sucir extemal expert and/or member(s)
of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

Not Applicable

6(2Xs) The company secretary shall act as the secretary ofthe
Committee;

Not Applicable

6(2Xh) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent dire$,6{ Not Applicablet&

6(2Xi) No member of the NRC shall receive, either dirB{fdr'
indireclly, any remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Directo/s fees
or honorarium from the company.

Not Applicable

6(3) Chairpe.son of the NRC

6(3Xa) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to
be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an
independent director; o/ "yN licable

Not Applicable

6(3Xb) ln the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of'
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes; *ffi )plicable

A,tliP

6(3Xc)

a-r
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the,

rshareholders: p(o\

FCS Mo nul lslam
Mana g1ilg Director & CEO
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6(4) Meeting of the NRC
6(4Xa) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a

financial year; Not Applicable

6(4Xb) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergency meeting upon request by any member of
the NRC;

Not Applicable

6(4Xc) The quorum of the meeting of lhe NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two
third of the members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is
must as required under condition No. 6(2Xh);

Not Applicable

6(4Xd) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly
be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meetinq of the NRC.

Not Applicable

6(5) Role ofthe NRC

6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and lo the shareholders: Not Applicable

6(sxb) NRC shall oversee, among others, the iollowing matters
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

Not Applicable

6(5XbXi) Formulating the crileria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independenc€ of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board, reiating to the
remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the followinq:

Not Applicable

6(5XbXiXa) The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufflcient to attract, retain and motivate
suitable directors to run the company successfully;

Not Applicable

6(5Xb)(iXb) The relationship of remuneralion to performance is
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;
and Not Applicable

6(5Xb)(iXc) Remuneration to direclors, top level executive involves
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecling
short and longterm performanc€ objectives appropriate
to the working ofthe company and its goals; Not Applicable

6(5XbXii) Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

6(5XbXiii) ldentifying persons who are qualilied to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in ac@rdance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend their appointment and removal
to the Board;

Not Applicable6(sXb)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of
independent directors and the Board,

Not Applacable
6(5)(b)(v)

:ff ::gii",:i;#T3,*',"1,"#.Ji{,;H/Hffi I
replacement and promotion criteria: and\ -

Not Applicable6(5XbXv.) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the
company's human resources and training policies,

Y, licable

6(5)(bXc) The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation crileria and
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its
annual report.

//7 Exlernal or Statutory Auditors

--(E-l7 (1J The issuer company shall not engage its external or
statutory auditors to perform the following services of
the company, namely:

'\ 7(1Xi) Appraisal or valuation services or faimess opinions;

tcs
Mominu S erti

Managrlg Director & CEO

Ltd
e,s" I zprcain raf$lj,B#,
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Compliance Status (Put
{ in the appropriate

column )Condition No. Title

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

7(1Xii) systems design andFinancial information
implementation;

7(1Xiii) Bookkeeping or other services related to the accounting
records or financial statements;

7(1Xiv) Broker dealer services:
7(1Xv) Acluarial services;
7(1Xvi) Internal audit services or special audit services,
7(1)(vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines;
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of

corporate governance as required under condition No.
9(1); and

7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest.
712) No parlner or employees of the external audit firms

shall possess any share of the company they audit at
least during ths.tenure of their audil assignment of that
company; his or her fumily members also shall not hold
any shares in the said company:

7(3) Representative of extemal or statutory audators shall
remain present in the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
answer the queries ofthe shareholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked wath

the website of the stock exchange.
8(2t The company shall keep the website functional from lhe

date of listing.

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the listing
regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

Reportinq and comDliance of corporate Governance
e(1 ) The company shall obtain a cerliricate from a

practicing Professional Accounlant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory audators or audit firm on yeariy basis regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Code of the Commission and shall such certific€te shall
be disclosed in the Annual Report.

e(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall
be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general
meetinq.

Will be applicable from the 37b Annual
General Meeting.

e(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with the Annexurec attached, in the directors' report
whether the company has complied with thEie
conditions or not. . ^{-t

{ a
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Uohamod Uhrydu Rahnaq FC'(

Maragitrg Director
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lRule 5 and rule 8(tll

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the lssue Manager in respect of the rights

share offer document of IPDC Finance Limited

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us and we confirm after due examination that the rights

share offer document constitutes full and fair disclosures about the rights issue and the issuer and complies with

the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006; and that lhe issue

price is justified under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006.

For AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd.

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 31.03.2019

sd/-

Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FcS
Managing Director

)

Vetter'1

M ItrlNul lslam
Managilg Director&CEO

FORM . A

Sf,^,
ilohrnmad Ubaydur Rslman' Ics

Maraging Director
AAA Fimtrc€ & bYesElest Lro

PrJdffi*dmar,easak

-**,,,3.11i.il'i*t** IPDC Finance Limited



FORM - B

lRule 6 and rule 8(t)I

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the UndeMrite(s) in respect ofthe rights

share offer document of IPDC Finance Limiled

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us and we confirm after due examination lhat the issue

price is justified under the provisions of lhe Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006,

and also that we shall subscribe for the under-subscribed rights shares within fifreen days of calling lhereof by the

issuer. The issuer shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure of the subscription lists for

the rights issue.

Place: Dhaka For UndeMriters

sd/-
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FCS

Managing Director
AAA Finance & lnveslment Ltd.

sd/-
Oeedarul Huq Khan

Chief Executive Officer
BRAC EPL lnvestments Ltd.

sd/-
Muhammad Nazrul lslam, FCMA

Managing Director & CEO
Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.

sd/-
Mohammed Atiquzzaman

Managing Director
Betaone lnvestments Ltd.

sd/-
Mamun Ahmed

Director
Swadesh lnvestment Management Limited

sd/-
Tahid A Chowdhury

lvlanaging Director
EBL lnvestments Limited

sd/-
Mohammad Saleh Ahmed

Chief Executive Of{icer
IIDFC lnvestments Limited

veseLI

sd/-
Mhammad Hamdul lslam
lv|anaging Director & CEO

BANCO Finance and lnvestment Limited

sd/-
Md lsrail Hossain, ACS

Managing Director
BLI Capital Limiled

sd/-
Tanveer Reza

Managing Director (CC)
Prime Bank lnvestments Lld

sd/-
Tania Sharmin

Nlanaging Director & CEO
CAPM Advisory Limited

i Islam

2

Maaaging Director & CEO
IPDC Finatrce Lioit€d

ldohanmad lJbaydut Ralnaq FCs

Mataging Director
AAA Finance & lnvest$enl r'r| r::i$$:#,r,,:*.:

I

I

sd/-
Hassan Zabed Chowdhury

Chief Executive Offcer
LankaBangla lnvestrnents Ltd.

fi))-



FORM . D

lRule 8(t)I

Due diligence certificate by the directoE about their personal responsibility in respect of the rights share
offer document

This rights share offer document has been prepared, seen, reviewed and approved by us and we collectively and

individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in the rights share offer document,

relevant documents and financial statements submitted to the Commission and others concemed under the

Securilies and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules,2006.

We confirm, after making all reasonable enquiries, that all conditions concerning this rights issue and rights share

offer document have been met. We furlher confirm that we have not concealed any information or slatement

which might have any bearing.pn the information already made.

ln c€se of any default or failure on our part, civil, criminal or administralive action may be taken against us.

sd/-
Dr. Muhammad Musa
(Nominated by BRAC)

sd/-
Salahuddin Mahmud
(Nominated by GoB)

sd/-
Sameer Ahmad

(Nominated by RSA Capital Limited)

sd/-
Tamara Hasan Abed
(Nominated by BRAC)

sd/-
A. Gaffar Khan

(Nominated by GoB)

sd/-
Sonia Bashir Kabir
(lndependent Directo0

sd/-
Mominul lslam

Managing Direclor & CEO

d

sd/-
Tushar Bhowmik
(Nominated by BRAC)

sd/-
Shameran Abed

(Nominated by Ayesha Abed
Foundation)

sd/-
Salahdin lrshad lmam
(lndependent Oirector)

Dhaka
Date: 3'1-03-20'19

' ohaflmd Utaydu Rahman, f'cs
Malaging Director

AAA Financ€ & Ilvesto4nt Lt{r

{ette

IPDC FINANCE LIMITED
Hosna Center (4th Floor)

106, Gulshan Avenue, Ohaka -'1212, Bangladesh

i\I ioul lslam
Managrn g Dire ctor & CEO

)
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Folio/Bo Account No

Name

Address

notifed through national dailies to that effecl.

A self-elplanalory Righls Share Offer Do"rr"rNRI\$

LETTER OF OFFER FOR RIGHTS ISSUE

Dear Shareholder (s)

We are happy to offer you an opportunity to parlicipate in Rights lssue of Shares of IPDC Finance Limited. The
honorable shareholders of IPDC in the 13th Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 25 March 2018 approved as
issuance of One Rights Shar; against Two existing shares held on the record date (1R:2) at an issue price of
Tk.13.00 each including a premium ofTk.3.00 pershare.

Subsequently, the Board of Directors in its 177h meeting held on 10 February 2019 recommended revision of the
term and amount of the proposed Rights Offer that it will issue 117,806,840 number of shares al a price of BDT
12.00 each including premium of BDT 2.00 per share totaling BDT 1,413,682,080.00 at a ratio of 01[R]:02, i.e.

one rights share for every two shares held on the record date of entitlement considering 8% stock dividend for the
yeat 20'18 as approved in the 37rh AGM held on 3'1 l\4arch 2019. lt js mentionable here that the premium of the
issue has been reduced from BDT 3.00 to BDT 2.00 per share considering the greater interest of the
shareholders of the Company. Later, lhe recommendation of the Board has been approved in the 15th Extra
Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on March 31, 2019. The purpose of issuanc€ of Rights Shares is to cope
with the business groMh, and strengthen the capital base of the Company with capital adequacy compliances. lt
is hereby staled lhat after the completion of the proposed rights issue, the paid up capital of the company will
stand at BDT. 3,534,205,210.

lf you wish to accept the above Rights Share in full or in pad, you are required to submit completed Application
Form-A annexed hereto with necessary payments. You may, however, renounce your rights in respect of all or
part of your entitlement in favour of others in which case the Renunciatjon Form-B and Form-C annexed here to
be submitted duly tilled in by you and the renouncee(s) along with necessary payments. The righG cannot be
exercised for fraction of a share i.e. below full unit of share.

All the payments for accepted shares are to be made in cash or by P.O/DD/Cheque @ Tk.12.00 each (including

a premium of Tk.2.00 per share) and to be deposited with any of the branches of Bankers to the lssue during
Banking hours. Any extension of time will be notified through national dailies. Payments through P.O/DD/Cheque,

must be payable to "IPDC Finance Limited" and must be drawn on a Bank in the same town where the Branch of
Bankers to the lssue in which the application form has been submitted is situated. lt is to be noted that all

lransactions above Tk. 1.00 lac must be effecled through Demand DrafVCrossed Cheque/Pay Orders.

The offer will be deemed to have been declined if compleled Application Form-A and/or Renunciation Form-B
and Form-C with necessary payments have not been received by July 31, 2019 or by such later date as may be

IPDC FINANCE LIMITED
lPAgr7

Hosna Center (4th Floor)
106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212, Bangladesh

d
for your kind infomation and evaluation

By order of the Board

sd/-

Mominul lslam
Managing Director & CEO

ufianrmd UbaYdur Rahna4 FCs

,)

m1nul lslam
Maoag iag Directo r&CEO

Malagilg Director
AAA Fina.oct E llvestuelt Lto

ffiffiffi* IPDC F inance Limited
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IPDC Finance Limited

Hosna Center (4th Floor),

106 Gulshan Avenue. Ohaka-1212

Application Form - A
IPDC FINANGE LIMITED

Hosna Center (4th Floor), 106 culshan Avenue, Dhaka - i212, Bangladesh

Rights Offer of 117,806,840 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each at an issue price of Tk.'l2.OO each including a premium
ofTk.2.00 per share, totaling Taka 1,413,682,080.00 offered on the basis of 0l(One)[RI:02(Two) i.e. One Rights Share
againsl 02(Two) existing shares held to the shareholders whose name appeared in the share regisler at the close of
business on June 25,2019.

Application Period
Opens on: July 10, 2019

Closes on; July 31,2019

FORM OF ACCEPTANCE AND APPLICATION FOR SHARES
The Managing Oirector & CEO Dated: ............/..... . . . . . . . . . . t . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Application Sl. No..........
(Bank's Seal)

Dear Sh,

liwe apply for allotment of ordinary shares indicated below in response to your letter of Rights Offer and subjecl to the
Memorandum and Articles of Associations of the Company. l/we hereby agree to accept lhe shares as may be allotted
to me/us on the terms laid down in the letter of offer and enclose the necessary remittance @Tk. 12.00 per share
(including a premium of Tk.2.00 per share) in cash or by Draff/Pay Order/Cheque No...............
dated........................drawnon............................Bank................Branch.

Folio/BO Account No.
No. of Shares held at
the clos6 of business

on June 25, 2019

No. of Shares
offered

No. of Shares
AccaptEd

Total Amount
Paid(Tk.)

Yours faithfully,

'1. Name (in block letters) Signature

Address

2. Name (in block letters): Signature

Address:

Ve
Received Tk................
only from Mr./Ms...........
........................for.......
order/Drafl/Cheque No...

Application Sl. No (IPDC's Seal)

Ubaydur RaMa4 FCs

shares
of...... .

Folio/Bo Account
of DCF Limited in Cash/Pay

.... ......... -.- Branch.

of Receivi Oflicer

Momi ul Islam

(Bank Seal) Signature
Date

BO Account No IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulations made thereunder, rights share shall only be issued in

dematerialized condition. An applicanl must apply for allotment of rights shares mentioning his/her Beneficiary Owner
(BO) Account number in the application form.

Note: S nature must be the same as was furnished to the Com earlier

Maragil]g Director
AAA Financr & ltrv€stnent Lto "s',mr*x

Managing Dire ctor & CEO

IPDC Finauce Limited

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF SHARE MONEY
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Rights Offer of 1'17,806,840 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each at an issue price of Tk.12.OO each inctuding a
premium of Tk.2.00 per share, totaling Taka I,413,682,080.00 offered on the basis of 0t (One)[Rlro2(Two) i.e.
One Rights Share against 02(Two) existing shares held to the shareholders whose name appeared in the share
register at the close of business on June 25, 2019.

Application Period

FORM OF RENUNCIATION

The Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finance Limited

Hosna Center (4th Floor),

106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12'12

Dated

Application Sl. No

(Bank's Seal)

M u Islam
M g Director & CEO

Dear Sir,

l/We hereby renounce my/our rights to the shares ofigred to me/us as noted below in favor of person(s)
accepting the same and signing in Application by Renouncee(s) and apply for allotment in his/her/their name(s).

Folio/BO Account No.
No. ofShares held at
the close of business

on June25,2019

No. of Sha,es
offered

No. of Shares
Renounced

TotalAmount
Paid(Tk.)

Yours faithfully,

1. Name (in block letters) Signature

Address

2. Name (in block letters) Signature

Address:

N.B. use photocopy in case of renouncement favoring more lhan 2 (two) persons

BO AJC NO,

1.Name

2.Name
IIIIIIITIIIIIIII:T:TIIIIIIIIIIII

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulations meltejh+e under, rights share shall only be

issued in dematerialized condition. An applicant .*, l$p$YtY*ent of rights shares mentioning

his/her Beneficiary Owne. (BO)Account number in the application form,

Note: Signature must be the same as was furnished to the Company earlier, lncomplete or incorrectly

filled application will be reiected. A ,,

Mona0oad Ubaydur Rahman. Fcs
Managitg Director

AAA Fina.nce & Iavqihnent r .,

Page 133

's#iffi:: IPDC Finance Lioited

Renunciation Form-B
IPDG FINANCE LIMITED

Hosna Center (4th Floor), 106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212, Bangtadesh

B,}"^

Opens on: July 10, 2019

Closes on: July 3'1,2019

Name(s) of Renouncee(s)
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Renunciation Form-C

The Managing Director & CEO

IPDC Finance Limited
Hosna Center (4th Floor),

106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

fuplication Sl. No

(Bank's Seal)

Dear Sir,

As the shareholde(s) at pre-page havhave renounced his/her/their rights to the shares offered, in my/our favor,
liwe do hereby apply for the-number of shares as renounced, by making payment of Tk. ..................... being
the value of ... ... ...... ... ... ... ... Shares @ Tk.l2.00 each.

Yours faithfully,

N.B. use photocopy in case ofrenouncement favoring more than 2 (two) persons

Signature of the Renounce(s)

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulations made there under, rights share shall only be
issued in dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for allotment of rights shares mentioning
his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO) Account number in the application fom,

Note: Signature must be the same as was furnished to the Company earlier. lncomplete or incorrcctly
filled application will be rcjected.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT HARE MONEY

Oaka .) only from Mr./Ms

(Bank Seal) Signa
Date:

of Receiving Officer

ord ;;

Page 134 M I Islam
,d,rd-[lnad ubaydu Rannan, ].ill

Managing Director
AAA Fi[anc€ & hvest ren ,r{.

Signature

Name (ln block letters) Name (ln block letters)

s/o. D/o. wo s/o. D/o. wo
Address Address

BO Account No. BO Account No.

IlililrIrlrrrril

H'ffi'il:'--:
Managing Director & CEO
IPDC Finauce Liroited

APPLICATION BY RENOUNCEE(S)

Datedi ............/..............

I

I

i

I

I

Signature:

for
No..

Sr."


